HARMONY
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

AGENDA PACKAGE

Thursday, July 25, 2024

Remote Participation:
Zoom: https://zoom.us/j/4276669233

__Or__
Call in (audio only) 929-205-6099, ID 4276669233

INFRAMARK

INFRASTRUCTURE MAMAGEMENT SERVICES

313 CAMPUS STREET
CELEBRATION, FLORIDA 34747
(407) 566-1935

Page #1



https://zoom.us/j/4276669233

Agenda



Page #3

Harmony Community Development District

Board of Supervisors Staff:

Mark LeMenager, Chairman Angel Montagna, District Manager

Daniel Leet, Vice Chairman Howard Neal, District Manager

Lucas Chokanis, Assistant Secretary Michael Eckert, District Counsel

Kerul Kassel, Assistant Secretary David Hamstra, District Engineer

Joellyn Phillips, Assistant Secretary Kerry Satterwhite, Area Field Manager
Meeting Agenda

Thursday, July 25, 2024 — 6:00 p.m.

1.  Call to Order and Roll Call
2.  Audience Comments — Three- (3) Minute Time Limit
3.  Discussion of O&M Assessment Methodology
4.  Public Hearings
A. Presentation 0f FY 2025 BUAZEL .....cooviiiiiiiiiiicieceeeteeteesee ettt ettt e v v teestaeeaaeeaveens Page 5

B. Public Hearing on FY 2025 Budget
i. Public Comment
ii. Consideration of Resolution 2024-10, Adopting the FY 2025 Budget ........cccccooveevieviveviennnennen. Page 20
C. Public Hearing on Levying O&M Assessments
i. Public Comment
ii. Consideration of Resolution 2024-11, Levying O&M ASSeSSMENtS ......ccceevvvereveeereereerreenreennnn Page 24
5.  Staff Reports
A. Landscaping: Benchmark Landscaping/United Land Services
B. Field Manager: Inframark

L. MONERLY REPOTE ..eouviiiiiiiiieiiicieeee ettt ettt e e st e st e s b e sebeenseesseessaesssesnsesnseensaens Page 31
C. District Engineer: Pegasus Engineering
I Change OrdEr #1 ...oooviiiiiiie ettt ettt s e e e e be et e e be e baestbesebeesbeesseesteessnesasessreens Page 71

ii. Lakefront Park Community Maintenance Facility Update
iii. Alleyway Inspection Results
iv. Drainage Matter in The Estates
v. Safety Ramp Improvements at the Intersection of Clay Brick Road and the High School
D. District Counsel: Kutak Rock
i. Consideration of Agreement with Flock and Related Negotiation Issues

ii. Consideration of Resolution 2024-12, Security Access POLICY .....ccocovevievieiiiciicieceeeeiee Page 80
E. District Manager: Inframark
i. Consideration of Falcon Design & Construction Estimate #2344.1 Page 85
6.  Business Items
A. Consideration of FY 2025 Meeting Schedule..........cccooiiviiiiiiiiiiieeeereee e Page 89
B. Discussion of 192 Median MainteNanCe .........c..ccccveeeereeerirerreeeireesreeeseeesseeesseeessseesssesessessssesesssees Page 91
7.  Consent Agenda
A. Minutes from June 27, 2024, Regular MEEtING .........c.ccveveieieriiiiiriiieieeeeeie et eve e eee e Page 107
B. Financial StAteMENTS .........ccooiviiuiiiiiiiieiieie ettt ettt ettt ettt e eteeeseeteeteesseeteessebeersensesteessenteeteensens Page 120
C. Check REISIET #2990 ......c.ecuiiuieeieiietieieeteeiee ettt ettt ettt ettt eteeae s e s e b e s essessesseseesessessensessensess Page 132

9

Supervisor Requests
9. Adjournment

The next meeting is scheduled for Thursday, August 22, 2024, at 6:00 p.m.

District Office: Meeting Location:
313 Campus Street 3285 Songbird Circle
Celebration FL 34747 St. Cloud, FL 34773
407-566-1935 Participate Remotely: Zoom https://zoom.us/j/4276669233

www.harmonycdd.org OR dial 929-205-6099, ID 4276669233



https://zoom.us/j/4276669233
http://www.harmonycdd.org/

Section 4

Public Hearings



PPPPPP

Section 4A

FY 2025 Budget



Page #6

HARMONY

Community Development District

Annual Operating and Debt Service Budget
Fiscal Year 2025

Preliminary Budget

Prepared by:

¢ INFRAMARK

INFRASTRUCTURE MANAGEMENT SERVICES



Page #7

Harmony
Community Development District

Operating Budget
Fiscal Year 2025



HARMONY

Community Development District

Page #8

General Fund

Summary of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Fiscal Year 2025 Budget

ADOPTED ACTUAL PROJECTED TOTAL ANNUAL
Account ACTUAL BUDGET THRU May- PROJECTED % +I(-) BUDGET
# ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION FY 2023 FY 2024 4/30/2024 9/30/2024 FY 2024 Budget FY 2025
REVENUES
361001 Interest - Investments $ 48,891 § 30,000 25964 $ 18,861 44,825 49.42% 30,000
361006 Interest - Tax Collector 18,049 5112 - 5112 0.00%
363010 Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 2,412,788 2,791,633 2,366,330 425,303 2,791,633 0.00% 2,967,878
363011 Special Assessments-Tax Collector-VC1 - (33,132) - - - -100.00% -
363090 Special Assmnts- Discounts (77,003) (111,665) (85,916) (85,916) -23.06% (118,715)
369900 Other Miscellaneous Revenues 5,373 - - 0.00%
369941 Access Cards 1,060 1,200 94 68 162 -86.48% 1,200
369958 Insurance Reimbursements 7,709 - - 0.00%
369982 Facility Revenue (24) 600 (642) 1,242 600 0.00% 600
Garden Lot 1,292 1,207 1,325 - 1,325 9.78% 1,200
TOTAL REVENUES 2,418,135 2,679,843 2,312,267 445,474 2,757,741 2,882,163
EXPENDITURES
Administration
511001 P/R-Board of Supervisors 9,400 14,000 5,000 9,000 14,000 0.00% 14,000
521001 FICA Taxes 719 1,071 444 627 1,071 0.00% 1,071
531002 ProfServ-Arbitrage Rebate 600 1,200 600 600 1,200 0.00% 1,200
531012 ProfServ-Dissemination Agent 1,500 1,500 1,500 - 1,500 0.00% 1,500
531013 ProfServ-Engineering 86,854 60,000 58,680 42,626 101,306 68.84% 70,000
531023 ProfServ-Legal Services 72,177 60,000 35,028 25,445 60,473 0.79% 60,000
531027 ProfServ-Mgmt Consulting Serv 69,250 71,328 41,608 29,720 71,328 0.00% 73,468
531035 ProfServ-Property Appraiser 694 392 - 392 392 0.00% 392
ProfServ-Recording Secretary 3,850 4,326 1,082 3,244 4,326 0.00% 4,456
531038 ProfServ-Special Assessment 8,822 9,087 8,822 265 9,087 0.00% 9,360
531045 ProfServ-Trustee Fees 10,160 10,160 - 10,160 10,160 0.00% 10,160
532002 Auditing Services 4,400 4,400 - 4,400 4,400 0.00% 5,000
541006 Postage and Freight 4,067 1,000 128 872 1,000 0.00% 1,000
544004 Rental - Meeting Room 3,211 7,500 - 7,500 7,500 0.00% 7,500
545002 Insurance - General Liability 18,732 20,000 22,932 - 22,932 14.66% 27,000
547001 Printing and Binding 1,309 - 174 - 174 0.00% -
548002 Legal Advertising 1,703 1,200 524 381 905 -24.61% 1,200
549069 Misc-Records Storage 2,494 - - 0.00% -
549070 Misc-Assessmnt Collection Cost 47,445 55,832 45,608 10,224 55,832 0.00% 59,358
549900 Misc-Contingency 773 - - 0.00% -
554007 Annual District Filing Fee 175 175 175 - 175 0.00% 175
Total Administration 348,335 323,171 222,305 145,456 367,761 346,839
Field
531016 ProfServ-Field Management 338,872 375,810 219,222 156,588 375,810 0.00% 387,084
549001 Miscellaneous Services 4,844 808 - 808 0.00% -
Total Field 343,716 375,810 220,030 156,588 376,618 387,084
Landscape Services
534065 Contracts - Mulch - 77,347 77,348 - 77,348 0.00% 77,348
534171 Contracts - Landscape 526,187 699,567 403,063 296,504 699,567 0.00% 746,392
534172 Other Landscape 28,691 17,495 12,709 30,204 0.00% -
Contracts - Annuals 3,500 14,000 3,500 2,542 6,042 -56.84% 14,000
546041 R&M - Irrigation 8,667 30,000 30,000
546099 R&M - Trees and Trimming 54,146 40,000 10,900 7,918 18,818 -52.96% 40,000
549001 Miscellaneous Services 140 50,000 15 11 26 -99.95% 50,000
Total Landscape Services 642,127 910,914 512,321 319,684 832,005 957,740
Utilities
543006 Electricity - General 35,034 43,550 20,506 14,896 35,402 -18.71% 43,000
543013 Electricity - Streetlighting 125,804 139,470 71,132 51,671 122,803 -11.95% 139,000
543021 Utility - Water & Sewer 157,166 211,860 110,621 80,357 190,978 -9.86% 220,000
Total Utilities 318,004 394,880 202,259 146,924 349,183 402,000

Annual Operating and Debt Service Budget



HARMONY Page #9
Community Development District General Fund

Summary of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Fiscal Year 2025 Budget

ADOPTED ACTUAL PROJECTED TOTAL ANNUAL
Account ACTUAL BUDGET THRU May- PROJECTED % +I(-) BUDGET
# ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION FY 2023 FY 2024 4/30/2024 9/30/2024 FY 2024 Budget FY 2025
Operation & Maintenance
543020 Utility - Refuse Removal 3,412 3,500 2,465 1,791 4,256 21.59% 3,500
546073 R&M-Ponds/Buck Lake 6,708 20,000 42,150 30,618 72,768 263.84% 100,000
546074 R&M-Pools 39,313 35,000 9,232 6,706 15,938 -54.46% 60,000
546081 R&M-Roads & Alleyways 2,000 - - -100.00% 2,000
R&M-Streetlights 10,000 - - -100.00% 10,000
546104 R&M-Vehicles/Equipment 6,111 15,000 190 138 328 -97.81% 15,000
1 R&M-User Supported Facility 1,015 - - 0.00% -
546223 R&M-Equipment Boats 8,506 10,000 157 114 271 -97.29% 10,000
546225 R&M-Parks & Facilities 64,007 45,000 26,625 19,341 45,966 2.15% 45,000
R&M-Garden Lot 235 2,000 208 151 359 -82.05% 2,000
Sidewalk Panel Replacements 20,000 - - - -100.00% 20,000
R&M- Invasive Plant Maintenance 54,800 105,000 5,050 3,668 8,718 -91.70% 105,000
549911 Security Enhancements 10,164 5,700 4,384 3,185 7,569 32.78% 6,000
552030 Op Supplies - Fuel, Oil 1,702 8,000 122 89 211 -97.37% 8,000
564041 Cap Outlay - Vehicles 10,961 15,000 - - -100.00% 15,000
Reserve - Other 412,000 59,801 43,440 103,241 -74.94% 387,000
Total Op ion & Mail 206,934 708,200 150,384 109,241 259,625 788,500
Debt Service
Principal Debt Retirement 13,507 14,177 268,292 - 268,292 1792.45% -
Interest Expense 13,093 12,423 6,767 5,656 12,423 0.00% -
Total Debt Service 26,600 26,600 275,059 5,656 280,715 -
| __TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,885,716 2,739,575 1,582,358 883,549 2,465,907 2,882,163
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
Over (under) expenditures 532,419 (59,732) 729,909 (438,075) 291,834 0
OPERATING TRANSFERS-OUT (300,000) (387,000)
CONTRIBUTION TO (USE) FUND BALANCE (59,732)
Net change in fund balance 232,419 (59,732) 729,909 (438,075) 291,834 0
391000 FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING 652,880 885,299 885,299 - 885,299 1,177,133
FUND BALANCE, ENDING $ 885,299 § 825,567 $ 1,615,208 $ (438,075) $ 1,177,133 1,177,133

Annual Operating and Debt Service Budget



HARMONY Page #10

Community Development District General Fund

Exhibit "A"
Allocation of Fund Balances

| FISCAL YEAR 2025 RESERVE FUND ANALYSIS |
Beginning Fund Balance - Carry Forward Surplus as of 10/1/2023 $ 885,299
Less: Forecasted Surplus/(Deficit) as of 9/30/2024 291,834

|Estimated Funds Available - 9/30/2024 1,177,133 |

| FISCAL YEAR 2025 RESERVE FUND ANALYSIS |
Beginning Fund Balance - Carry Forward Surplus as of 10/1/2024 $ 1,177,133
Less: First Month Operating Reserve (240,180) "

Less: Designated Reserves for Capital Projects

Less: Forecasted Surplus/(Deficit) as of 9/30/2025 0
Estimated R ining Undesignated Cash as of 9/30/2025 936,953
Notes

(1) Represents approximately 1 month of operating expenditures

Annual Operating and Debt Service Budget



HARMONY
Community Development District

Page #11

General Fund Reserves

Summary of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

General Fund
Fiscal Year 2025 Budget

ADOPTED ACTUAL PROJECTED TOTAL ANNUAL
Account ACTUAL BUDGET THRU May- PROJECTED BUDGET
# ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION FY 2023 FY 2024 4/30/2024 9/30/2024 FY 2024 FY 2025
REVENUES
Interest Investment $ - 8 - 8 - 8 - 8 -8 -
TOTAL REVENUES - - - - - -
EXPENDITURES
Operation & Maintenance
Reserve - Other 786,566 - - - - -
Total Operation & Maintenance 786,566 - - - - -
| TOTAL EXPENDITURES 786,566 - - - - -
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
Over (under) expenditures (786,566) - - - - -
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
591000 Operating Transfers-In 300,000 - - - 387,000
599999 Contribution to (Use of) Fund Balance - - - - -
TOTAL OTHER SOURCES (USES) 300,000 - - - - 387,000
Net change in fund balance (486,566) - - - - 387,000
391000 FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING 547,006 60,440 60,440 - 60,440 60,440
FUND BALANCE, ENDING $ 60,440 $ 60,440 $ 60,440 $ - $ 60,440 $ 447,440

Annual Operating and Debt Service Budget



Page #12

Harmony
Community Development District

Debt Service Budgets
Fiscal Year 2025



HARMONY Page #13

Community Development District 2014 Debt Service

Summary of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Series 2014 Debt Service Fund
Fiscal Year 2025 Budget

ADOPTED ACTUAL PROJECTED TOTAL ANNUAL
BUDGET THRU May- PROJECTED BUDGET
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION FY 2024 4/30/2024 9/30/2024 FY 2024 FY 2025
REVENUES
Interest - Investments $ 60 $ 32,866 $ - $ 32,866.00 $ -
Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 1,208,761 964,739 244,022 1,208,761 1,202,792
Special Assmnts- Discounts (48,350) (37,512) (10,838) (48,350) (48,112)
TOTAL REVENUES 1,160,471 960,093 233,184 1,193,277 1,154,680 |
EXPENDITURES
Administrative
Misc-Assessmnt Collection Cost 24,175 18,545 5,630 24,175 24,056
Total Administrative 24,175 18,545 5,630 24,175 24,056
Debt Service
Principal Debt Retirement $ 725,000 $ 725,000 $ 725,000 $ 760,000
Principal Prepayments 20,000 - 20,000 -
Interest Expense 421,013 210,506 209,981 420,487 383,713
Total Debt Service 1,146,013 230,506 934,981 1,165,487 1,143,713
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,170,188 249,051 940,611 1,189,662 1,167,768
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
Over (under) expenditures (9,717) 711,042 (707,427) 3,615 (13,088)
Net change in fund balance (9,717) 711,042 (707,427) 3,615 -
FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING 1,264,392 1,264,392 - 1,264,392 1,268,007
FUND BALANCE, ENDING $ 1,254,675 $ 1,975,434 $ (707,427) $ 1,268,007 $ 1,268,007

Annual Operating and Debt Service Budget



Page #14

HARMONY
Community Development District 2014 Debt Service
AMORTIZATION SCHEDULE
Period Outstanding Coupon Annual Debt

Ending Balance Principal Special Call Rate Interest Service

11/1/2014 $13,945,000

5/1/12015 $13,945,000 $260,000 $185,000 5% $597,819 $1,042,819

11/1/2015 $13,500,000 $70,000 $346,250

5/1/2016 $13,430,000 $520,000 $15,000 5% $344,450 $1,295,700

11/1/2016 $12,895,000 $40,000 $331,063

5/1/2017 $12,855,000 $535,000 5% $330,031 $1,236,094

11/1/2017 $12,320,000 $15,000 $316,656

5/1/2018 $12,305,000 $575,000 $20,000 5% $316,281 $1,242,938

11/1/2018 $11,710,000 $30,000 $301,406

5/1/2019 $11,680,000 $585,000 $15,000 5% $300,619 $1,232,025

11/1/2019 $11,080,000 $70,000 $283,806

5/1/2020 $11,010,000 $610,000 $25,000 5% $283,806 $1,272,613

11/1/2020 $10,375,000 $25,000 $267,900

5/1/2021 $10,350,000 $640,000 $100,000 5% $267,244 $1,175,144

11/1/2021 $9,610,000 $15,000 $248,656

5/1/2022 $9,595,000 $665,000 $70,000 5% $248,275 $1,161,931

11/1/2022 $8,860,000 $70,000 $229,831

5/1/2023 $8,790,000 $690,000 $10,000 5% $228,013 $1,147,844

11/1/2023 $8,090,000 $20,000 $210,506

5/1/2024 $8,070,000 $725,000 5% $209,981 $1,145,488

11/1/2024 $7,345,000 $191,856

5/1/2025 $7,345,000 $760,000 5% $191,856 $1,143,713

11/1/2025 $6,585,000 $172,856

5/1/2026 $6,585,000 $800,000 5% $172,856 $1,145,713

11/1/2026 $5,785,000 $151,856

5/1/12027 $5,785,000 $840,000 5% $151,856 $1,143,713

11/1/2027 $4,945,000 $129,806

5/1/2028 $4,945,000 $890,000 5% $129,806 $1,149,613

11/1/2028 $4,055,000 $106,444

5/1/2029 $4,055,000 $935,000 5% $106,444 $1,147,888

11/1/2029 $3,120,000 $81,900

5/1/2030 $3,120,000 $985,000 5% $81,900 $1,148,800

11/1/2030 $2,135,000 $56,044

5/1/2031 $2,135,000 $1,040,000 5% $56,044 $1,152,088

11/1/2031 $1,095,000 $28,744

5/1/2032 $1,095,000 $1,095,000 5% $28,744 $1,152,488
$7,345,000 $1,839,013 $9,184,013

Annual Operating and Debt Service Budget



HARMONY Page #15
Community Development District Series 2015 Debt Service

Summary of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Series 2015 Debt Service Fund Fund
Fiscal Year 2025 Budget

ADOPTED ACTUAL PROJECTED TOTAL ANNUAL
Account BUDGET THRU May- PROJECTED BUDGET
# ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION FY 2024 4/30/2024 9/30/2024 FY 2024 FY 2025
REVENUES
361001 Interest - Investments $ 30 $ 13,891 $ -3 -
363010 Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 593,460 432,479 160,981 593,460 474,957
Special Assmnts- Other 26,600 275,059 - 275,059
363030 Special Assmnts- Prepayment 118,765 - 118,765 -
363090 Special Assmnts- Discounts (23,738) (16,816) (6,922) (23,738) (18,998)
TOTAL REVENUES 596,352 823,378 154,059 963,546 455,959 |
EXPENDITURES
Administrative
549070 Misc-Assessmnt Collection Cost 11,869 8,313 3,556 11,869 9,499
Total Administrative 11,869 8,313 3,556 11,869 9,499
Debt Service
571001 Principal Debt Retirement 295,000 - - - 310,000
571006 Principal Prepayments - 25,000 - 25,000 -
572001 Interest Expense 269,100 134,550 133,909 268,459 253,806
Total Debt Service 564,100 159,550 133,909 293,459 563,806
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 575,969 167,863 137,465 305,328 573,305
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
Over (under) expenditures 20,383 655,515 16,594 658,218 (117,346)
Net change in fund balance 20,383 655,515 16,594 658,218 -
391000 FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING 695,556 695,556 - 695,556 1,353,774
FUND BALANCE, ENDING $ 715939 $ 1,351,071 $ 16,594 $ 1,353,774 $ 1,353,774

Annual Operating and Debt Service Budget



Page #16

HARMONY
Community Development District 2015 Debt Service
AMORTIZATION SCHEDULE

Period Outstanding Coupon Annual Debt

Ending Balance Principal Special Call Rate Interest Service
P 2015  P2015  4/2/2015 $13,530,000 3.750% $0 $0
| 2016 12016 11/1/2015 $13,530,000 3.750% $337,079
P 2016  P2016  5/1/2016 $13,530,000 $390,000 3.750% $202,241 $929,320
| 2017 12017 11/1/2016 $13,140,000 3.750% $194,928
P 2017  P2017  5/1/2017 $13,140,000 $410,000 3.750% $194,928 $799,856
| 2018 12018 11/1/2017 $12,730,000 $45,000 3.750% $315,419
P 2018 P2018  5/1/2018 $12,685,000 $425,000 $330,000 3.750% $315,419 $1,430,838
| 2019 12019 11/1/2018 $11,930,000 $335,000 3.750% $299,181
P 2019 P2019  5/1/2019 $11,595,000 $420,000 $100,000 4.750% $290,784 $1,444,966
| 2020 12020 11/1/2019 $11,075,000 $955,000 4.750% $278,303
P 2020 P2020  5/1/2020 $10,120,000 $395,000 $360,000 4.750% $254,309 $2,242,613
| 2021 12021 11/1/2020 $9,365,000 $335,000 4.750% $235,919
P 2021  P2021  5/1/2021 $9,030,000 $380,000 $125,000 4.750% $227,466 $1,303,384
| 2022 12022 11/1/2021 $8,525,000 $160,000 4.750% $215,303
P 2022 P2022  5/1/2022 $8,365,000 $385,000 $285,000 4.750% $211,241 $811,544
| 2023 12023 11/1/2022 $7,695,000 $1,165,000 4.750% $194,888
P 2023 P2023  5/1/2023 $6,530,000 $330,000 $905,000 4.750% $165,381 $690,269
| 2024 12024 11/1/2023 $5,295,000 $25,000 4.750% $134,550
P 2024 P2024  5/1/2024 $5,270,000 $295,000 4.750% $133,909 $563,459
| 2025 12025 | 11/1/2024 $4,975,000 4.750% $126,903
P 2025 P2025 | 5/1/2025 $4,975,000 $310,000 4.750% $126,903 $563,806
| 2026 12026 11/1/2025 $4,665,000 4.750% $119,541
P 2026 P2026  5/1/2026 $4,665,000 $325,000 5.125% $119,541 $564,081
| 2027 12027 11/1/2026 $4,340,000 5.125% $111,213
P 2027 P2027  5/1/2027 $4,340,000 $340,000 5.125% $111,213 $562,425
| 2028 12028  11/1/2027 $4,000,000 5.125% $102,500
P 2028 P2028  5/1/2028 $4,000,000 $360,000 5.125% $102,500 $565,000
| 2029 12029 11/1/2028 $3,640,000 5.125% $93,275
P 2029 P2029  5/1/2029 $3,640,000 $375,000 5.125% $93,275 $561,550
| 2030 12030 11/1/2029 $3,265,000 5.125% $83,666
P 2030 P2030  5/1/2030 $3,265,000 $395,000 5.125% $83,666 $562,331
| 2031 12031 11/1/2030 $2,870,000 5.125% $73,544
P 2031  P2031 5/1/2031 $2,870,000 $420,000 5.125% $73,544 $567,088
| 2032 12032 11/1/2031 $2,450,000 5.125% $62,781
P 2032 P2032  5/1/2032 $2,450,000 $440,000 5.125% $62,781 $565,563
| 2033 12033 11/1/2032 $2,010,000 5.125% $51,506
P 2033 P2033  5/1/2033 $2,010,000 $465,000 5.125% $51,506 $568,013
| 2034 12034 11/1/2033 $1,545,000 5.125% $39,591
P 2034 P2034  5/1/2034 $1,545,000 $490,000 5.125% $39,591 $569,181
| 2035 12035 11/1/2034 $1,055,000 5.125% $27,034
P 2035 P2035  5/1/2035 $1,055,000 $515,000 5.125% $27,034 $569,069
| 2036 12036 11/1/2035 $540,000 5.125% $13,838
P 2036 P2036  5/1/2036 $540,000 $540,000 5.125% $13,838 $567,675

Total $4,975,000 $1,810,781 $6,785,781

Annual Operating and Debt Service Budget



Page #17

Harmony
Community Development District

Supporting Budget Schedules
Fiscal Year 2025



HARMONY Page #18
Community Development District AllFunds
Harmony
Community Development District
Summary of Assessment Rates
o&Mm 2014 Debt Service 2015 Debt Service Total
Lot Lot % Change % Change % Change $ Change % Change EY 2025 Par
(Decrease)/ (Decrease)/ (Decrease)/ (Decrease)/ (Decrease)/ Balance Per
Neighborhood  Neighborhood Name Type Width FY 2025 FY 2024 Increase FY 2025 FY 2024 Increase FY 2025 FY 2024 Increase FY 2025 FY 2024 Increase Increase Units Acres Unit/Acre
A1 Ashley Park MF n/a $ 73713 § 685.13 7.6% $ 60571 § 605.71 0.0% $ - s - N/A $ 134284 § 129084 § 52,00 4.0% 186 19.77 $ 3,400
B Birchwood SF 80 $ 233031 §$ 2,165.92 7.6% $ 191487 § 1914.87 0.0% $ -8 - N/A $ 424518 $ 4,080.79 $ 164.39 4.0% 9 23.58 $ 10,500
SF 65 $ 189338 § 1,759.81 7.6% $ 1555.83 § 1,555.83 0.0% $ 3 - N/A $ 344921 § 331564 $ 133.57 4.0% 25 $ 8,600
SF 52 $ 151470 § 1,407.85 7.6% $ 124466 $ 1,244.66 0.0% $ -8 - N/A $ 275936 $ 265251 $ 106.85 4.0% 35 $ 6,900
SF 42 $ 122341 § 1,137.11 7.6% $ 100531 § 1,005.31 0.0% $ 3 - N/A $ 222872 $ 214242 $ 86.30 4.0% 22 $ 5,500
SF 35 $ 101951 § 947,59 7.6% $ 837.75 § 837.75 0.0% $ -8 - N/A $ 1857.26 § 178534 § 71.92 4.0% 15 $ 4,600
c-1 Cypress SF 80 $ 220202 $ 2,130.33 7.6% $ 188340 § 1,883.40 0.0% $ - s - N/A $ 417542 $ 401373 $ 161.69 4.0% 10 2582 $ 10300
SF 65 $ 186227 § 1,730.89 7.6% $ 153026 § 1530.26 0.0% $ -8 - N/A $ 3,30253 $ 326115 § 13138 4.0% 30 $ 8,400
SF 52 $ 1489.82 § 1,384.71 7.6% $ 122421 § 1,224.21 0.0% $ 3 - N/A $ 271403 $ 260892 $ 105.11 4.0% 35 $ 6,700
SF 42 $ 120331 § 1,118.42 7.6% $ 988.78 § 988.78 0.0% $ -8 - N/A $ 219209 $ 210720 § 84.89 4.0% 30 $ 5,400
SF 35 $ 100276 § 932.02 7.6% $ 823.98 § 823.98 0.0% $ -8 - N/A $ 182674 § 1756.00 $ 70.74 4.0% 12 $ 4,500
c-2 Cypress SF 80 $ 2,383.38 $ 2,215.24 7.6% $ 195847 § 1,958.47 0.0% $ -8 - N/A $ 434185 $ 417371 § 168.14 4.0% 4 17.54 $ 10,700
SF 65 $ 193650 $ 1,799.88 7.6% $ 159126 § 1,591.26 0.0% $ 3 - N/A $ 3,527.76  $ 339114 § 136.62 4.0% 14 $ 8,700
SF 52 $ 154920 § 1,439.90 7.6% $ 127301 § 1,273.01 0.0% $ -8 - N/A $ 282221 § 271291 § 109.30 4.0% 13 $ 7,000
SF 42 $ 125127 § 1,163.00 7.6% $ 102820 $ 1,028.20 0.0% $ 3 - N/A $ 227947 $ 219120 § 88.27 4.0% 31 $ 5,600
SF 35 $ 104273 § 969.17 7.6% $ 856.83 § 856.83 0.0% $ -8 - N/A $ 1899.56 $ 182600 $ 73.56 4.0% 25 $ 4,700
D-1 Drake SF 80 $ 246238 $ 2,288.66 7.6% $ 202339 $ 2,023.39 0.0% $ 3 - N/A $ 448577 $ 431205 $ 173.72 4.0% 9 10.35 $ 11,100
SF 65 $ 2,00068 $ 1,859.54 7.6% $ 164400 $ 1,644.00 0.0% $ -8 - N/A $ 364468 $ 350354 $ 14114 4.0% 20 $ 9,000
SF 52 $ 160055 § 1,487.63 7.6% $ 131520 § 1,315.20 0.0% $ 3 - N/A $ 291575 § 2,80283 $ 112.92 4.0% 6 $ 7,200
D2 Drake SF nfa $ 146268 $ 1,359.49 7.6% $ 120191 § 1,201.91 0.0% $ -8 - N/A $ 266459 $ 256140 $ 103.19 4.0% 1 232 $ 6,600
E Estates SF n/a $ 3,90270 $ 3,627.37 7.6% $ 320692 $ 3,206.92 0.0% $ 3 - N/A $ 7,10062 $ 683429 $ 275.33 4.0% 51 28.70 $ 17,600
G Green SF 52 $ 176180 § 1,637.51 7.6% $ 144771 § 1447.71 0.0% $ -8 - N/A $ 320951 § 308522 $ 124.29 4.0% 62 39.86 $ 8,000
SF 42 $ 142299 § 1,322.60 7.6% $ 116930 § 1,169.30 0.0% $ 3 - N/A $ 250229 $ 249190 § 100.39 4.0% 85 $ 6,400
SF 35 $ 118583 § 1,102.17 7.6% $ 97441 § 974.41 0.0% $ -8 - N/A $ 216024 $ 207658 $ 83.66 4.0% 39 $ 5,400
H-1 Rosewood SF 35 $ 132540 § 1,231.89 7.6% $ 107354 § 1,073.54 0.0% $ 3 - N/A $ 239894 § 230543 $ 93.51 4.1% 39 2034 $ 5,900
SF 40 $ 151474 § 1,407.88 7.6% $ 128825 § 1,288.25 0.0% $ -8 - N/A $ 2,80299 $ 269613 $ 106.86 4.0% 14 $ 7,100
SF 50 $ 189342 § 1,759.85 7.6% $ 159498 § 1,594.98 0.0% $ 3 - N/A $ 348840 $ 335483 $ 133.57 4.0% 13 $ 8,700
SF 25 $ 94671 § 879.92 7.6% $ 766.82 766.82 0.0% $ -8 - N/A $ 171353 § 164674 § 66.79 41% 46 $ 4,200
H-2=Hawthorne
F=Cherry Hill A
2=Az||ey Park NIA 4.0%
H-2/FIA-2/M M=Lakes SF 50 $ 192661 § 1,790.69 7.6% $ 159289 § 1,592.89 0.0% $ -8 - $ 351950 $ 3,38358 $ 135.92 164 4556 $ 8,700
o

Lo O=Waterside SF $ 190840 § 1,777.76 $ -8 - $ 153473 § 1,534.73 $ 344313 § 331249 § 13064 138 15300 | § 13,000
SF 50 $ 238550 $ 222221 7.3% $ -8 - 0.0% $ 191841 § 1918.41 0.0% $ 430391 § 414062 $ 163.29 3.9% 222 $ 16,200
SF 60 $ 2,86260 $ 2,666.65 7.3% $ -8 - 0.0% $ 230210 2,302.10 0.0% $ 516470 $ 4,968.75 $ 19595 3.9% 31 $ 19,500
K North Lake SF 40 $ 190840 § 1,777.76 7.3% $ -8 - 0.0% $ 143269 $ 1,432.69 0.0% $ 334109 $ 321045 §$ 130.64 4.1% 38 $ -
SF 50 $ 2,38550 $ 2,222.21 7.3% $ -8 - 0.0% $ 1,790.86 $ 1,790.86 0.0% $ 417636 $ 401307 $ 163.29 4.1% 28 $ -
SF 60 $ 2,86260 $ 2,666.65 7.3% $ -8 - 0.0% $ 214903 § 2,149.03 0.0% $ 501163 §$ 481568 $ 195.95 4.1% 14 $ -
Office Office $ 693510 § 6,445.85 7.6% $ -8 - 0.0% $ 550544 $ 5,505.44 0.0% $ 1244054 $ 1195129 § 489.25 4.1% 0.28 $ 46,500
Ge Golf Course Golf Course $ 693510 § 6,445.85 N/A $ -8 - 0.0% $ 5262428 $  52624.28 0.0% $ 5955938 §  59,070.13 $ 489.25 0.8% 4.20 $ 444,400
Comm Commercial Comm $ 693510 § 6,445.85 7.6% $ -8 - 0.0% $ 550544 $ 5,505.44 0.0% $ 1244054 § 1195129 § 489.25 4.1% 244 $ 46,500
Tract GA TBD 6,935.10 6,445.85 N/A $ - s - 0.0% $ 3 - N/A $ 693510 § 644585 $ 489.25 N/A 213 $ R
Cat Lake Access TBD $ 693510 § 6,445.85 N/A $ -8 - 0.0% $ - s - N/A $ 693510 § 644585 $ 489.25 N/A 261 $ -
TCm* Town Center/Lakes SF 50 $ 199920 § 1,858.25 7.6% $ -8 - 0.0% $ 123492 § 1,234.92 0.0% $ 323422 § 3,00317 $ 141.05 4.6% 35 10.09 $ 10420
TC TownCenter  TC1and TC 2 $ 693510 § 6,445.85 7.6% $ -8 - 0.0% $ 550544 $ 5,505.44 0.0% $ 1244054 $§ 1195129 § 489.25 4.1% 11.93 $ 46,500
TCr TownCenter ~ TC3and TC 4 $ 693510 § 6,445.85 7.6% $ -8 - 0.0% $ 428368 $ 4,283.68 0.0% $ 1121878 § 1072953 § 489.25 4.6% 743 $ 36200
1561 42795 ]S -

1.) All lands, with the exception of Parcel VC1, are assessed on the Tax Collector Assessment Roll
2.) FY 2023 Par balances provided are for informational purposes only, are subject to change, and take into account the payment of the 2022 tax bill Please note this is not an official payoff, as payoffs must be obtained via estoppel from Inframark.

Annual Operating and Debt Service Budget




Section 4B

Public Hearing on FY
2025 Budget



PPPPPPP

Section 4B(ii.)

Resolution 2024-10,
Adopting the FY 2025
Budget



Page #21

RESOLUTION 2024-10

THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATION RESOLUTION OF THE HARMONY COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT (“DISTRICT”) RELATING TO THE ANNUAL
APPROPRIATIONS AND ADOPTING THE BUDGET FOR THE FISCAL YEAR
BEGINNING OCTOBER 1, 2024 AND ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2025; AUTHORIZING
BUDGET AMENDMENTS; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the District Manager has, prior to the fifteenth (15%") day in June, 2024,
submitted to the Board of Supervisors (“Board”) of the Harmony Community Development
District (“District”) proposed budget (“Proposed Budget”) for the fiscal year beginning October
1, 2024 and ending September 30, 2025 (“Fiscal Year 2024/2025”) along with an explanatory and
complete financial plan for each fund of the District, pursuant to the provisions of Section
190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes; and

WHEREAS, at least sixty (60) days prior to the adoption of the Proposed Budget, the
District filed a copy of the Proposed Budget with the local governing authorities having
jurisdiction over the area included in the District pursuant to the provisions of Section
190.008(2)(b), Florida Statutes; and

WHEREAS, the Board set a public hearing thereon and caused notice of such public
hearing to be given by publication pursuant to Section 190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes; and

WHEREAS, the District Manager posted the Proposed Budget on the District’s website at
least two days before the public hearing; and

WHEREAS, Section 190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes, requires that, prior to October 1% of
each year, the Board, by passage of the Annual Appropriation Resolution, shall adopt a budget
for the ensuing fiscal year and appropriate such sums of money as the Board deems necessary to
defray all expenditures of the District during the ensuing fiscal year; and

WHEREAS, the District Manager has prepared a Proposed Budget, whereby the budget
shall project the cash receipts and disbursements anticipated during a given time period,
including reserves for contingencies for emergency or other unanticipated expenditures during
the fiscal year.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE
HARMONY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT:

SECTION 1. BUDGET
a. The Board has reviewed the Proposed Budget, a copy of which is on file with the

office of the District Manager and at the District’s Local Records Office, and hereby
approves certain amendments thereto, as shown in Section 2 below.



Page #22

b. The Proposed Budget, attached hereto as Exhibit A, as amended by the Board, is
hereby adopted in accordance with the provisions of Section 190.008(2)(a),
Florida Statutes (“Adopted Budget”), and incorporated herein by reference;
provided, however, that the comparative figures contained in the Adopted Budget
may be subsequently revised as deemed necessary by the District Manager to
reflect actual revenues and expenditures.

c. The Adopted Budget, as amended, shall be maintained in the office of the District
Manager and at the District’s Local Records Office and identified as “The Budget
for the Harmony Community Development District for the Fiscal Year Ending
September 30, 2025.”

d. The Adopted Budget shall be posted by the District Manager on the District’s
official website within thirty (30) days after adoption and shall remain on the
website for at least 2 years.

SECTION 2. APPROPRIATIONS

There is hereby appropriated out of the revenues of the District, for Fiscal Year
2024/2025, the sum of $ to be raised by the levy of assessments and/or
otherwise, which sum is deemed by the Board to be necessary to defray all expenditures of the
District during said budget year, to be divided and appropriated in the following fashion:

TOTAL GENERAL FUND S
DEBT SERVICE FUND SERIES 2014 S
DEBT SERVICE FUND SERIES 2015 S
TOTAL ALL FUNDS S

SECTION 3. BUDGET AMENDMENTS

Pursuant to Section 189.016, Florida Statutes, the District at any time within Fiscal Year
2024/2025, or within 60 days following the end of the Fiscal Year 2024/2025, may amend its
Adopted Budget for that fiscal year as follows:

a. A line-item appropriation for expenditures within a fund may be decreased or
increased by motion of the Board recorded in the minutes, and approving the
expenditure, if the total appropriations of the fund do not increase.

b. The District Manager or Treasurer may approve an expenditure that would
increase or decrease a line-item appropriation for expenditures within a fund if



Page #23

the total appropriations of the fund do not increase and if either (i) the aggregate
change in the original appropriation item does not exceed the greater of $15,000
or 15% of the original appropriation, or (ii) such expenditure is authorized by
separate disbursement or spending resolution.

c. Any other budget amendments shall be adopted by resolution and consistent with
Florida law.

The District Manager or Treasurer must ensure that any amendments to the budget under
paragraph c. above are posted on the District’s website within 5 days after adoption and remain

on the website for at least 2 years.

SECTION 4. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon
adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 25™ DAY OF JULY, 2024.
ATTEST: HARMONY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

DISTRICT

By:

Secretary / Assistant Secretary
Its:

Exhibit A: Fiscal Year 2024/2025 Budget



Section 4C

Public Hearing on
Levying O&M
Assessments



PPPPPPP

Section 4C(ii)

Resolution 2024-11,
Levying O&M
Assessments



Page #26

RESOLUTION 2024-11

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE HARMONY
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT MAKING A DETERMINATION OF BENEFIT
AND IMPOSING SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2024/2025;
PROVIDING FOR THE COLLECTION AND ENFORCEMENT OF SPECIAL
ASSESSMENTS; CERTIFYING AN ASSESSMENT ROLL; PROVIDING FOR
AMENDMENTS TO THE ASSESSMENT ROLL; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE;
AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the Harmony Community Development District (“District”) is a local unit of
special-purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, for the
purpose of providing, operating and maintaining infrastructure improvements, facilities and
services to the lands within the District; and

WHEREAS, the District is located in Osceola County, Florida (“County”); and

WHEREAS, the District has constructed or acquired various infrastructure improvements
and provides certain services in accordance with the District’s adopted capital improvement plan
and Chapter 190, Florida Statutes; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors (“Board”) of the District hereby determines to
undertake various operations and maintenance and other activities described in the District’s
budget (“Adopted Budget”) for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2024 and ending September
30, 2025 (“Fiscal Year 2024/2025”), attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and incorporated by
reference herein; and

WHEREAS, the District must obtain sufficient funds to provide for the operation and
maintenance of the services and facilities provided by the District as described in the Adopted
Budget; and

WHEREAS, the provision of such services, facilities, and operations is a benefit to lands
within the District; and

WHEREAS, Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, provides that the District may impose special
assessments on benefitted lands within the District; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the District to proceed with the imposition of the
special assessments for operations and maintenance in the amount set forth in the Adopted
Budget; and

WHEREAS, the District has previously levied an assessment for debt service, which the
District desires to collect for Fiscal Year 2024/2025; and



Page #27

WHEREAS, Chapter 197, Florida Statutes, provides a mechanism pursuant to which such
special assessments may be placed on the tax roll and collected by the local tax collector
(“Uniform Method”), and the District has previously authorized the use of the Uniform Method
by, among other things, entering into agreements with the Property Appraiser and Tax Collector
of the County for that purpose; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the District to adopt the Assessment Roll of the
Harmony Community Development District (“Assessment Roll”) attached to this Resolution as
Exhibit “B” and incorporated as a material part of this Resolution by this reference, and to certify
the Assessment Roll to the County Tax Collector pursuant to the Uniform Method; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the District to permit the District Manager to
amend the Assessment Roll, certified to the County Tax Collector by this Resolution, as the
Property Appraiser updates the property roll for the County, for such time as authorized by
Florida law.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE
HARMONY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT:

SECTION 1.  BENEFIT & ALLOCATION FINDINGS. The Board hereby finds and determines that
the provision of the services, facilities, and operations as described in Exhibit “A” confers a
special and peculiar benefit to the lands within the District, which benefit exceeds or equals the
cost of the assessments. The allocation of the assessments to the specially benefitted lands, as
shown in Exhibits “A” and “B,” is hereby found to be fair and reasonable.

SECTION 2.  AsSSESSMENT IMPOSITION. Pursuant to Chapters 190 and 197, Florida Statutes,
and using the procedures authorized by Florida law for the levy and collection of special
assessments, a special assessment for operation and maintenance is hereby imposed and levied
on benefitted lands within the District, and in accordance with Exhibits “A” and “B.” The lien of
the special assessments for operations and maintenance imposed and levied by this Resolution
shall be effective upon passage of this Resolution. Moreover, pursuant to Section 197.3632(4),
Florida Statutes, the lien amount shall serve as the “maximum rate” authorized by law for
operation and maintenance assessments.

SECTION 3. CoLecTioN. The collection of the operation and maintenance special
assessments and previously levied debt service assessments shall be at the same time and in the
same manner as County taxes in accordance with the Uniform Method, as indicated on Exhibits
“A” and “B.” The decision to collect special assessments by any particular method — e.g., on the
tax roll or by direct bill — does not mean that such method will be used to collect special
assessments in future years, and the District reserves the right in its sole discretion to select
collection methods in any given year, regardless of past practices.

SECTION 4.  AssesSMENT RoLL. The Assessment Roll, attached to this Resolution as
Exhibit “B,” is hereby certified to the County Tax Collector and shall be collected by the County



Page #28

Tax Collector in the same manner and time as County taxes. The proceeds therefrom shall be
paid to the District.

SECTION 5.  AssesSMENT RoLL AMENDMENT. The District Manager shall keep apprised of
all updates made to the County property roll by the Property Appraiser after the date of this
Resolution and shall amend the Assessment Roll in accordance with any such updates, for such
time as authorized by Florida law, to the County property roll. After any amendment of the
Assessment Roll, the District Manager shall file the updates in the District records.

SECTION 6.  SeveraBILITY. The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more
provisions of this Resolution shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining

portions of this Resolution, or any part thereof.

SECTION 7.  EfFecTive DATE. This Resolution shall take effect upon the passage and
adoption of this Resolution by the Board.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 25t day of July 2024.

ATTEST: HARMONY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT
Secretary / Assistant Secretary Chair / Vice Chair, Board of Supervisors

Exhibit A: Budget
Exhibit B: Assessment Roll



ggggggg

Section 5

Staff Reports



PPPPPPP

Subsection 5B

Field Manager: Inframark



Subsection 5B(i)

Monthly Report



PROJECT 7/8/24,11:08 AM

Harmony CDD
Monday, July 8, 2024
Prepared For Board Supervisors

75 Issues Identified

Vincent M. Morrell
Inframark Management Services




Page #33

Issue 1 - Five Oaks Dr.
(Roundabout)

Assigned To Benchmark

The grass is burned, will be
monitored because the grass is
growing again.

Reference location: East side by the
new construction.

drought damage, irrigation was inspected
with no issues to report. we will continue to
monitor for improvement .possible proposal
in later months to sod open areas .

Issue 2 - Five Oaks Dr.

Assigned To Benchmark

The Spanish moss throughout the
property trees needs to be removed
at the lower side.

our team removes moss that can be
reached from the ground they will
continue to remove moss as they
complete each weekly service visit

Page 2 of 38


drought damage, irrigation was inspected with no issues to report. we will continue to monitor for improvement .possible proposal in later months to sod open areas . 

our team removes moss that can be reached from the ground they will continue to remove moss as they complete each weekly service visit


11:42 7/8/24

Page #34

Issue 3 - Middlebrook PI.
(Playground)

Assigned To Benchmark

A new sod will be installing
throughout the area missing.

this area is being proposed for new
sod as well as the verge in front of
the park.

Issue 4 - Pond (Middlebrook PI -
Feathergrass Ct.)

Assigned To Inframark

The hydrilla needs to be treated.

Page 3 of 38


this area is being proposed for new sod as well as the verge in front of the park.


78124

Page #35

Issue 5 - Feathergrass Ct.
Assigned To Benchmark

The dried bushes need to be
removed.

Action: A removal & replacement
will be submitted.

proposal will be turned in for review no
irrigation issue found or reported

Issue 6 - Feathergrass Ct.
Assigned To Benchmark

A new sod will be installing
throughout the area missing.

proposal will be up for review as stated above .

Page 4 of 38


proposal will be turned in for review no irrigation issue found or reported 

proposal will be up for review as stated above .


Page #36

Issue 7 - Five Oaks (Maintenance
Building)

Assigned To Inframark

The dead tree needs to be removed.

Issue 8 - Five Oaks (Dog Park)
Assigned To Inframark
The dead tree needs to be removed.

Page 5 of 38



Page #37

Issue 9 - Swim Club (Parking
Entrance)

Assigned To Benchmark

The tree is dying, and needs to be
removed.

Action: A removal & replacement
proposal will be submitted.

a proposal for removal and replacement will
be available for review | think this is due to
lighting

Issue 10 - Town Square
Assigned To Inframark

The structure needs to be painted
and repaired.

Page 6 of 38


a proposal for removal and replacement will be available for review I think this is due to lighting 


Page #38

Issue 11 - Time Square

Assigned To Benchmark

The dead branches were pruned, the
tree will be keeping monitored.

trying to save the tree before replacing it will
monitor for 60 days starting day of pruning

Issue 12 - Time Square

Assigned To Inframark

The bulletin board needs to be
restored and a new informational sign
needs to be installed.

Quantity: (2)

The column needs to be painted.

Page 7 of 38


trying to save the tree before replacing it will monitor for 60 days starting day of pruning 


Page #39

Issue 13 - Time Square
(Sculptures)

Assigned To Inframark

The sculpture has several areas with
rust, needs to be restored and
painted.

Issue 14 - Harmony Entrance
(Tower)

Assigned To Inframark

The tower door needs new paint.

102 7/8/24

Page 8 of 38



Page #40

Issue 15 - Harmony Entrance
(East)

Assigned To Benchmark

The tall weeds need to be trimmed.

will be completed on 7/18/24

Issue 16 - Harmony Entrance
(East)

Assigned To Toho

A new sod has been installing at the
area damaged by the construction.

———42:06-7/8/24

Page 9 of 38


will be completed on 7/18/24


Page #41

Issue 17 - Harmony Entrance
(West)

Assigned To Inframark

The columns throughout the west
area needs to be painted.

Issue 18 - Harmony Entrance
(West)

Assigned To Benchmark

The lower tree branches need to be
trimmed.

this proposal was rejected we will trim
what we can to bring it up this will
take place in august ( we do

R TR T . recommend he bod feconsider e
R— proposal to trim trees on hwy 192)

Page 10 of 38


this proposal was rejected we will trim what we can to bring it up this will take place in august ( we do recommend the bod reconsider the proposal to trim trees on hwy 192)


Page #42

Issue 19 - Harmony Entrance
(West)

Assigned To OUC

The tree branches that are touching
the electrical wiring need to be
trimmed.

Issue 20 - Harmony Entrance
(West)

Assigned To Benchmark The
dried leaves need to be
trimmed.

these plants are set to be trimmed in august

Page 11 of 38


these plants are set to be trimmed in august 


Page #43

Issue 21 - Harmony Entrance
(West)

Assigned To Benchmark

The weeds growing between the
bushes need to be removed.

will be completed 7/18/2024

7/8/24

Issue 22 - Harmony Entrance
(West)

Assigned To Benchmark

The dried bushes need ms to be
removed.

we will cut out the dead in the hedge on
7125124

Page 12 of 38


will be completed 7/18/2024

we will cut out the dead in the hedge on 7/25/24


go

e T

> 1237024

Page #44

Issue 23 - Harmony Entrance
(West)

Assigned To Benchmark

The bushes are dried, benchmark
will be monitoring.

we will cut back shrubs in august they are
improving new growth from the bottoms.

Issue 24 - Five Oaks Dr. (West)
Assigned To Inframark

The abandoned truck have been
parked for a while in the spot, the
Osceola Sheriff’s Office was called
and they took the report.

Page 13 of 38


we will cut back shrubs in august they are improving new growth from the bottoms.


Page #45

Issue 25 - Little Blue Ln.
Assigned To Inframark

Residents cars have been parked at
CDD property.

Issue 26 - Little Blue Ln.
(Playground)

Assigned To Inframark

The playground pipes need to be

painted.

Page 14 of 38



Page #46

Issue 27 - Little Blue Ln.
(Playground)

Assigned To Benchmark The
weeds growing at the
playground mulch needs to be
treated.

weeds were treated on 7/10/24

Issue 28 - Little Blue Ln.
(Playground)

Assigned To Benchmark

The playground needs muich.

Action: Benchmark will be
submitting proposal for new mulch.

mulch proposal in playground will be ready for
august CDD meeting

Page 15 of 38


weeds were treated on 7/10/24

mulch proposal in playground will be ready for august CDD meeting


e 13:00 7/8124

Page #47

Issue 29 - Butterfly Dr.
Assigned To Benchmark
The dead plants need to be
removed.

Action: A removal & replacement
proposal will be submitted.

dead shrubs will be removed | will bring this
up in CDD meeting in July .(sod over or
replant)

Issue 30 - Bracken Fern Dr.
Assigned To Inframark

The tires dumped were picked up
by the field service during the
inspection.

Page 16 of 38


dead shrubs will be removed I will bring this up in CDD meeting in July .(sod over or replant)


Page #48

Issue 31 - Sedge Ln.
Assigned To Benchmark

The dried bushes need to be
trimmed.

Action: Benchmark will be
monitoring the bush status.

we will cut back and monitor for 60 days
before moving forward with proposal

Issue 32 - Ashley Pool
Assigned To Inframark
The main gate needs to be painted.

Page 17 of 38


we will cut back and monitor for 60 days before moving forward with proposal


Page #49

Issue 33 - Ashley Pool (Men’s
Restrooms)

Assigned To Inframark

The toilet partition damaged needs
to be replaced.

Issue 34 - Ashley Pool
Assigned To Inframark
The columns throughout the
amenity need to be painted.

Page 18 of 38



Page #50

Issue 35 - Ashley Pool
Assigned To Inframark
The amenities need to be painted.

Issue 36 - Ashley Pool
Assigned To Inframark
Safeguard ring missing.

Action: A new one needs to be

installed.

Page 19 of 38



Page #51

Issue 37 - Ashley Pool
Assigned To Inframark
The fence throughout the pool area
needs pressure washing and paint.

Issue 38 - Ashley Pool
Assigned To Inframark
The pergola needs repairs and new

paint.

Page 20 of 38



Page #52

Issue 39 - Ashley Pool

Assigned To Inframark

The pavers need to be fixed, have
trip hazard.

Issue 40 - Ashley Pool
Assigned To Benchmark The
dried plants need to be
removed.

will complete by 7/24/24

Page 21 of 38


will complete by 7/24/24


Page #53

Issue 41 - Ashley Pool
Assigned To Inframark
The rusted door frame needs to be

treated.

Issue 42 - Ashley Park
Assigned To Inframark

The sidewalk panel needs to be
replaced, have a trip hazard.

Page 22 of 38



Page #54

Issue 43 - Buck Lake Pavilion
Assigned To Inframark

The sidewalk panel needs to be
replaced, have a trip hazard.

Issue 44 - Buck Lake Dock
Assigned To Inframark

The tall vegetation needs to be
treated.

Page 23 of 38



Page #55

Issue 45 - Buck Lake Dock
Assigned To Inframark The
pieces at the ground need to be
fixed, have trip hazard.

Issue 46 - Buck Lake Dock
Assigned To Inframark

The damaged pieces of wood need to
be replaced throughout the dock.

Page 24 of 38



Page #56

Issue 47 - Buck Lake Dock
Assigned To Inframark

The pieces of wood throughout the
dock need to be painted.

Issue 48 - Buck Lake Pavilion
Assigned To Inframark

The sidewalk panel needs to be
replaced, have a trip hazard.

14:42 7/5/24°

Page 25 of 38



Page #57

Issue 49 - Buck Lake Restrooms
Assigned To Inframark
The structure needs to be painted.

Issue 50 - Buck Lake Restrooms
Assigned To Inframark

The restrooms ground was painted
by the field service.

Page 26 of 38



Page #58

Issue 51 - Buck Lake Restrooms
Assigned To Inframark
The water fountain needs to be

replaced.

Issue 52 - Buck Lake Restrooms
Assigned To Inframark
The doors need to be repaired.

Page 27 of 38



Page #59

Issue 55 - Buck Lake Restrooms
Assigned To Inframark
The structure needs to be painted.

Issue 56 - Buck Lake Restrooms
Assigned To Inframark
The ceiling needs to be cleaned and

repaired.

Page 28 of 38



Page #60

Issue 57 - Volleyball Court
Assigned To Benchmark
The edges need to be trimmed.

Issue 58 - Buck Lake Pavilion
Assigned To Inframark
The table legs need to be painted.

Page 29 of 38



Page #61

Issue 59 - Buck Lake Pavilion
Assigned To Inframark

The sidewalk panel needs to be
replaced, have a trip hazard.

will be complete by 7/24/24

Issue 60 - Buck Lake Pavilion
Assigned To Inframark

The sign and pole needs to be
painted.

2 57 TEA

Page 30 of 38


will be complete by 7/24/24


Page #62

Issue 61 - Buck Lake Parking
Assigned To Inframark
The wood rails need to be repaired.

Issue 62 - Buck Lake Parking
Assigned To Inframark

The leaned pole of the wooden
fence needs to be repaired.

Page 31 of 38



Page #63

Issue 63 - Buck Lake Parking
Assigned To Inframark

The wooden fence throughout the
parking needs to be painted.

Issue 64 - Cat Brier Tr.
Assigned To Inframark

The sidewalk panel needs to be
replaced, have a trip hazard.

Page 32 of 38



Page #64

Issue 65 - Cat Brier Tr.

Assigned To Inframark

The pavers need to be fixed, have
trip hazard.

Issue 66 - Swim Club

Assigned To Inframark

The fencing area needs to be
cleaned and the broken part needs
to be fixed.

15:08 7/8/24

Page 33 of 38



Page #65

Issue 67 - Swim Club
Assigned To Inframark
The structure needs to be painted.

Issue 68 - Swim Club
Assigned To Inframark

The deteriorated restroom sign
needs to be replaced.

Page 34 of 38



Page #66

Issue 69 - Swim Club
Assigned To Inframark

The deteriorated restroom sign
needs to be replaced.

Issue 70 - Swim Club
Assigned To Inframark
The structure needs to be painted.

Page 35 of 38



Page #67

Issue 71 - Swim Club
Assigned To Inframark

The deteriorated restroom sign
needs to be replaced.

Issue 72 - Swim Club
Assigned To Inframark

The deteriorated restroom sign
needs to be replaced.

Page 36 of 38



Page #68

Issue 73 - Swim Club
Assigned To Inframark
The structure needs to be painted.

Issue 74 - Swim Club
Assigned To Inframark

The deteriorated restroom sign
needs to be replaced.

15:107/8/24

Page 37 of 38



Page #69

Issue 75 - Ashley Park
Assigned To Inframark
The leaned pole needs to be fixed.

Page 38 of 38



PPPPPPP

Subsection 5C

District Engineer



Subsection 5C(i)

Change Order #1



Page #72

Pegasus

ENGINEERING

July 10, 2024 MSC-22055

Mr. Howard Neal

District Manager

Harmony Community Development District
313 Campus Street

Celebration, Florida 34747

Re: Harmony Community Development District
Fiscal Year 2023/2024 District Engineer Services

Subj: Change Order #1
Dear Howard:

The purpose of this letter is to respectfully request a change order to our current authorization
to continue serving as the District Engineer for the Harmony Community Development District
(CDD). Based on our latest invoice (refer to Attachment “A”) we have exceeded our current
$60,000 budget associated with Fiscal Year 2023/2024 District Engineer services. More
specifically, as of week ending June 1, 2024, we have incurred $2,650.71 in overbudget
engineering fees.

With that said, we respectfully request an hourly not-to-exceed amount of $15,000 to cover the
current fees over budget and to continue providing miscellaneous engineering services on a
continuous basis during the next 4 months through September 30, 2024. Pegasus Engineering
will continue to invoice the District for these services on a time and expense basis in accordance
with the current Schedule of Hourly Rates and Reimbursable Costs.

We sincerely appreciate the opportunity to continue assisting the Harmony Community
Development District and thank you in advance for your consideration of this request. If you
have any questions, please contact me directly at 407-992-9160, extension 309, or by email at
david@pegasusengineering.net.




Mr. Howard Neal
July 10, 2024
Page 2

Respectfully,

PEGASUS ENGINEERING; LLC

mstra, P.E., CFM
ormwater Department Manager

Harmony Community Development District
Fiscal Year 2023/2024 District Engineer Services
Change Order #1

Approved for Pegasus Engineering, LLC

\
Wﬂ Principal July 10, 2024

FL(rsan Munjed, P.E. Officer’s Title Date

This Proposal is hereby accepted and authorization to proceed is hereby given.

(Please return one executed copy of this proposal for our Pegasus Engineering records).

Authorized Signature Officer’s Title Date

Page #73



Page #74

Attachment “A”

Pegasus Engineering
Invoice (Billing No. 8)

HARMONY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
FISCAL YEAR 2023/2024 DISTRICT ENGINEER SERVICES
CHANGE ORDER #1



Page #75

Pegasus INVOICE

ENGINEERING

Practical Engineering Solutions Email invoices to: inframark@avidbill.com

Pegasus Engineering, LLC INVOICE DATE: June 30, 2024
301 West State Road 434, Suite 309 INVOICE NO.: 227354 \»\A
Winter Springs, Florida 32708 BILLINGNO.: 8

Phone 407-992-9160

TO: FOR:

Harmony Community Development District Harmony Community Development District
Inframark Fiscal Year 2023 / 2024 District Engineer Services
210 North University Drive, Suite 702 Project No.: MSC-22055

Coral Springs, Florida 33071 Period of Service: 04/21/24 - 06/01/24

Authorization: [ Letter Proposal dated October 25, 2023 (Hourly Not-to-Exceed $60,000.00).
Approved by the Community Development District on October 26, 2023.

Scope of Work: The week of April 21, 2024, Pegasus Engineering (David Hamstra) coordinated with County
staff regarding the pending review comments for the Lakeshore Park Community
Development District (CDD) Maintenance Building; and prepared quantity takeoffs and

preliminary costs for the future alley resurfacing. [6.0 hrs]

*  The week of April 21, 2024, Pegasus Engineering (Beth Whikehart) coordinated with
Aquatic Weed Management (Bill Snively) to try to obtain a budget estimate for invasive
treatment. [0.5 hr]

*  The week of April 21, 2024, Pegasus Engineering (Donny Greenough) downloaded the new
Osceola County Parcel coverage from the Property Appraisers; documented the current
developed and undeveloped lots; and prepared an exhibit for the CDD meeting. [4.0 hrs]

*  On Thursday, April 25, 2024, Pegasus Engineering (David Hamstra) prepared for and
attended the CDD Budget Workshop and CDD Meeting. [8.0 hrs]

* The week of May 5, 2024, Pegasus Engineering (David Hamstra) coordinated with
Inframark on 05/07/24 regarding the Maintenance Facility and the current bonds;
coordinated with Donny Greenough regarding the upcoming alleyway site inspections;
and prepared for and attended an on-site meeting with Mike (Harmony Golf Club) and
Inframark (Kerry Satterwhite, Jorge Baez, and Vincent Morrell) on 05/10/24 regarding the
current Golf Maintenance Facility. [10.0 hrs]

*  The week of May 12, 2024, Pegasus Engineering (Donny Greenough) created exhibits and
figures for the upcoming field review of the alleyway update of the current vacant parcels.
[8.0 hrs]

*  On Friday, May 17, 2024, Pegasus Engineering (David Hamstra) participated in a Teams
Meeting with Inframark and others regarding the Golf Maintenance Facility. [1.0 hr]

*  The week of May 19, 2024, Pegasus Engineering (Donny Greenough) set-up the data
collector for the field review of the alleyways. [3.0 hrs]



Page #76
Invoice No. 227354/Billing No. 8
June 30, 2024
Page 2
Project No. MSC-22055

*  On Thursday, May 23, 2024, Pegasus Engineering (David Hamstra) prepared for and
attended the CDD Meeting. [5.0 hrs]

* The week of May 26, 2024, Pegasus Engineering (David Hamstra) reviewed the
Middlebrook Place As-Built Drawings; coordinated with Donny Greenough regarding the
site inspection figures and exhibits; and prepared for the 06/02/24 site inspections. [2.0
hrs]

*  The week of May 26, 2024, Pegasus Engineering (Donny Greenough) prepared figures for
Clay Brick Road and the Middlebrook Place air release valve for David Hamstra's site
inspections; and researched and located the Middlebrook Place As-Built Drawings. [3.0

hrs]
LABOR COSTS
Sr. Project Manager, Hamstra, P.E. 32.0hrs @ S 195.00/hr = S 6,240.00
Project Engineer, Whikehart, P.E. 0.5 hrs @ S 150.00/hr = S 75.00
Sr. CADD/GIS Technician, Greenough  18.0 hrs @ S 100.00/hr = S 1,800.00
Word Processor/Clerical, Villanueva 1.5 hrs @ S 80.00/hr = S 120.00
52.0 hrs
Sub-Total Labor Costs S 8,235.00
(Total Labor Costs to Date $59,942.50)
OTHER DIRECT COSTS
In-house plots, prints, and copies S 88.00
Travel expenses (CDD Meetings and Site Inspections) S 332,57
Sub-Total Other Direct Costs S 42057
(Total Other Direct Costs to Date $2,708.21)
SUBCONSULTANT COSTS
None this billing period S 0.00
Sub-Total Subconsultant Costs S 0.00
(Total Subconsultant Costs to Date $0.00)
Amount Due This Invoice S 8,655.57
Less Amount Over Budget (S_2,650.71)
Amount Due This Invoice $ 6,004.86

Total Authorization S 60,000.00
Total Amount Billed to Date  $_62,650.71
Balance Remaining (S 2,650.71)



Page #77

Attachment “B”

Hourly Rate Sheet

HARMONY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
FISCAL YEAR 2023/2024 DISTRICT ENGINEER SERVICES
CHANGE ORDER #1



- Pegasus

ENGINEERING

-
I T
I T

FISCAL YEAR 2023/2024
HOURLY RATE SCHEDULE

$195.00 / Hour
$190.00 / Hour
$180.00 / Hour
$150.00 / Hour
$100.00 / Hour
$100.00 / Hour
$90.00 / Hour

$80.00 / Hour

0.56¢ / mile

$0.10 / page
$0.15 / page

$1.00 / page
$1.50 / page

$5.00 / SF
$0.15/SF
Actual Cost
Actual Cost
Actual Cost

Actual Cost



PPPPPPP

Subsection 5D

District Counsel



PPPPPPP

Subsection 5D(ii)

Resolution 2024-12,
Security Access Policy



Page #81

RESOLUTION 2024-12

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF HARMONY COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT ADOPTING POLICIES FOR ACCESS TO THE SECURITY
SYSTEM AND ITS DATA; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING
AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the Harmony Community Development District (“District”) is a local unit of
special purpose government created and existing pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes,
being situated in Osceola County, Florida (“County”); and

WHEREAS, the District owns and operates multiple roadways, stormwater management
facilities and other facilities (together, the “Infrastructure”); and

WHEREAS, the District desires to provide a security system (“System”) to protect the
District’s Infrastructure and property and for the benefit of District residents, guests, staff,
property and local law enforcement; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors (“Board”) finds that it is in the best interests of the
District and necessary for the efficient operation of the District to adopt by resolution an Access
Policy, attached hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated herein by this reference (“Access Policy”),
for immediate use and application; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Sections 119.071(3)(a) and 281.301, Florida Statutes, security
system plans including “all records, information, photographs, audio and visual presentations,
schematic diagrams . . . or portions thereof relating directly to the physical security of the facility
or revealing security systems” are classified as confidential and exempt from the Public Records
Act.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF
HARMONY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT:

SECTION 1. The above stated recitals are true and correct and are hereby incorporated
herein by reference.

SECTION 2. The attached Access Policy is hereby adopted pursuant to this Resolution
as necessary for the conduct of District business. The Access Policy shall stay in full force and
effect until such time as the Board may amend it. The Board reserves the right to approve such
amendments by motion.

SECTION 3. The District’s System and the data generated by it (“Security Data”) are
confidential and exempt from disclosure to the public. Consequently, the District will deny any
public records requests for such Security Data. However, the District may disclose the Security
Data in accordance with the provisions of Section 119.071, Florida Statutes. Finally, the District



Page #82

will strictly follow this policy since the Public Records Act imposes punishments for violations,
which are enforced by Florida’s Criminal Code.

SECTION 4. If any provision of this Resolution is held to be illegal or invalid, the other
provisions shall remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 5. This Resolution shall become effective upon its passage and shall remain
in effect unless rescinded or repealed.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 25th day of July, 2024.

ATTEST: HARMONY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Secretary Chairperson, Board of Supervisors

Exhibit A: Access Policy



Page #83

Exhibit A

HARMONY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
ACCESS POLICY

1. Purpose of Security System

This policy sets out the framework within which the Harmony Community Development District
(“District”) will use data generated by the security system (“Security Data”). The primary use of
the security system is to discourage inappropriate and illegal behavior and to enhance the
opportunity to apprehend offenders.

2. Use/Disclosure of Security Data

Security Data is recorded and stored by a third party vendor. Normal retention period for
recordings is up to thirty calendar days, per Florida Department of State Record Retention
Schedule for Surveillance Recordings. Security Data required for evidence are saved to CD and
stored in a secure environment. Such records will be destroyed when no longer required for
evidence.

Access to Security Data shall be limited to with and
his/her successor, who shall only access such records during the course of his/her regular duties
to:

a. ldentify the person or persons responsible for District rule or policy violations, criminal
activity, or actions considered disruptive to normal District operations.
b. Assist law enforcement agencies in accordance with applicable state and federal laws.

Any such review of Security Data will be with the knowledge and approval of
and District Counsel, and their successors. Only
and his/her successor shall be authorized to release any Security
Data to anyone, including but not limited to, law enforcement personnel, media, patrons and
other persons.

3. Public Records Requests

The Security Data is confidential and exempt from disclosure to the public. Consequently, the
District will deny any public records requests for District Security Data. However, the District may,
but may not be required to, disclose the Security Data to (1) itself; (2) in furtherance of the official
duties and responsibilities of the District; (3) to another agency in furtherance of that agency’s
official duties and responsibilities; and (4) upon a showing of good cause before a court of
competent jurisdiction. The District will also comply with any court orders that require disclosure
of Security Data. Finally, the District will strictly follow this policy since the Public Records Act
imposes punishments for violations, which are enforced by Florida’s Criminal Code.



Subsection 5E

District Manager



sssssss

Subsection 5E(i)

Falcon Design &
Construction Estimate
2344 .1



PROPOSAL

Falcon Design and Construction, LLC.

a Con 346 Freeman Street
Suite 209

Longwood, Florida 32750
DESIGN & CONSTRUCTION United States

4073422570
www.fdcbuilds.com

BILL TO Estimate Number: 2344.1
Inframark
Kerry Satterwhite Customer Ref: Harmony Shed
313 Campus Street .
Kissimmee, Florida 34747 Estimate Date: July 16, 2024
United States Valid Until: July 31, 2024
321-316-2333 Estimate Total $2,487.50
kerry.satterwhite@inframark.com (USD):
Construction Services 1 $2,487.50 $2,487.50
Harmony CDD Utility Shed (LABOR ONLY)
1) Provide permit administration, labor and
supervision for pre-fabricated 10x12 shed tie down
anchoring per Osceola County requirements.
NOTE: Owner's shed delivery company shall place
the shed on the existing concrete pad in final
installation position for anchoring.
Exclusions 1 $0.00 $0.00
This proposal excludes concrete foundation and
flatwork, site work, painting, insulation, electrical,
plumbing, mechanical, fire protection, low voltage
etc.
Subtotal: $2,487.50
Total: $2,487.50
Estimate Total (USD): $2,487.50

Page 1 of 2 for PROPOSAL #2344 .1



PROPOSAL

Falcon Design and Construction, LLC.

a ‘ O I I » 346 Freeman Street
Suite 209

Longwood, Florida 32750
DESIGN & CONSTRUCTION United States

4073422570
www.fdcbuilds.com

Notes / Terms

Thank you for considering FDC for your project. We have provided this estimate based on the information available to us, and
it is subject to change upon further finalization of project details. Please note that this estimate does not include any unforeseen
circumstances or additional requirements that may arise during the course of the project.

If you have any questions or would like to discuss this estimate further, please do not hesitate to contact us. We are dedicated
to delivering exceptional service and ensuring your complete satisfaction. Thank you for the opportunity to work with you, and
we look forward to bringing your vision to life.

Powered by 8f wave
Page 2 of 2 for PROPOSAL #2344 .1



sssssss

Section 6

Business ltems



ggggggg

Subsection 6A

FY 2025 Meeting
Schedule



Page #90

NOTICE OF FISCAL YEAR 2025 MEETING SCHEDULE
HARMONY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

The Board of Supervisors of the Harmony Community Development District will hold
their meetings for Fiscal Year 2024-2025 at , on the last
Thursday of each month at 6:00 p.m., with the exception as noted below:

October 31, 2024 @ 6pm

November 21, 2024 @ 6pm (third Thursday)
December 19, 2024 @ 6pm (third Thursday)
January 30, 2025 @ 6pm

February 27, 2025 @ 6pm

March 27, 2025 @ 4:30pm Budget Workshop
March 27, 2025 @ 6pm

April 24, 2025 @ 4:30pm Budget Workshop
April 24, 2025 (@ 6pm

May 29, 2025 @ 6pm

June 26, 2025 @ 6pm

July 31, 2025 @ 6pm

August 28, 2025 @ 6pm

September 25, 2025 @ 6pm

The meetings are open to the public and will be conducted in accordance with the
provision of Florida Law for Community Development Districts. The meetings may be
continued in progress to a time, date, and location stated on the record without additional
publication of notice.

There may be occasions when one or more Supervisors will participate via telephone. In
accordance with the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring
special accommodations at these meetings because of a disability or physical impairment should
contact the District Management Company, Inframark at (954) 603-0033 at least two (2)
calendar days prior to the meetings. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the
Florida Relay Service at 7-1-1 or 1-800-955-8771 (TTY)/1-800-955-8770 (Voice), for aid in
contacting the District Management Company at least two (2) days prior to the date of the
meetings.

Each person who decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any
matter considered at the meetings is advised that person will need a record of the proceedings
and accordingly, the person may need to ensure a verbatim record of the proceedings is made,
including the testimony and evidence upon which such appeal is to be based.

Howard Neal
District Manager



Subsection 6B

192 Median Maintenance



WL

T-epYy

Page #92, O a

239674-3-58-01

Pagel of 14
Financial Management No: Fund: Dns Function: 200 FLAIR Approp: 088717
239674-3-58-01 Federal No.: NA FLAIR Obj.: 563007
Agency: Harmony Community Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance Org. Code: 55054010508
Development District No.: NA Vendor No.: F650991891001
Contract No: AN M)
JOINT PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT
BETWEEN
THE STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
AND

HARMONY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

This AGREEMENT, by and between the STATE OF FLORIDA,
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION, (hereinafter referred to as the
DEPARTMENT ) and HARMONY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, an
independent special and single purpose local government of the State
of Florida ( hereinafter referred to as the LOCAL GOVERNMENT), and

is based on the following premises:
WITNESSETH
WHERERS, the parties have been ¢granted specific legislative
authority to enter into this Agreement pursuant to Section 3392.12,

Florida Statutes; and

WHEREAS, the DEPARTMENT is prepared, 1in accordance with its

Five Year Work Program, to undertake the project generally described

as: Landscaping Tmprovements on State}Road Us 192, 1,850 Feet East

of County Road 534 (AKA Hickory Tree Road) to 1.513 Miles East of

County Road 534 (AKA Hickorv Tree Road), in the DEPARTMENT’S Fiscal

Year 2004/2005. Said project being known as, Financial Management
Number 239674-3-58-01, Oscecla County, Maximum Limiting Amount
$150,000.00 (One Hundred Fifty Thousand and No/100 Dollars),

hereinafter referred to as, the “PROJECT”; and



Page #93

239674-3-58-01
Page 2 of 14

WHEREAS, the PROJECT is on the State Highway System, is not
revenue producing and 1s contained in the Adopted Five Year

Transportation Plan; and

WHEREAS, the implementation of the PROJECT is in the interests
of both the DEPARTMENT and the LOCAL GOVERNMENT and it would be most
practical, expeditiocus, and economical for the DEPARTMENT to
reimburse the funds for the PROJECT to the LOCAL GOVERNMENT pursuant
to Section 334.044 of the Florida Statutes and for the LOCAL
GOVERNMENT to perform the services to complete the PROJECT;

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual benefits to
derived from the joint participation of this Agreement, the parties

agree as follows:

1. The LOCAL GOVERNMENT will prepare all design plans for the
PRCJECT suitable for reproduction, together with a complete set of
specifications covering all construction reguirements £for the
PROJECT. A detailed scope of the project is attached hereto as
Exhibit “A”. Five {5) copies of the Degign Plang shall be provided
to the DEPARTMENT alcong with a Cost Estimate Summary Sheet in a form
gimilar to the one attached hereto and made a part thereof as
EXHIBIT “B"). The DEPARTMENT shall review the plans and the Cost
Estimate Summary for conformance to the DEPARTMENT'S reguirements
and feasibility within forty-five (45) days of delivery by LOCAIL
GOVERNMEMNT . The DEPARTMENT’S review shall not be considered an
adoption of the plans nor a substitution for the engineer’sg
regpongibility for the plans. A1l changes reguested by the
DEPARTMENT shall be made by the LOCAL GOVERNMENT and final,
corrected plans shall be provided to the DEPARTMENT, upon reguest,
in a timely manner. The Cost Estimate Summary Sheet shall be
reviewed by the DEPARTMENT before the construction and installation
of the PROJECT begins to monitor compliance with the terms of this
Agreement. If the LOCAL GOVERNMENT'S bid procedures reguire the



Page #94

239674-3-58-01
Page 3 of 14

PROJECT to be bid, the'LOCAL GOVERNMENT shall provide a copy of the
Final Bid documents to the DEPARTMENT. The expenditure of funds
pursuant to this Agreement gshall comply with the terms of
§334.044(26), Florida Statute and as amended. Except where
prohibited by federal law or federal regulation and to the extent
practical, a minimum of 50% of these funds shall be used to purchase
large plant materials (large plant materials have been defined by
the Florida Department of Transportation to be five (5) gallon or
larger containers as defined by the Florida Department of
Agriculture’s “Grades and Standards for Nursery Plants”) with the
remaining funds for other plant materials. 2all of the plant
materials purchased shall be purchased from Florida—Baséd_Nurseryman
stock on a uniform competitive bid basis. The DEPARTMENT’S payment
as required herein shall only be utilized by the LOCAL GOVERNMENT to
pay the cost of purchase of plant materials for said PROJECT and for
the installation of said plant materials. No funds shall be used for

lrrigation.

2. If the LOCAL GOVERMNMENT’S bid procedures reguire the
PROJECT to be bid, the LOCAL GOVERNMENT shall hire a contractor,
using the LOCAL GOVERNMENT’S normal bid procedures to perform the
construction work for the PROJECT. The payment from the DEPARTMENT
to the LOCAL GOVERMMENT set forth in Paragraph three (3) herein is
conditioned upon the completion of the PROJECT by the LOCAL
GOVERNMENT 'S contractor, in a manner consistent with the PROJECT

construction plans.



Page #95

239674-3-58-01
Page 4 of 14

3. The DEPARTMENT agrees to reimburge the LOCAL GOVERNMENT
for the actual direct cost, excluding LOCAL GOVERNMENT overhead, in
accordance with Section 339.12 of the Florida Statutes and subject
to legislative approval and appropriation in a one-time, maximum
limiting amount of $150,000.00 (Cne Hundred Fifty Thousand and
No/100 Dollars).

4, Payment to the LOCAL GOVERNMENT is conditioned on the

following:

A. That the LOCAL GOVERNMENT has incurred the amounts
specified in Paragraph Three {(3) for the purchase
and installation of landscaping materials, in
accordance with the landscaping plans and contract

documents developed under this Agreement; and

B. Bills for fees or other compensation for services or
expenses shall be submitted in detail sufficient for

a proper pre-audit and post-audit thereof; and

C. That the LOCAL GOVERNMENT hasgs completed construction
of the PROJECT.

D. The LOCAL GOVERMNMENT nust have used the funds for
purchasing and installing the landscaping for this
PROJECT prior to a two year period from the date
this Agreement wasgs executed or this Agreement mavbe
uvnilaterally terminated by the DEPARTMENT.

5. Participants providing goods and services to the
DEPARTMENT should ke aware of the following time frames. Upon
receipt, the DEPARTMENT has twenty (20) working days to inspect and
approve the goods and services, unless the Agreement spécifies

otherwise. The DEPARTMENT has twenty (20) days to deliver a request



Page #96

239674-3-58-01
Page 5 of 14

for payment (voucher) to the Department of Financial Serviceg. The
twenty (20) days are measured from the latter of the date the
invoice is received or the goods or services are recelived, inspected
and approved. If payment is not available within forty (40} davs, a
separate Iinterest penalty at a rate as established pursuant to
Section 215.422(3) (b}, Florida Statutes, will be due and payable, in
addition toc the invoice amount, to the participant. Interest
penalties of less than one dollar ($1.00) will not be enforced,
unless the participant request payment. Invoices, which have to be
returned to a Participant because of participant preparation errors,
will result in a delay in the payment. The invoice payment
requirements do not start until a properly completed invoice is
provided to the DEPARTMENT. A Vendor Ombudsman has been established
within the Department of Financial Services. The duties of this
individual include acting as an advocate for Contractors who may be
experiencing problems in cbtaining timely payment(s) from a state
agency. The Vendor Ombudsman may be contacted by calling the
Department of Financial Services Hotline, 1-800-848-3792 or by
calling 1-850-410-9724.

6. Upon request, the LOCAL GOVERNMENT agrees to provide
progress reports to the DEPARTMENT in the standard format used by
the LOCAL GOVERNMENT and at intervals establighed by the DEPARTMENT.

The DEPARTMENT will be entitled at all times to be advised, at its
request, as to the status of work being done by the LOCAL GOVERNMENT
and of details thereof. Either party to the Agreement may regquest

and be granted a conference.

7. The DEPARTMENT and the LOCAL GOVERNMENT agree that until
gsuch time as the landscaping isg needed to be removed from the Right
of Way, the LOCAL GOVERNMENT shall, at all times, maintain the
PROJECT in a reaschable manner and with due care in accordance with
all applicable DEPARTMENT guidelines, standards and procedures

(Project Standards) and as herein below specified. It is understood



Page #97

239674-3-58-01
Page 6 of 14

that the LOCAL GOVERNMENT is also subject to Osceola County
comprehensive planning and land development regulations guidelines,
standards and procedures that may apply toc the Project and
potentially conflict with DEPARTMENT guidelines, standards and
procedures. In the event of such a conflict, the LOCAL GOVERNMENT
and DEPARTMENT shall determine a resclution to the conflict that is
acceptable to both parties and Oscecla County. The parties agree
that nothing in this Agreement is to be construed as inconsistent
with applicable general law that governs each party as to

jurisdiction and powers.

a.) The LOCAL GOVERNMENT hereby agrees to have the
landscaping installed on the project as specified in
the Landscape Plan{s). Such installation shall be in
conformance with Florida Administrative Code Rule
14-40.003, as it may be amended from time to time.
The LOCAL GOVERNMMENT shall not change or deviate
from said plan(s}) without written approval of the
DEPARTMENT .

b.) The LOCAL GOVERNMENT agrees to maintain the
landscaping installed by the PROJECT in accordance
with the Landscape Maintenance Plan(s). Said.
maintenance will be 1in accordance with Florida
Adminigtrative Code Rule 14-40.003, as it may be
amended from time to time. The LOCAL GOVERNMENT'’S
responsibility for maintenance shall be consistent
with the regquirements of Florida Administrative Code
Rule 14.40.003(5), as it may be amended from time to
time. The maintenance functions to be performed by
the LOCAL GOVERNMENT, shall be subject to periodic
inspections by the DEPARTMENT. The LOCAL GOVERNMENT
shall not change or deviate from said plan(s)

without written approval of the DEPARTMENT.



Page #98

239674-3-58-01
Page 7 of 14

Al1l landscape installation and maintenance
activities undertaken by the LOCAL GOVERNMENT shall
be in accordance with the Maintenance of Traffic

Plan(s).

If at any time after the LOCAL GOVERNMENT has
assumed the landscaping installation or maintenance
responsibility above-mentioned, it shall come to the
attention of the DEPARTMENT that the PROJECT, as
will be designed by the LOCAL GOVERNMENT, or a part
thereof i1s not properly installed or maintained
pursuant to the terms of this Agreement, the
District Secretary or his designee may issue a
written notice that a deficiency or deficiencies
exist (s), by sending a certified letter to the LOCAL
GOVERNMENT tc place said LOCAL GOVERNMENT on notice
thereof. Thereafter, the LOCAL GOVERNMENT shall
have a period of thirty (30) calendar days within
which to correct the cited deficiencies. If said
deficiencies are not corrected within this time
period, the DEPARTMENT may terminate the Agreement,
in which case the LOCAL GOVERNMENT shall at its own
expense and within sixty (60) calendar days after
written nctice by the DEPARTMENT, remove all of the
landscaping that the DEPARTMENT directs be removed
and return the Right-of-Way tc dits original
condition. The LOCAL GOVERNMENT will own such
materials 1t removes and the DEPARTMENT shall own
any materials remaining. When the DEPARTMENT
determines that 1t is reasocnably necessary, the
DEPARTMENT may remove, relocate or adjust the

landscaping materials.



Page #99

239674-3-58-01
Page 8 of 14

e.) This Agreement supercedes the normal requirements of
separate Department permits £for Right of WwWay
utilization and this Agreement 1is deemed to

constitute such a permit.

8. In the event this Agreement is in excesgs of $25,000.00
{TWENTY FIVE THOUSAND AND NO/100 DOLLARS) or has a term for a period
of more than one vear, the provisions of Chapter 33%.135(6) (a),

Florida Statutes, are hereby incorporated:

“The DEPARTMENT during any fiscal vear, shall not
expend money, incur any liability, or enter into any
contract which, by its terms, involves the
expenditure of money in excess o©0f the amounts
budgeted as available for expenditure during such
fiscal year. Any contract, verbal or written, made
in viclation of thig subsection is null and void and
no money may be paid on such contract. The
DEPARTMENT shall require a statement from the
Comptroller of the Department that funds are
avallable prior to entering into any such contract
or other binding commitment of funds. Nothing
herein contained ghall prevent the making of
contracts for a pericd exceeding one {(l) year, but
any contract so made gshall be executory only for the
value of the services to be rendered cr agreed to ke
paid for in succeeding fiscal vyears; and this
paragraph shall be incorporated wverbatim in aill
contracts of the DEPARTMENT which are for an amount
in excess of §25,000.00 (TWENTY FIVE THOUSAND AND
NO/100 DOLLARS) and which have a term for a period

of more than one (1) year.”



Page #100

239674-3-58-01
Page 9 of 14

In addition, in accordance with Florida Law, the State of
Florida’s performance and obligation to pay under this contract is
contingent upon an annual appropriation by the legislature. The
parties agree that in the event funds are not appropriated to the
DEPARTMENT for the PROJECT, this Agreement may be terminated, which
shall be effective upon either party giving notice to the other to
that effect.

9. The LOCAI: GOVERNMENT agrees to keep complete records and
accounts in order to record complete and correct entrieg as to all
costs, expenditures and other items incidental to the work for this
PROJECT. All cost records and accounts ghall be subject to audit by
a representative of the DEPARTMENT for a pericd of three (3} vyears
after final billing by the LOCAL GOVERNMENT to the DEPARTMENT, which

audit may include, but shall not necesgarily be



Page #101

239674-3-58-01
Page 10 of 14

limited to, such verifications as to the amount and validity of all
costs of the PROJECT.

10. The DEPARTMENT may unilaterally cancel this Agreement for
refusal by the LOCAL GOVERNMENT to allow public accegss to all
documents, papers, letters, or other material subject to the
provisions of Chapter 119 and made or received by the LOCAL
GOVERNMENT in conjunction with this Agreement.

11. This Agreement constitutes the complete and £final
expression of the parties with respect to the subject matter hereof,
and incorporates and includes all proper negotiations,
corregspondence, conversations, agreements, or understandings
applicable to the matters contained herein and the parties agree
that there are no commitments, agreements or understandings
concerning the subject matter of this Agreement that are not
contained in this document. Accordingly, it ig agreed that no
deviation from the terms hereof shall be predicted upon any prior

representation or agreements whether oral or written.

12. This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State
of Fleorida. Any provision hereof found to be unlawful or
unenforceable shall be severable and ghall not affect the validity

of the remalning portions hereof.

13. The terms of this Agreement shall begin upon the date of
the signature of the last party to sign and shall remain in full
force and effect through completion of all services required of the
LOCAL: GOVERNMENT. The DEPARTMENT may, at any stage, amend or
terminate the PROJECT in whole or in part if the DEPARTMENT

determines that such action is in the best interest of the public.

14.A11 notices reguired pursuant to the terms hereof shall be

sent by first class United States Mail. Unless is sent, all



Page #102

239674-3-58-01
Page 11 of 14

notices shall be sent to the following addresses:

STATE

Florida Department of Transportation
Attn: Holly Lopengki/JPA Section
719 Scouth Woodland Boulevard
Mailil Station 4-522
DelLand, Florida 32720-6834

LOCAL GOVERNMENT

Gary Mover, Executive Director
Harmony Community Development District
3500 Harmony Square Drive West
Harmony, Florida 34773

15. PURBLIC ENTITY CRIME INFORMATION STATEMENT: A person or
affiliate who has been placed on the convicted vendor list following
a conviction for a public entity crime may not submit a bid on a
contract to provide any goods or services to a public entity, may
not submit a bid on a contract with a public entity for the
construction or repair of a public building or public work, may not
submit bids on leases of real property to a public entity, may not
be awarded or perform work as a contractor, supplier, subcontractor,
or consultant under a contract with any public entity, and may not
transact business with any public entity in excess of the threshold
amount provided in Section 287.017, for CATEGORY TWO for a period of
36 months from the date of being placed on the convicted vendor
list.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF,

Agreement this | day of

Page #103

239674-3-58-01
Page 12 of 14

the LOCAL GOVERMMENT has executed this

executed this Agreement this

LOCAL GOVERNMENT
HARMONY COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

By: % - By:

Name/Sego o ALl

Title: A& rman

Attest;

QQM&W\/ 29,200¢ , and the DEPARTMENT has
e t"

day of

July, 2004

STATE OF FLORIDA
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

n ez

Name: Noranne Downs
Title: Director of Production

Attest:

oy it

(SEAL)

Eéecutive SeCretary (SEA'L): :

Legal Review:

District Counsel

Financial Provision Approved on:

11]24]03



Page #104

239674-3-58-01
Page 13 of 14

EXHIBIT “A”

SCOPE OF WORK
Financial Management Number 239674-3-58-01

The LOCAL GOVERNMENT shall prepare design plans, install
landscaping improvements along and in the area of the State Road US
192, 1,950 Feet East of County Road 534 (AKA Hickory Tree Road) to
1.513 Miles East of County Road 534 (AKA Hickocry Tree Road) and have
construction dinspection done. The Florida Department of
Transportation shall review such plans, and shall perform such
inspections as may be required by the Department of Transportation.



EXHIBIT

n B I/ 4

COST ESTIMATE
Financial Management Number 239674-3-58-01

Page #105

239674-3-58-01

Page 14 of 14

TOTAL
ITEM UNIT QUANTITY PRICE AMOUNT
SUBTOTAL $0.00
FDOT PORTION 50,00
PROJECT TOTAL $0.00




Section 7

Consent Agenda



Subsection 7A

Minutes



O N Wn kAW —

[\ T NS T N T NG TN NG T NG T N Y Sy U GG Uy U U Gy W Gy U G Y
AN WN—= OOV WN— O\

N
3

W NN
S O 0

[98)
—

W W W W
[V I SN OS I S

B B~ b W W W W
W D = O O 0 9 N

Page #108

MINUTES OF MEETING
HARMONY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Harmony Community Development
District (“CDD” or “District”) was held Thursday, June 27, 2024, at 6:00 p.m. at the Jones Model
Home, 3285 Songbird Circle, Saint Cloud, FL 34773.

Present and constituting a quorum were:

Mark LeMenager Chairman

Daniel Leet Vice Chairman
Lucas Chokanis (via Zoom) Assistant Secretary
Kerul Kassel Assistant Secretary

Also present, either in person or via Zoom Video Communications, were:

Howard Neal District Manager, Inframark

Michael Eckert (via Zoom) District Legal Counsel, Kutak Rock

Jorge Baez Field Services Supervisor, Inframark

Nick Lomasney Benchmark Landscaping/United Land Service

Residents and Members of the Public

This is not a certified or verbatim transcript but rather represents a recap of the discussions and
actions taken at the meeting. The full meeting recording is available in audio format upon request.
Contact the District Office for any related costs for an audio copy.

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Call to Order and Roll Call
Mr. LeMenager called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

Mr. LeMenager called the roll and indicated a quorum was present for the meeting.

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments
Mr. LeMenager indicated a three-minute time limit for comments.

There being no audience comments, the next order of business followed.

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports
A. Landscaping: Benchmark Landscaping/United Land Services (“Benchmark”)
Mr. Lomasney reviewed work efforts, and discussed items with the Board, including

TopChoice treatment for all of the parks being completed, there is a warranty. The flower bed
borders were completed on all the annual beds and by the end of the year they will add some soil.

The IMC, the irrigation report, the grounds were completed on June 15® and repairs are still
underway. The South Lake and East Lake irrigation at the end of May, beginning of June, they
received phone calls about irrigation and did a separate IMC report. They found and replaced two
solenoids, cleaned one diaphragm, along with five heads and one bubbler. After they did this, they
let it set for three weeks then mowed. The Bahia is at 3-inches, St. Augustine is at 4-inches, and

they are looking to go to 4.5-inches by the end of July. They received a complaint about the



44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76

Harmony CDD Page #109
June 27, 2024

vegetation around the base of the lakes. With the drought the levels dropped dramatically, and
weeds are growing almost to the middle in some spots; it will correct itself when it gets back to
normal levels. They are string trimming areas they can stand on safely. The Oak tree project is
complete and includes the list of people who said they did not receive the trees.

The Cat Brier verge was addressed with it being noted in the beginning of the process they
removed all of the leaves, and the next step was to put flags at every sprinkler, operating or not,
during that time if one was not functioning properly, they would adjust the head, replace it or the
nozzle. The day of the installation they had a sod scrapper come through to remove all vegetation
currently there, including weeds up to the roots and then they took the rakes and did they best that
they could. When it got closer to the trees, they will notice it kind of went up, with the roots it was
hard. When they installed it the sod was laying on soil, but there was more wood in some areas
than there was actual soil and even with irrigation working, with the drought it was hard. They
plan to bring in an additional pallet of sod for the trees in July. They continue to monitor the
irrigation weekly. This week it was reduced to two days as they are going to have fungal pressure.
He will be meeting with TruGreen on Tuesday, and they are going to do a fungal application in
some of the areas because there is a lot of moisture.

Mr. Lomasney noted he cannot avoid problems with walk paths with the deck heights. He saw
one today that was mowed at 2%-inches, and he cannot control that. He spoke with a couple of the
landscapers, and he told them not to cut it lower than 4-inches; if it is not growing that much he
would just edge it. On today’s inspection he noted there is improvement and out of the 13 pallets
just the one needs to be replaced; overall he would say it is a success and he does see it improving.
Benchmark will continue to monitor weekly.

Ms. Kassel inquired if this includes 3306 Cat Brier noting it has a lot of sod that did not make
it. Mr. Lomasney indicated if where they put sod was failing, the documented with pictures will
be replaced.

Ms. Kassel requested an update on 3344 Cat Brier. Mr. Lomasney noted they investigated it
further and found the original hockey puck timer in a valve across the street. The battery had died
and it was not tied into any of the 31 satellites. There are two options, he can put a decoder on it
and program it to the controller or he can run a wire directly. It is greening up, but if he needs to
bring sod, outside of the one pallet he is willing to put sod in front of that individuals home,
however, he would ask that the Board meet him in the middle because he did not know about the
valve map. He will cover the sod but would ask that the CDD cover him programming it to the

satellite to eliminate the hockey puck timer.



77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90
91
92
93
94
95
96
97
98
99

100

101

102

103

104

105

106
107
108

109
110

Harmony CDD Page #110
June 27, 2024

Ms. Kassel inquired why this was not found when the CDD paid $60,000 to $75,000 to have
the irrigation system checked. Mr. Lomasney indicated after they went through everything, he had
noted there was 15% of the system that was unknown. Discussion continued on this zone and the
challenges with Cat Brier irrigation.

Ms. Kassel reported there is a cavity where there is a sprinkler head on Schoolhouse Road, a
block or two down from her house at the outside of the sidewalk in the verge.

Mr. Lomasney reported he had another item, the seed option, but does not need approval on it
now, it would be October. In the past they did a proposal for the sod and provided a proposal for
the synthetic turf which was ruled out. The Bermuda/Celebration blend was just under $50,000 for
the soccer field. The application they just sent over has Double Eagle; they are going to do a rye
blend. They would scalp it very low, flag the sprinklers and hand rake it. Mr. LeMenager addressed
the soccer field noting that there used to be work down every year in November seeding with rye
and getting ready for the winter and it just sort of vanished as they changed management
companies. Ms. Kassel noted she does not know what is in the contract regarding the soccer field
but they should find out.

Mr. Chokanis commented that the grass at Middlebrook park at the end of the cul-de-sac is in
the same kind of condition and they had talked before about resodding it. The other item is the
sprinkler timings on Five Oaks. He has seen them go off at 3:00/4:00 p.m. which is not good for
the grass, and he wants to make sure they are not watering when it 97 degrees outside. Mr.
Lomasney reported they are scheduled to run at night; a staff member may have noticed some
wilting and tried to give it 20 minutes of watering. On Five Oaks this morning the valve was stuck
on and it had to be shut off manually, a tech is coming out tomorrow to replace the solenoid. He
will make sure all of the clocks are set to be done by 7:00 a.m.. He can provide an estimate for
Middlebrook and in the past they have talked about a Bahia with rye. Ms. Kassel noted on the
playgrounds on the far side of the sidewalk she is for mulch; whatever sod they put in is going to
be torn up with the kids running around. The area in the verge needs to have something else, but
it also gets walked on a lot. Mr. Lomasney reported if they do mulch, they will have to do a border
to keep it in. Mr. Chokanis requested he provide both the sod and mulch option.

B. Field Manager: Inframark
i. Monthly Report
Mr. Baez reviewed field activities. They have been fixing the pavers in the Square.

Mr. LeManger thanked Mr. Baez for the splash pad. Mr. Neal noted the monitor is still on

backorder. Mr. Baez reported they will be testing the water every morning. He inquired what time
3



111
112
113
114
115
116
117
118
119
120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130
131
132
133
134
135
136
137
138
139
140

141
142
143
144

Harmony CDD Page #111
June 27, 2024

they want it turned on and off; it is currently 9:30 a.m. to 7:30 p.m. Ms. Kassel commented she
would like to see them start at 7:30 a.m. Mr. Chokanis commented he would agree with Ms. Kassel
and inquired if it is mandatory that they test the water every day. Mr. Baez responded that the filter
should be cleaned once per week and the water tested three or four times per week.

Mr. Baez reported they have cut 15 or 16 Pine trees; they keep dying and they keep removing
them. He inquired if they want to call an expert to treat them. Ms. Kassel inquired if this is
something he can talk to Benchmark about. Mr. Baez reported he has not but he will. Mr. Baez
reported they have also fixed pavers inside the Swim Club with the pole to go into the pool by the
stairs. Florida health told them it needed to be fixed within 30 days. They removed the pavers, put
concrete under the pavers to make it stronger. All of the boats are good to go, the seats have been
finished and some of the batteries have been replaced. On the weekends the food trucks put grease
in the trashcans, when they lift the trash bag it goes all over the sidewalk. They are trying to remove
it with the pressure washer and degreaser, but it is not coming up. Ms. Kassel requested they
contact Ms. Goldyn to let her know this is happening. Mr. Baez reported they have removed 70%
of the trash, they still have more to remove and will be doing it next week. People from Harmony
West dropped debris in front of the pallets of tiles. Ms. Kassel inquired how he knows they are
from Harmony West. Mr. Baez noted it was the address in the boxes; he went to the address and
told them they need to remove everything, and they did so.

Mr. Baez reported they are working on the inspection items. Ms. Kassel requested responses
from Inframark be included on the list as to when things will be addressed. Mr. Baez noted he
will include on the next one.

Mr. Chokanis requested the tiles inside the pool be cleaned; they have a layer of grime on them.
Mr. Baez reported the product they have is not working and they are getting a new product
tomorrow to clean the tiles.

Ms. Kassel addressed a discussion last month regarding a ramp on Clay Brick by the tunnel.
Mr. Neal noted this is something Mr. Hamstra will need to be involved in to be certain it is in
compliance for ADA purposes.

Mr. Baez commented that all of the street flooding has been reported to the county. The county
said they would come check the areas. Ms. Kassel inquired if they know when the county will

check it. Mr. Baez noted he does not.

C. District Engineer: Pegasus
Mr. Neal advised that Mr. Hamstra is on vacation but there are notes on his items.



145
146

147
148
149

150
151
152
153
154

155
156
157

158
159
160

161

162
163
164

165
166

167
168
169

170

171
172

173
174

175

176
177
178
179

180
181
182

Harmony CDD Page #112
June 27, 2024

i. Lakefront Park Community Maintenance Facility Update
No discussion.

iil. Bathymetric Survey Proposal for Ponds P2-2/P2-3
Ms. Kassel addressed the bathymetric survey proposal. She is trying to understand why it is

for a bathymetric survey and includes a topographic survey with no explanation of why that would
be needed. Mr. Neal will contact Mr. Hamstra for some insight. Ms. Kassel commented that when
she addressed her concern about a lot of growth in the ponds, Mr. Hamstra said that it would be a
couple thousand per pond, and now it is $6,200 for a bathymetric and topographical survey. She

would like to know if they need a topographical survey or if the bathymetric would be sufficient.

iili. Blazing Star Lane Alley
Ms. Kassel commented on the proposal being a better price and reviewed the proposal. She

would like to know if Mr. Hamstra has worked with Element Environmental and can recommend
them. Mr. LeManger commented that he thinks this has gone on long enough, Mr. Hamstra has

recommended that they approve it.

Mr. LeManger MOVED to approve the proposal from Element
Environmental in the amount of $16,250 to repair the Blazing Star
Lane alley and Mr. Leet seconded the motion.

Ms. Kassel requested Mr. Hamstra’s note be read. Mr. Neal read the note. Ms. Kassel
commented that it does not say he recommends them or that he has worked with them. Mr. Neal
commented that Mr. Hamstra has worked with Element Environmental a lot and from Mr. Neal’s

personal experience they do a good job.

Upon VOICE VOTE, with all in favor, unanimous approval was
given to the Element Environmental proposal.

Mr. LeManger commented that he also had questions on the bathymetric survey. He noted Mr.

Hamstra also commented on Lakefront and the large list of requirements from the county.

D. District Counsel: Kutak Rock
i. Discussion of Mediation Representative
Mr. Eckert reported he has one item that does relate to pending litigation and would suggest if

they have questions about the litigation or the specifics of it, that they give him a call after the
meeting. He noted there is a mediation scheduled in an alleged trip and fall for the McCord case

on July 23™ at 9:30 a.m. Zoom mediation and by the rules of the court the Board needs to appoint

5



183
184
185

186

187
188
189

190
191

192
193
194
195
196

197
198
199
200

201

202

203
204

205
206

207
208
209
210
211
212

213
214
215
216
217
218
219

220

Harmony CDD Page #113
June 27, 2024

a representative to attend the Zoom mediation. He needs to know if there is a Board member
available and willing to be the mediation representative.

Mr. LeManger commented that he can be the mediation representative.

On MOTION by Ms. Kassel seconded by Mr. Leet, with all in favor,
the appointment of Mr. LeManger to be Mediation Representative
was approved.

Ms. Kassel inquired if they have heard anything from Waste Management regarding insurance
to cover alleyway repairs. Mr. Neal commented that they have; the adjuster has been in contact
with Mr. Neal. Waste Management did a field inspection Friday before last and are now working
out the final amount for the payout. He reached out to them today to see if there was any further
information, but this is where they are at the moment. Mr. Hamstra has been in contact with them

regarding the contractor to use.

E. District Manager: Inframark
i. Acceptance of the Audited Financial Statements for Fiscal Year 2023
Mr. Neal reviewed the audit for Fiscal Year 2023. Page 91 shows that Harmony CDD was in

compliance.

Mr. LeManger MOVED to accept the audit for Fiscal Year 2023 and
Ms. Kassel seconded the motion.

Ms. Kassel commented that someone posted on social media and quoted that within the audit
the CDD went from $1.4 million to $197,000 for a lose of $1.3 million. She noted that was
incorrect and the $1.4 million was a negative and the net condition of the CDD at the end of 2022.
By the end of 2023, they were a net positive of $197,000, a difference of $1.6 million.

Mr. Leet commented it is the net position, it is Capital with deprecation and bond obligations
the CDD has. Over time it is several million per year as things are paid off.

Ms. Kassel read the paragraph from page 91 of the audit regarding compliance.

Upon VOICE VOTE, with all in favor, unanimous approval was
given to the acceptance of the audit for Fiscal Year 2023.

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Business Items
A. Golf Course Maintenance Facility Financing Options
Mr. LeManger commented the best price he can get out them is $2 million. Ms. Kassel

commented that they have not seen any financial information regarding expenses and revenue. She

6



221
222
223
224
225
226
227
228
229
230
231
232
233
234
235
236
237
238
239
240
241
242
243
244
245
246
247
248
249
250
251
252
253

Harmony CDD Page #114
June 27, 2024

noted there are Board members who want to move forward with this, but she thinks it is a bad idea.
Mr. LeManger commented that he thinks it has been a useful exercise to go through financing and
what is possible. The most interesting thing that came up is this body still has the authority $9.175
million in bonds. Discussion ensued regarding the golf course maintenance facility, possible
alternate locations and county requirements. Mr. Chonakis inquired about the timeline due to the
county saying they need to move the stuff out of the area. Ms. Kassel commented that Mr. Hamstra
stated the county is currently lacking an engineer and everything is taking longer. She would like
to ask MR. Hamstra, if the Board were to consider the Five Oaks location of the things the county
is asking for whether those plans might better address the issues the county is raising. Mr. Leet
commented that some of the issues raised are the same issues they had with trying to use anything
in the previous location outside the RV storage lot. Mr. LeManger inquired about Neighborhood
M. Areas where addressed on a map.

Ms. Kassel suggested having Mr. Hamstra look into the comments from the county and the
feasibility of the Five Oaks Drive location would be. Mr. Leet commented that Cat Lake Osceola
LLC owns the property wrapping around the sidewalk off the end of Feathergrass and everything
surrounding the RV storage parcel. He pointed out the Five Oaks location noting there is a
telephone easement that blocks off the top corner of the property; there cannot be another entrance
right next to it and they would need an easement to have an easement off the maintenance road.
Discussion ensued on the size of the building, parking and drainage management.

Mr. Leet commented that he would like to see what the numbers are for improving the road
and what other steps they would have to take with the county. Mr. Chonakis commented on
figuring out which path they are going to go forward with. They need a side-by-side comparison
of whether the Five Oaks location is a loan or a bond and compare the two options, but they need
to finalize something in the near future. Mr. Leet comments that they can give direction to Mr.
Hamstra to provide something they can act on at the next meeting. Is there specific direction for
Mr. Hamstra.

Ms. Kassel commented she would for Mr. Hamstra to look at the county’s comments in relation
to the Five Oaks Drive location. She addressed the construction cost of $300,000 and the last the
cost given for improvements to the garden road was $225,000. She would Mr. Hamstra to look at
the feasibility of the Five Oaks Drive location again as her preference.

Mr. LeManger commented he does not understand enough about the speed with which the
county wants them to do this. At a certain level, he favors getting a good idea of when this side of
town is going to be 90% done, and then doing things the right way. His concern is that no matter

7



254
255
256
257
258
259
260
261
262
263
264
265

266
267
268

269
270
271
272

273

274
275

276
277
278
279
280
281
282
283

284
285

286
287

Harmony CDD Page #115
June 27, 2024

what they do, it is a band-aid approach, and they need to be thinking in terms of permanent
solutions. Ms. Kassel noted the Five Oaks Drive location would be a permanent solution.

Mr. LeManger commented that he is calling the golf course tomorrow to say it was not
approved. They know they have landowners that are uncooperative with them now, and they will
see. Ms. Kassel commented that she does not know if the Board wants to give Mr. LeManger
permission to ask what the golf course would want for an easement on Fives Oaks Drive, but it is
information they will need if they move forward with that location. Mr. Leet commented that
adding an easement would be another encumbrance on whoever they would be selling to.

Mr. Leet summarized the discussion noting from Mr. Hamstra is more information on the Five
Oaks Drive location, his thoughts on the storage lot property and those improvements and whether
it is a non-starter, and the other question would be how close are they to 90%. Mr. Neal will reach

out to Mr. Hamstra with the questions.

B. Agreement with Ecolab Pool & Spa for Pool Services
Mr. Neal explained the issues that District Counsel identified in the agreement that the Board

should review before making a final decision. He inquired if the Board was able to review the
comments and if there were any concerns. He noted the equipment can be insured. Ms. Kassel
inquired if this will be an increase in the premium. Mr. Neal commented they did not say how,

they are going through the process now with the insurance and it could be included for next year.

Ms. Kassel MOVED to approve the Ecolab Pool & Spa agreement
and Mr. LeManger seconded the motion.

Mr. Leet commented on District Counsel’s feedback on the indemnification. Mr. Eckert
addressed his concerns noting in the event of a lawsuit, this language requires the District to get
Ecolab’s permission to defend the claim in order to preserve indemnification rights later on. If they
say do not defend it and the District, perhaps they could lose their indemnification. It is an unlikely
scenario, but it is something Ecolab insisted on and something Mr. Eckert has not seen in a contract

before.

Upon VOICE VOTE, with all in favor, unanimous approval was
given to the Ecolab Pool & Spa agreement.

C. Consideration of Access and Utility Easement with OUC for Tract L. (North Lakes)



288
289
290

291
292
293
294
295
296
297
298
299
300
301
302
303
304
305
306
307
308
309
310
311
312
313

314

315
316
317
318
319
320
321
322

Harmony CDD Page #116
June 27, 2024

D. Consideration of Assignment of OUC Street Light Agreement for Tract L. (North
Lakes)
Mr. Eckert commented this easement is to allow the District onto the North Lake property so

they can be responsible for the streetlights there and access the streetlights. It is related to the
second agreement — the first document gives the District the authority and ability to be on the
property and the second document is assigning the OUC contract to the District and the District
would be responsible for paying OUC on a moving basis.

Mr. LeManger commented the second agreement is a non-starter. The District does not pay for
streetlights; they pay for the electricity and the maintenance not the capital investment.

Ms. Kassel commented in F, G and H they had the developer. The District does not want to be
responsible for paying the capital investment. The developer who is trying to hand it off to the
District needs to pay the capital investment themselves and the District would be willing to pay
the maintenance and fuel cost.

Mr. LeManger commented on previous Board’s making the decision to not paying for the
lights.

Mr. Eckert commented that he would not vote on this. He requested the Board turn to page 138
of the pdf agenda because it talks about the monthly lighting service charge. There is a capital
investment which he is hearing is a no go for the District. There is a maintenance cost of $343 and
a fuel & energy cost of $44.60. He needs direction from the Board to tell them Capital Investment
is a no. Ms. Kassel commented they are paying maintenance and fuel & energy costs on other
neighborhoods. It is the capital investment that is a no go. Mr. Eckert commented that today they
can do one of two things — not approve anything or they could approve the Access and Utility
Easement. They could approve the assignment subject to the removal of the capital investment
obligation from the District. Ms. Kassel inquired if Mr. Eckert has a recommendation. Mr. Eckert
commented that he recommends approving the easement and the assignment subject to the

developer satisfying the capital investment so that it does not ride on through the assignment.

On MOTION by Mr. LeManger seconded by Ms. Kassel, with all in
favor, the Access and Utility Easement with OUC for Tract L (North
Lakes) and Assignment of OUC Street Light Agreement for Tract L
(North Lakes) contingent upon the developer satisfying the capital
investment was approved.

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consent Agenda
A. Minutes for the May 23, 2024 Regular Meeting



323
324

325
326

327

328
329

330

331
332

333

334
335
336

337

338
339

340

341

342
343

344
345
346

347
348
349
350
351
352
353
354
355
356

Harmony CDD Page #117
June 27, 2024

The minutes are included in the agenda package and available for public review on the
District’s website or in the District Office during normal business hours.

B. Financial Statements (May 2024)
The financial statements are included in the agenda package and available for public review

on the District’s website or in the District Office during normal business hours.

C. Check Register #288 (May 2024)
The check register is included in the agenda package and available for public review on the

District’s website or in the District Office during normal business hours.

D. Ratification of Proposal #100464 from Benchmark Landscaping for Mainline Repair
Proposal #101464 is included in the agenda package and available for public review on the

District’s website or in the District Office during normal business hours.

E. Ratification of Proposal #101741 from Benchmark Landscaping for Irrigation
Controller
Proposal #101741 is included in the agenda package and available for public review on the

District’s website or in the District Office during normal business hours.

Ms. Kassel commented that she provided a potential correction to Ms. Burgess, Ms. Montagna

and Mr. Neal.

On MOTION by Ms. Kassel seconded by Mr. Leet, with all in favor,
the consent agenda was approved.

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor Requests
Ms. Kassel inquired if Mr. Neal has checked into the availability of when the model home is

no longer going to be available to them. Mr. Neal commented he has called them several times and
was hoping to speak with them before the meeting, but there was no one there.

Ms. Kassel inquired about what is happening with the TOHO water bills. Mr. Neal advised
consumption is consistent with readings and patterns. There are clear patterns and TOHO
confirmed it is not the meter. Mr. LeManger commented on social media. TOHO water bills are
being talked about by multiple people with them going up and down. Ms. Kassel suggested
checking with Benchmark as they may have an explanation. Mr. Neal will speak with Benchmark
to see if there is anything they have noticed.

Ms. Kassel inquired about the facility usage application update. Mr. Neal advised the

application has been done and needs a final review before uploading to the website.

10



357
358
359
360
361
362
363
364
365
366
367
368
369
370
371
372
373
374
375
376
377
378
379
380
381
382
383

384
385
386

387

388

389
390

Harmony CDD Page #118
June 27, 2024

Ms. Kassel inquired on the status with the county for the request for no commercial vehicle
parking signs at the entrances to the community. Mr. Neal advised he is still working on that with
the county, but it has been a slow process.

Ms. Kassel commented that Ms. Montagna was supposed to provide information on some line
items within the financials as noted on page 158 of the May 23, 2024 minutes. Mr. Neal will
follow-up on the reclassifications and providing the report to Ms. Kassel. Ms. Kassel commented
on her other question with regard to a minus $642 user facility revenue and why it was a negative.
Mr. Neal will find out about this.

Ms. Kassel inquired where they are with the garden shed. Mr. Neal advised that since it is
going on a commercial lot the county requires a General Contractor for the permitting process. He
has found one company that is a one-stop shop that will do everything from start to finish but their
price is double. The other option is to have a General Contractor liaison and oversee the project.
Mr. Satterwhite was to have a meeting with the General Contractor today, but they cancelled. As
soon as he has any information, he will provide it to the Board.

Ms. Kassel commented on the TOHO invoice on page 116 of the check register for 7300 Five
Oaks Drive noting it would be a good bill to send to TOHO to show them the spikes.

Mr. Leet commented he is glad the splash pad is up and running and inquired on the arrival of
the monitor. Mr. Baez noted he will contact the company again this week. Mr. Leet inquired if
there is any expected downtime with Ecolab getting their equipment installed. Mr. Baez
commented that Ecolab was waiting on approval and can start the next day once received. Mr.
Leet addressed keeping it running and is very important.

Mr. Leet commented on the Cat Brier resident in attendance earlier but missed the audience
comment section of the meeting. Residents can contact them directly to get something fixed, but
suggested a little less regimented and more flexible. Mr. LeManger commented this is Florida law,
the audience has three minutes to talk about something on the agenda. They give them three
minutes to talk about anything, so they do bend a bit. If they want something done, they should

send an email.

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Closed Session: Security System Discussion
The meeting was recessed and the closed session was opened.

The meeting was reconvened.

On MOTION by Mr. Leet seconded by Mr. LeManger, with all in
favor, the Flock Safety proposal was approved.

11



391
392
393

394
395

396
397
398
399

Harmony CDD
June 27, 2024

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment

On MOTION by Mr. Leet, seconded by Ms. Kassel, with all in
favor, the meeting adjourned at 8:23 p.m.

Page #119

Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairman/Vice Chairman

12



Subsection 7B

Financials



MEMORANDUM

Page #121
TO: Board of Supervisors, Harmony CDD
FROM: Christian Haller, Accountant
CC: Angel Montagna, District Manager
DATE: July 15, 2024

SUBJECT: June 2024 Financials

Please find the attached June 2024 revised financial report. During your review, please keep in mind that the goal is for revenue to meet or exceed the annual budget and
for expenditures to be at or below the annual budget. To assist with your review, an overview is provided below. Should you have any questions or require additional
information, please contact me at Christian.Haller@Inframark.com.

General Fund

® Total Revenue through June is approximately 102% of the annual budget.
® Non Ad Valorem Assessment collections are currently at 99%.

® Garden Lot - Includes lease payments for garden lot.

® Total Expenditures through June are at 68% of the annual budget.

» Administrative
® P/R-Board of Supervisors - Includes payroll for meetings through June 2024.
e ProfServ-Engineering - Pegasus Engineering services. Includes services for maintenance facility, Buck Lake, storm sewer system and other matters.
® |nsurance - General Liability -Egis insurance policy paid $22,932 in Full for FY24.

» Field
® ProfServ-Field Management - Contract with Inframark.

» Landscaping Services
e Contracts-Mulch - Contract with Benchmark Landscaping.
e Contracts-Annuals - Contract with Benchmark Landscaping.
e Contracts-Landscape - Benchmark Landscaping provides landscaping services.
e R&M-Other Landscape - Includes Buck Lake Park renovations, Harmony Square Park renovations and tree removal services.
e Miscellaneous Services - Includes Verge Sod Work.

> Utilities
® Electricity-General - Services provided by OUC.
® Electricity-Streetlighting - Services provided by OUC.
® Utility-Water & Sewer - Services provided by TOHO.

P Operation & Maintenance
® Utility-Refuse Removal - Services provided by Waste Connections of FL.
e R&M-Ponds - Includes Feb invoice for draining of pond and disposal of vegetation.

® R&M-Parks & Facilities - Various supplies and repairs, including dog waste bags, field staff supplies, swing repair, bathroom exhaust fan deposit, patio
umbrellas, gate, mower tires, electrical panel repairs, signs, and two benches.

» Debt Service

® Principal Expense - Principal portion of VC1 debt service assessment transferred from the general fund to the series 2015 debt service fund.

® Interest Expense - Interest portion of VC1 debt service assessment transferred from the general fund to the series 2015 debt service fund.

General Fund Reserves

» $60,440 fund balance = $1 Million fund balance transferred from General Fund in FY22, minus $452,994 FY22 expenditures, plus $300,000 fund balance transferred
from General Fund in FY23, minus $786,566 FY23 expenditures.



Page #122

HARMONY

Community Development District

Financial Report

June 30, 2024



HARMONY
Community Development District

Page #123

Table of Contents

EINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Balance Sheet - All Funds

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

General Fund

General Fund Reserves

Debt Service Funds

SUPPORTING SCHEDULES

Non-Ad Valorem Special Assessments

Cash and Investment Report

Page #




HARMONY

Community Development District

Page #124

Governmental Funds

Balance Sheet
June 30, 2024

GENERAL FUND

SERIES 2014 DEBT

SERIES 2015 DEBT

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION GENERAL FUND RESERVES SERVICE FUND SERVICE FUND TOTAL
ASSETS
Cash - Checking Account $ 1,104,709 % - 8 - $ - 8 1,104,709
Accounts Receivable 208 - - - 208
Due From Other Funds - 60,440 172,324 73,424 306,188
Investments:
Money Market Account 1,096,891 - - - 1,096,891
Interest Account - - - 6,767 6,767
Prepayment Account - - 36,786 70,888 107,674
Reserve Fund - - 607,313 340,000 947,313
Revenue Fund - - 522,262 239,153 761,415
Prepaid Items 4,751 - - - 4,751
TOTAL ASSETS $ 2,206,559  $ 60,440 $ 1,338,685 $ 730,232 $ 4,335,916
LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable $ 141,720 % - 8 - $ - 8 141,720
Due To Other Funds 306,188 - - - 306,188
TOTAL LIABILITIES 447,908 - - - 447,908
FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable:
Prepaid Items 4,751 - - - 4,751
Restricted for:
Debt Service - - 1,338,685 730,232 2,068,917
Assigned to:
Operating Reserves 467,801 - - - 467,801
Unassigned: 1,286,099 60,440 - - 1,346,539
|TOTAL FUND BALANCES $ 1,758,651 $ 60,440 $ 1,338,685 $ 730,232 $ 3,888,008 |
|TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCES $ 2,206,559  $ 60,440 $ 1,338,685 $ 730,232 $ 4,335,916 |




HARMONY

Community Development District

Page #125
General Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ending June 30, 2024

ANNUAL
ADOPTED YEAR TODATE  YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($)
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV)
REVENUES
Interest - Investments $ 30,000 $ 22,500 $ 35279 $ 12,779
Interest - Tax Collector - - 5,112 5,112
Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 2,791,633 2,791,633 2,757,936 (33,697)
Special Assessments-Tax Collector-VC1 (33,132) (33,132) - 33,132
Special Assmnts- Discounts (111,665) (111,665) (74,766) 36,899
Other Miscellaneous Revenues - - 125 125
Access Cards 1,200 900 104 (796)
User Facility Revenue 600 450 (642) (1,092)
Garden Lot 1,207 909 1,325 416
TOTAL REVENUES 2,679,843 2,671,595 2,724,473 52,878
EXPENDITURES
Administration
P/R-Board of Supervisors 14,000 10,503 5,600 4,903
FICA Taxes 1,071 801 490 311
ProfServ-Arbitrage Rebate 1,200 1,200 600 600
ProfServ-Dissemination Agent 1,500 1,500 1,500 -
ProfServ-Engineering 60,000 45,000 63,031 (18,031)
ProfServ-Legal Services 60,000 45,000 40,982 4,018
ProfServ-Mgmt Consulting 71,328 53,496 53,496 -
ProfServ-Property Appraiser 392 392 - 392
ProfServ-Recording Secretary 4,326 3,246 1,082 2,164
ProfServ-Special Assessment 9,087 9,087 8,822 265
ProfServ-Trustee Fees 10,160 10,160 2,646 7,514
Auditing Services 4,400 4,400 - 4,400
Postage and Freight 1,000 747 158 589
Rental - Meeting Room 7,500 5,625 1,553 4,072
Insurance - General Liability 20,000 20,000 22,932 (2,932)
Printing and Binding - - 174 (174)
Legal Advertising 1,200 900 796 104
Misc-Assessment Collection Cost 55,832 55,832 53,663 2,169
Annual District Filing Fee 175 175 175 -
Total Administration 323,171 268,064 257,700 10,364
Field
ProfServ-Field Management 375,810 281,862 281,857
Total Field 375,810 281,862 281,857
Landscape Services
Contracts-Mulch 77,347 58,014 77,348 (19,334)
Contracts-Annuals 14,000 10,503 9,215 1,288
Contracts - Landscape 699,567 524,675 521,563 3,112
R&M-Other Landscape - - 17,495 (17,495)
R&M-Irrigation 30,000 22,500 - 22,500
R&M-Trees and Trimming 40,000 29,997 11,359 18,638
Miscellaneous Services 50,000 37,503 13,561 23,942
Total Landscape Services 910,914 683,192 650,541 32,651




HARMONY

Community Development District

Page #126
General Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ending June 30, 2024

ANNUAL
ADOPTED YEAR TODATE  YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($)
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV)
Utilities
Electricity - General 43,550 32,663 23,047 9,616
Electricity - Streetlights 139,470 104,603 81,395 23,208
Utility - Water & Sewer 211,860 158,895 109,223 49,672
Total Utilities 394,880 296,161 213,665 82,496
Operation & Maintenance
Utility - Refuse Removal 3,500 2,628 3,591 (963)
R&M-Ponds 20,000 15,000 42,150 (27,150)
R&M-Pools 35,000 26,250 23,915 2,335
R&M-Roads & Alleyways 2,000 1,503 - 1,503
R&M-Streetlights 10,000 7,500 - 7,500
R&M-Vehicles 15,000 11,250 190 11,060
R&M-Equipment Boats 10,000 7,500 157 7,343
R&M-Parks & Facilities 45,000 33,750 32,310 1,440
R&M-Garden Lot 2,000 1,500 417 1,083
Sidewalk Panel Replacements 20,000 15,000 - 15,000
R&M-Invasive Plant Maintenance 105,000 78,750 5,050 73,700
Security Enhancements 5,700 4,275 4,872 (597)
Op Supplies - Fuel, Oll 8,000 6,000 155 5,845
Cap Outlay - Vehicles 15,000 15,000 - 15,000
Reserve - Other 412,000 - 59,801 (59,801)
Total Operation & Maintenance 708,200 225,906 172,608 53,298
Debt Service
Principal Debt Retirement 14,177 14,177 268,292 (254,115)
Interest Expense 12,423 12,423 6,767 5,656
Total Debt Service 26,600 26,600 275,059 (248,459)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,739,575 1,781,785 1,851,430 (69,645)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
Over (under) expenditures (59,732) 889,810 873,043 (16,767)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Contribution to (Use of) Fund Balance (59,732) - - -
TOTAL FINANCING SOURCES (USES) (59,732) - - -
Net change in fund balance $ (59,732) $ 889,810 $ 873,043 $ (16,767)
FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2023) 885,608 885,608 885,608
FUND BALANCE, ENDING $ 825876 $ 1,775418 $ 1,758,651




HARMONY Page #127

Community Development District General Fund Reserves

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Period Ending June 30, 2024
ANNUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE (3$)
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV)

REVENUES

Interest - Investments $ - % - $ - $ -

[ToTAL REVENUES ] ] ] N

EXPENDITURES

|TOTAL EXPENDITURES - - - - |

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
Over (under) expenditures - - N -

Net change in fund balance $ - 8 -0 $ - $ -

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2023) - - 60,440

FUND BALANCE, ENDING $ - 8 - $ 60,440




Page #128
HARMONY . a0
Community Development District Series 2014 Debt Service Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Period Ending June 30, 2024

ANNUAL
ADOPTED YEAR TODATE  YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($)
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV)
REVENUES
Interest - Investments $ 60 $ 45 3 54931 $ 54,886
Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 1,208,761 1,208,761 1,204,138 (4,623)
Special Assmnts- Prepayment - - 36,786 36,786
Special Assmnts- Discounts (48,350) (48,350) (32,644) 15,706
TOTAL REVENUES 1,160,471 1,160,456 1,263,211 102,755
EXPENDITURES
Administration
Misc-Assessment Collection Cost 24,175 24,175 23,430 745
Total Administration 24,175 24,175 23,430 745
Debt Service
Principal Debt Retirement 725,000 725,000 725,000 -
Principal Prepayments - - 20,000 (20,000)
Interest Expense 421,013 421,013 420,488 525
Total Debt Service 1,146,013 1,146,013 1,165,488 (19,475)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,170,188 1,170,188 1,188,918 (18,730)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
Over (under) expenditures (9,717) (9,732) 74,293 84,025
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Contribution to (Use of) Fund Balance (9,717) - - -
TOTAL FINANCING SOURCES (USES) (9,717) - - -
Net change in fund balance $ 9,717) $ 9,732) $ 74,293 $ 84,025
FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2023) 1,264,392 1,264,392 1,264,392
FUND BALANCE, ENDING $ 1254675 $ 1,254,660 $ 1,338,685




HARMONY Page #129

Community Development District Series 2015 Debt Service Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Period Ending June 30, 2024

ANNUAL
ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($)
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV)
REVENUES
Interest - Investments $ 30 $ 23 $ 28,145 $ 28,122
Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 593,460 593,460 539,798 (53,662)
Special Assmnts- Other 26,600 26,600 275,059 248,459
Special Assmnts- Prepayment - - 160,270 160,270
Special Assmnts- Discounts (23,738) (23,738) (14,634) 9,104
TOTAL REVENUES 596,352 596,345 988,638 392,293
EXPENDITURES
Administration
Misc-Assessment Collection Cost 11,869 11,869 10,503 1,366
Total Administration 11,869 11,869 10,503 1,366
Debt Service
Principal Debt Retirement 295,000 295,000 295,000 -
Principal Prepayments - - 380,000 (380,000)
Interest Expense 269,100 269,100 268,459 641
Total Debt Service 564,100 564,100 943,459 (379,359)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 575,969 575,969 953,962 (377,993)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
Over (under) expenditures 20,383 20,376 34,676 14,300
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Contribution to (Use of) Fund Balance 20,383 - - -
TOTAL FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 20,383 - - -
Net change in fund balance $ 20,383 $ 20,376 $ 34,676 $ 14,300
FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2023) 695,556 695,556 695,556
FUND BALANCE, ENDING $ 715939 $ 715932 $ 730,232




HARMONY

Community Development District

Page #130

Non-Ad Valorem Special Assessments

Osceola County Tax Collector - Monthly Collection Report
For the Fiscal Year Ending September 30, 2024

Allocation by Fund
Discount/ Gross Series 2014 Series 2015
Date Net Amount (Penalties) Collection Amount General Debt Service Debt Service

Received Received Amount Cost Received Fund Fund @ Fund @
ASSESSMENTS LEVIED FY 2024 $ 4,502,795 | $ 2,758,501 | $ 1,204,385 | $ 539,909
Allocation % 100% 61% 27% 12%
11/10/2023 $ 21,549 $ 1,163 $ 440 $ 23,151 ( $ 14,183 | $ 6,192 | $ 2,776
11/24/2023 $ 248,290 $ 10,556 $ 5067 $ 263,914 | $ 161,679 | $ 70,590 | $ 31,645
12/11/2023 $ 2,797,087 $ 118,924 $ 57,083 $ 2,973,094 | $ 1,821,376 | $ 795,228 | $ 356,489
12/22/2023 $ 133,910 $ 5235 $ 2,733 % 141,877 | $ 86,917 | $ 37,949 | $ 17,012
1/10/2024 $ 68,699 $ 2,168 $ 1,402 $ 72,269 | $ 44274 | $ 19,330 | $ 8,665
1/10/2024 $ 11,526 $ 364 $ 235 $ 12,125 | $ 7,428 | $ 3243 | $ 1,454
2/8/2024 $ 581 $ 18 $ 12 $ 611 | $ 375 | $ 164 | $ 73
2/8/2024 $ 49,231 $ 1,093 $ 1,005 $ 51,329 | $ 31,445 $ 13,729 | $ 6,155
3/8/2024 $ 65,412 $ 723 $ 1,33 $ 67,469 | $ 41,333 | $ 18,046 | $ 8,090
3/8/2024 $ 980 $ - $ 20 $ 1,000 | $ 613 | $ 267 | $ 120
4/8/2024 $ 14,644 $ - $ 299 $ 14,943 | $ 9,154 | $ 3,997 | $ 1,792
4/8/2024 $ 236,040 $ - $ 4817 $ 240,857 | $ 147,554 | $ 64,423 | $ 28,880
5/8/2024 $ 1,270 $ - $ 26 $ 1,296 | $ 794 | $ 347 | $ 155
5/8/2024 $ 30,642 $ - $ 625 $ 31,267 | $ 19,155 | $ 8,363 | $ 3,749
6/10/2024 $ 25,392 $ (755) $ 518 $ 25,155 ( $ 15,411 | $ 6,728 | $ 3,016
6/18/2024 $ 586,979 $ (17,445) $ 11,979 $ 581,513 | $ 356,247 | $ 155,540 | $ 69,726
TOTAL $ 4,292,231 $ 122,044 $ 87,597 $ 4,501,872 $ 2,757,936 $ 1,204,138 $ 539,798

Collected in % 99.98%

[ ToTAL ouTSTANDING $ 923 s 565 | $ 247 | $ 111

Note (1): Variance between budget and assessment levy is due to prepayments received during the budget process.




Community Development District

Cash and Investment Report
June 30, 2024

[General Fund

Account Name Bank Name Investment Type Maturity Yield Balance
Checking Account- Operating Bank United Checking Account n/a 0.00% $1,104,709
Money Market Account BankUnited Money Market Account n/a 5.25% $1,096,891

Subtotal $2,201,600

[Debt Service Funds

Account Name Bank Name Investment Type Maturity Yield Balance

Series 2014 Prepayment Fund US Bank US Bank Gcts n/a 5.25% $36,786
Series 2014 Reserve Fund US Bank US Bank Gcts n/a 5.25% $607,313
Series 2014 Revenue Fund US Bank US Bank Gcts n/a 5.25% $522,262
Series 2015 Interest Fund US Bank US Bank Open-Ended C« n/a 5.25% $6,767
Series 2015 Prepayment Fund US Bank US Bank Gcts n/a 5.25% $70,888
Series 2015 Reserve Fund US Bank US Bank Gcts n/a 5.25% $340,000
Series 2015 Revenue Fund US Bank US Bank Gcts n/a 5.25% $239,153

Subtotal $1,823,168

Total $4,024,769




Subsection 7C

Check Register



HARMONY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

INVOICE APPROVAL # 290
Date: 7/15/2024

Invoice Report

Page #133

. A= Approval .
Invoice Invoice
Payee R= Total
Number e . Amount
Ratification
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS - ACH 1997518052824 R $ 119.98
1997500060624 R $ 123.98
Vendor Total $243.96
ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES May24-1777 R $ 2,124.47
Vendor Total $2,124.47
FEDEX 8-519-73812 R $ 18.15
Vendor Total $18.15
KUTAK ROCH LLP 3408795 R $ 5,954.50
Vendor Total M
MARYLIN ASH MOWER 6272024 R $ 33.51
Vendor Total $33.51
ORLANDO UTILITIES COMMISSION 61224 R $ 12,941.84
Vendor Total $12,941.84
OSCEOLA NEWS-GEZETTE F7BA084D-0021 R $ 71.20
F7BA084D-0043 R $ 148.65
Vendor Total $219.85
PEGASUS 227310 R $ 4,350.70
Vendor Total $4,350.70
POOLSURE 101295655901 R $ 506.00
101295655983 R $ 369.75
101295655776 R $ 35.00
10129565575 R $ 60.00
Vendor Total $970.75
TOHO WATER AUTHORITY - ACH 0502024-8389 R $ 12,747.65
0602024-8389 R $ 24.21
Vendor Total $12,771.86
WASTE CONNECTIONS OF FLORIDA 150371W460 R $ 387.76
Vendor Total $387.76

I Total Invoices

$40,017.35 |




Spectrum:

BUSINESS
May 28, 2024
invoice Number; 1997518052824
Account Number:; 8337 10 022 1997518
Security Code: 5311
Service At: 7124 HARMONY SQUARE DR S
SAINT CLOUD FL 34773
Contact Us

Visit us at SpectrumBusiness.net
Or, call us at 855-252-0675

Setvice from 0528724 through 06/27/24

Su mmary aetails on following. pages

Previous Balance 119.98

Payments Received -Thank You! -119.98

Remaining Balance $0.00

Spectrum Business™ Internet 119.98

Other Charges _ 0.00
Current Charges $119.98
YOUR AUTO PAY WILL BE PROCESSED 06/15/24

Total Due by Auto Pay $119.98

Thank you for choosing Spectrum Business.
We appreciate your prompt payment and value you as a customer.

Auto Pay. Thank you for signing up for auto pay. Please note your
payment may be drafted and posted to your Spectrum Business
account the day after your transaction is scheduled to be processed
by your bank.

Speclrum»

BUSINESS’

4145 S, FALKENBURG RD RIVERVIEW FL 33578-8652
8633 2390 NO RP 28 05292024 NNNNNNNN 01 001702 0005

Harmony Communlty Development

210 N UNIVERSITY DR STE 702
CORAL SPRINGS FL 33071-7320

Auto Pay Notice

NEWS AND INFORMATION

Save on unlimited local and long distance calling with 35+
advanced features with Advanced Buslness Volce. Plus, geta
FREE Moblle Unlimited Line for 1 year with internet and Auto Pay.
Call 1-888-892-1104 for details.

May 28, 2024

Harmony Community Development
Invoice Number: 1997518052824
Account Number: 8337 10 022 1997518

Service At: 7124 HARMONY SQUARE DR S
SAINT CLOUD FL 34773

Total Due by Auto Pay $119.98

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS
PO BOX 7186
PASADENA CA 91109-7186

83371002219975180011949482




Page 20f 6 May 28, 2024

Harmony Community Development
Invoice Number: 1997518052824
Acoount Number: 8337 10 022 1007618
Security Code: 8311

Page #135

Spectrum»

BUSINESS'

Contact Us

Visit us at SpectrumBusiness.net

Or, call us at 835-232-0675

8833 2380 NO RP 28 05292024 NNNNNNNN 01 001702 0005

Charge Details

Previous Balance 119.98
EFT Payment 0515 -119.98
Remaining Balance $0.00

Payments received after 05/28/24 will appear on your next bill.
Service from 06/28/24 through 06/27/24

Spectrum Business

internet

Web Hosting 0.00
Securlty Sulte 0.00
Domain Name 0.00
Vanity Email 0.00
Static IP 1 19.99
$119.98

Spectrum Business™ Internet Total $119.98

Other Charges pesiny
Payment Processing ' 5.00
Auto Pay Discount -5.00
Othar Charges Total $0.00
Current Charges $119.98
Total Due by Auto Pay $119.98

Billing intormation

Tax and Fees - This statement reflacts the current taxes and fees for
your area (Including sales, excise, user taxes, etc.). These taxes and fees
may change without notice. Visit spectrum net/taxesandfees for more
information.

Spectrum Terms and Conditions of Service — In accordance with the
Spectrum Buginess Services Agreement, Spectrum services are billed on
a monthly basis. Spectrum does not provide credits for monthly
subscription services that are cancelled prior to the end of the current
bliling month.

Terms & Conditions - Spectrum's detailed standard terms and
conditions for service are located at spectrum.com/policies.

Notice - Nonpayment of any portion of your cable television, high-speed
data, and/or Digital Phone service could result in disconnection of any of
your Spectrum provided services. A

.

Insufficient Funds Payment Policy - Charter may charge an Insufficient
funds processing fee for all returned checks and bankcard charge-backs.
If your check, bankcard (debit or credit) charge, o other Instrument or
electronic transfer transaction used fo pay us is dishonored, refused or
returned for any reason, we may electronically debit your account for the
payment, plus an Insufficlent funds processing fee as set forth In your
terms of service or on your Video Services rate card (up to the amount
allowable by law and any applicable sales tax). Your bank account may be
debited as early as the same day payment is dishonored, refused or
returned. If your bank account [s not debited, the returned check amount
(plus fee) must be replaced by cash, cashier's check or money order.

Billing Practices - Spectrum Business mails monthly, ltemized Involces
for all manthly services In advance. A full payment is required on or before
the due date Indlcated on this invoice. Payments made after the Indicated
due date may result in a late payment processing charga. Failure to pay
could result In the disconnection of all your Spectrum Business
service(s). Disconnection of Business Volce service may also result in the
loss of your phone number.

Changing Business Locations - Please contact Spectrum Business
before moving your Business Voice modem to a new address. To
establish service at your new location or return equipment, pleage contact
Spectrum Business at least twenty-one (21) business days prior to your
move.

Past Due Fee / Late Fee Reminder - A late fee will be assessed for past
due charges for setvice.

Contlnuod on the next page. .

Visit Spectrum.com/stores for store looatlons. For questione or concerns, visit Spactrum.net/support

Speckrump»

BUSINESS'

For questlons or concerns, please call 1-866-519-1263.

[ A 1



Page 30f 6 May 28, 2024
Harmony Community Development
Involce Number: 1997518052624
Account Number: 8337 10 022 1997518
Securlty Code: 8311

Page #136

Speclrum»
BUSINESS'

Contact Us

Visit us at SpectrumBusiness.net

Or, call us at 855-252-0875

86332300 NO RP 28 05262024 NNNNNNNN 01 001702 0005

Complaint Procedures: If you disagree with your charges, you need to
register a complaint no later than 60 days after the due date on your bill
statement,



Spectrum:

BUSINESS'

June 8, 2024
Invoice Number: 1997500060624
Account Number: 8337 10 022 1997500
Security Code: 1519
Service At: 7255 FIVE OAKS DR
SAINT CLOUD FL 34773-6045

Contact Us
Visit us at SpectrumBusiness.net
Or, call us at 855-252-0875

Sewvice from 06/06424 througin 07/05/2+4

Summary

details on followiny pages

Previous Balance 123.98

Payments Recsived -Thank You! -123.98

Remaining Balance $0.00

Spectrum Business™ Internet 123.98

Other Charges 0.00
Current Charges $123.08
YOUR AUTO PAY WIlﬁ_B_E_ PROCESSED 06/23/24

Total Due by Auto Pay $123.98

Thank you for choosing Spectrum Business.
We appreciate your prompt payment and value you as a customer.

Auto Pay. Thank you for signing up for auto pay. Please note your
payment may be drafted and posted to your Spectrum Business
account the day after your transaction is scheduled to be processed
by your bank.

Spectrum»

BUSINESS'

4145 S. FALKENBURG RD RIVERVIEW FL 33576-8652
8633 2390 NO RP 08 08072024 NNNNNNNN 01 001917 0006

Harmony Community Development

210 N UNIVERSITY DR STE 702
CORAL SPRINGS FL 33071-7320

oo Bl gt DT g gt et g

833710022199750000123984

Auto Pay Notice

NEWS AND INFORMATION

i

June 6, 2024

Harmony Community Development
Invoice Number; 1997500060624
Account Number: 8337 10 022 1997500

Service At: 7255 FIVE OAKS DR
SAINT CLOUD FL 34773-6045

Total Due by Auto Pay

$123.98

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS
PO BOX 7186
PASADENA CA 91109-7186



Page #138

Specltrum»

Page 2 of 2 June 6, 2024 BUSINESS'
Harmony Community Development Contact Us
Invalce Number: 1997500060624 Visit us at SpectrumBusiness.net
Account Number: 8337 10 022 1997500 Or, call us at 855-252-0675
Security Cade: 1618 86332300 NO RP 06 08072024 NNNNNNNN 01 001917 0008
: Terms & Conditions - Spectrum's detalled standard terms and
Charge Details _ _ conditions for service are located at spectrum.com/policles.

Previous Balance 123.98 - .

EFT Payment 05/23 -123.98 Notice - Nonpayment of any portlon of your cable television, high-speed

Remaining Balance $0.00 data, and/or Digltal Phone service could result in disconnection of any of

Payments received after 06/06/24 will appear on your next bill.
Service from 06/06/24 through 07/056/24

‘Spectrum Business™ Internet

Modem
Business Internet 109.99
100Mx10M
5 Static IP Addresses 9.99
$123.98
Spectrum Business™ Internet Total $123.98

Other Charges

Payment Processing . ' 5.00

Auto Pay Discount -5.60
Other Charges Total $0.00
Current Charges $123.98
Total Due by Auto Pay $123.98

Billing Information

Tax and Fees - This statement reflects the current taxes and fees for
your area (including sales, excise, user taxes, etc.). These taxes and fees
may change without notice. Vislt spectrum.net/taxesandfees for more
Information.

Spectrum Terms and Conditions of Service - In accordance with the
Spectrum Business Services Agreement, Spectrum services are bllled on
a monthly basis. Spectrum does not provide credits for monthly
subscription services that are cancelled prior to the end of the current
bllling month.

your Spectrum provided services.

Insufficient Funds Payment Policy - Charter may charge an insufficient
funids processing fee for all returned checks and bankcard charge-backs,
If your check, bankcard (debit or credit) charge, or other instrument or
electronic transfer transaction used to pay us Is dishonored, refused or
returned for any reason, we may electronically debit your account for the
payment, plus an insufficient funds processing fee as set forth in your
terms of service or on your Video Services rate card (up to the amount
allowable by law and any applicable sales tax). Your bank account may be
deblted as early as the same day payment is dishonored, refused or
returned. If your bank account is not debited, the returned check amount
(plus fee) must be replaced by cash, cashier's check or money order,

Billing Practices - Speotrum Business mails monthly, itemized involces
for all monthly services in advance. A full payment is required on or before
the due date indicated on this Invoice. Payments made after the indicated
due date may result In a late payment processing charge. Fallure to pay
could result In the disconnection of all your Spectrum Business
service(s). DIsconnection of Business Volce service may also result In the
loss of your phone number,

Changing Buslness Locations - Please contact Spectrum Business
before moving your Business Volce modem to a new address. To
establish service at your new locatlon or return equipment, please contact
Spectrum Business at least twenty-one (21) business days ptior to your
move.

Past Due Fee / Late Fee Reminder - A late fee wiil be assessed for past
due charges for service.

Complaint Procedures: If you disagree with your charges, you need to
register a complaint no fater than 60 days after the due date on your blll
statement.

Vislt Spectrum.com/stores for store locations. For questions or concerns, vislt Spectrum.net/support

Speclrumpy

BUSINESS’

For questions or concerns, please call 1-866-519-1283.

£



Page #139

Speclrum»

Page 2 of 2 June 6, 2024 BUSINESS®
Harmony Community Development Contact Us
Invoice Number: 1897500060624 Visit us at SpectrumBusiness.net
Account Number: 8337 10 022 1997500 Or, call us at 855-252-0875
Security Code: 1510 8633 2300 NO RP 06 08072024 NNNNNNNN 01 001917 0008
- Terms & Conditions - Spectrum'’s detalled standard terms and
Charge Details conditlons for service are located at spectrum.com/policles.

Previous Balance 123.98 n .

EFT Payment 05/23 123.98 Zlollce - Nonpayment of any portion of your cable television, high-speed

Remaining Balance $0.00 ata, and/or Digltal Phone service could result In disconnection of any of

Payments recelved after 06/06/24 will appear on your next bill.
Service from 06/06/24 through 07/06/24

Spectrum Business™ Internet

Modem 400

Business Internet 109.99
100Mx10M

S Static IP Addresses 9.99

$123.98

Spectrum Business™ Internet Total $123.98

‘Other Charges o sl
Payment Processln ‘ 5.00

Auto Pay Bisgount -5.60
Other Charges Total $0.00
Current Charges $123.98
Total Due by Auto Pay $123.98

Billing Information

Tax and Fees - This statement reflects the current taxes and fees for
your area (including sales, excise, user taxes, etc.). These taxes and fees
may change without natice. Visit spectrum.net/taxesandfees for more
information.

Spectrum Terms and Condltions of Service - In accordance with the
Spectrum Business Services Agreement, Spectrum services are bllled on
a monthly basis. Spectrum does not provide credits for monthly
subscription services that are cancelled prior to the end of the current
billing month.

your Spectrum provided services.

Insufficient Funds Payment Policy - Charter may charge an insufficlent
funids processing fee for all retured checks and bankcard charge-backs,
If your check, bankcard (debit or credit) charge, or other Instrument or
electronic transfer transactlon used to pay us Is dishonored, refused or
returned for any reason, we may electronically debit your account for the
payment, plus an insufficient funds processing fee as set forth in your
terms of service or on your Video Services rate card (up to the amount
allowable by law and any applicable sales tax). Your bank account may be
debited as early as the same day payment is dishonored, refused or
returned. If your bank account Is not deblted, the returned check amount
(plus fee) must be replaced by cash, cashier's check or money order,

Billing Practices - Speotrum Business malls monthly, itemized invoices
for all monthly services In advance. A full payment is required on or before
the due date Indicated on this Invoice. Payments made after the indlcated
due date may result In a late payment processing charge. Fallure to pay
could result in the disconnection of all your Spectrum Business
service(s). Disconnection of Business Volce service may also result In the
loss of your phone number.

Changing Business Locations - Please contact Spectrum Business
before moving your Business Volce modem to a new address. To
establish service at your new location or return eguipment, please contact
Spectrum Business at |east twenty-one (21) business days prlor to your
maove.

Past Due Fee / Late Fes Reminder - A late fee will be agsessed for past
due charges for service.

Complaint Procedures: If you disagree with your charges, you need to
register a complaint no later than 60 days after the due date on your blll
statement.

Vislt Spectrum.com/stores for store locations. For questions or concerns, vislt Spectrum.net/support

Spectrump
BUSINESS’

For questlons or concerns, please call 1-866-519-1263.

-



& W\ BankUnited

May 2024 Statement
.. Open Date; 04/24/2024 Closing Date: 05/23/2024

; Visa® Community Card

Page #140

Page 1 of 3
Account: 4798 5100 7091 1777

Elan Financial (: 1-866-552-8855

L Mail payment coupon
.| with a chack

Payment Options:

No payment is required.

& 2 BankUnited

24-Hour Elan Financial Services: 1-866-552-8855

(l . to pay by phone
1 . to change your address

000015990 01 SP 000638723264775 P Y

HARMONY CDD

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

210 N UNIVERSITY DR STE 702
CORAL SPRINGS FL 33071-7320

T 1 TTLI T CLLET e 1 e (T O 1 (U ETTR TR R

Services
BUS 30 ELN 8 15
$2124.47 | |Activity Summary
i 52,124-47 | |Previous Balance + $3,045.77
o 06/22/2024 | |Payments - $3,045.77CR

TR RS L R T st ey bovedf | Other Credits $0.00
Late Paymoent Warnin -Asa reminder,- your card is apay, Purchases + $2 124.47

ffull produet. | donol teceive your-paymentinfull by .
g.-‘,'f’.; diste o 650y, 4 108 of elihar 300% of the:payment. iglva;nc:elransfers gggg

due or:$30.00 minimum, whichever is greater, will apply: _ :
due or$39.00 mini ‘whichever is greater, will apply Other Debits $0.00
Fees Charged $0.00
Interest Charged $0.00
New Balance = $2,124.47
Past Due $0.00
Minimum Payment Due $2,124.47
Credit Line $5,000.00
Available Credit $2,875.53
Days in Billing Period 30
Pay by phane

Pay online at
(. 1-866-552-8665

\N'\-‘?__'}_} myaccountaceess,com
—

CPN 002252738

OoY7985100709L1777000212447000212447L

Automatic Payment

Account Number; 4798 5100 7091 1777

An automatic payment of $2,124.47 will be
deducted from your account on 06/22/24. If
you choose to make additional payments
please write your account number on your
check and mail to:

Elan Financial Services
P.O. Box 790408
St. Louis, MO 63179-0408




What To Do If You Think You Find A Mistake On Your Statement

If you hink there is an error on your statement, please call us at lhe telephone number on the front of this statement, or vitiagectdstdt Elan

Finandal Services, P.O. Box 6335, Fargo, ND 58125-6335.

In your letier or call, give us the following information:

p Account information: Your name and account number.

» Dollar amount; The dollar amount of the suspected error.

P Description of Problem: if you think there is an artor on your bill, describe whal you believe is wrong and why you believe it is a mistake,

You must contact us within 60 days after the arror appeared on your statement. While we investigate whether or not thare has heen an error,

the lollowing are true:

I We cannot try to collect the amount In question, or report you as delinquent on that amount

P The charge in question may remain on yow sialement, and we may continue to charge you interest on that amount. But, if we determine
thalwe made a mistake, you will not have to pay the amount in queslion or any inlerest or other lees related Lo that amount.

P While you do not have to pay the amountl in question, you are responsible tor the remainder of your balance.

P We can apply any unpaid amount against your credit limit,

Your Rights If You Are Dissatisfied With Your Credil Card Purchases

I you are dissalisfied with the goods or services thal you have purchased wilh your credit card, and you have fried in good faith to correcl the

problem with the merchant, you may have the right nol lo pay lhe remaining amount due on the purchase,

To use this right, all of the following rmust be true: .

1. The purchase must have been made in your home state or within 100 miles of your current mailing address, and Lhe purchase price must

have been more than $50. (Note: Neither of these are necessary il your purchase was based on an advertisement we mailed to you, or if we

own lhe company that sold you tha goods or services.)

2. You musl have used your credit card for the purchase. Purchases made with cash advances from an ATM or with a check that accasses

your cradit card account do nol quality

3. You must not ye! have fully paid for the purchase.

If all of the criteria above are mel and you are still dissatisfied with the purchase, contact us in writing at: Elgn Financial Services, P.O. Box

6335, Fargo, ND 58125-6335 While we invesligate, Iha same rules apply to the disputad amount as discussed ahove Alter we finish our

investigation, we will tell you our decision. At that point, if we think you owe an amount and you do nol pay we may reporl you as delinguent.

Imporiant Information Regarding Your Account

1. INTEREST CHARGE: Methad of Compuling Balance Subject to Interest Rate: We calculate the periodic rate or interes! portion of the

INTEREST CHARGE by mulliplying the applicable Daily Periadic Rate (“DPR*) by the Average Daily Balance ("ADB") (including new

lransactions) of the Purchase, Advance and Balance Transfer calegories subjecl lo interest, and then adding logether the resulling interest

from pach category, We determine the ADB separalely for the Purchases, Advances and Ralance Transfer calegories To get the ADB in

each calegory, we add together the daily balances in those calegories for the billing cycle and divide the resull by the number of days in the

billing cycle. We delermine the daily balances each day by taking the beginning balance of those Account categories (including any billed but

unpaid inlerest, lees, credil insurance and other charges), adding any new interes, lees, und charges, and sublracting any payments or

credils apphed agains! your Account balances (hat day. We add a Purchase, Advanue or Balance Transfer lo the appropriale balances for

those categories on the laler of the transaclion date or the first day of the slatement period. Billed bul unpald interesl on Purchases, Advances

and Balance Transfers is added lo the appropriate balances for those categories each month on the statement date. Billed bul unpaid

Advance Transaclion Fees are added to the Advance balance of your Account on the dale they are charged to your Account. Any billed bul

unpaid fees on Purchases, credit insurance charges, and other charges are added lo the Purchase balance of the Account on the date they

are charged to the Accounl. Billed bul unpaid fees en Balance Transfers are added lo the Balance Transfer balance of the Account on the

date they are charged to the Account, In olher words, billed and unpaid interest, tees, and charges will he included in the ADB of your

Account thal accrues interest and will reduce the amount of credit available to you. To the extent credit insurance charges, overlimit foes,

Annual Fees, andlor Travel Membership Fees may be applied lo your Account, such charges and/or tees are not included in the ADB

caleulation for Purchases until the first day of the billing cycle following the dale Ihe credit insurance charges, overlimit fees, Annual Fees

and/for Travel Membership Fees (as applicable) are charged to the Account, Priof slatement balances subjecl to an interest-free period that

have heen paid on or before the payment due date in the current billing cycle are nol included in the ADB calculation.

2. Payment Information: We will accepl payment via check, money order, the inlemet (including mobile and online) or phone or previously

pstablished automalic payment (ransaction. You must pay us in U.S, Dollars It you make a payment from a foreign financial institution, you

will b charged and agree lo pay any collection fees added in connection with that transaction, The date you mail a payment is different than

the date we receive the payment. The payment date is the day we receive your check or money order al Elan Financial Services, P.O. Box

700408, St. | ouis, MO 63179.0108 or the day we racejve your Internat of phone payment, All paymente by check or money order

accompaniad by a payment coupon and received al this payment address will be cradited to your Account on the day of rceipl if received by

5:00 p.m. CT on any banking day, Payments sent without the payment coupon of to an incorrect address will be processed and credited lo

your Accoun! within 5 banking days of receipl. Paymenls sent without a payment coupon or to an incorrect address may resultin a delayed

credit o your Account, additional INTEREST CHARGES, fees, andfor Account suspension. The deadline lor on-time internel and phone

paymenis varies, but generally must be made before 5:00 p.m. CTto 8 p.m. CT depending on whal day and how the paymenl is made.

Please conlac! Flan Financial Services for inlernel, phone, and mobile crediting limes specific to your Account and your payment oplion

Banking days are all calendar days except Salurday, Sunday and federal holidays Paymenls due on a Saturday, Sundsy ol federal holiday

and received on lhose days will be credited an the day of receipl. There is no prepayment penalty if you pay your balance al any lime prior to

your payment due date.

3. Credit Reporting: We may report informaltion on your Account to Credit Bureaus. Late payments, missed payments of other defaults on

your Account may be reflected in your cradit report.



Page #142

& B BankUnited

May 2024 Statement 04/24/2024 - 05/23/2024 Page 2 of 3
wvern HARMONY CDD (CPN 002252738) Elan Financial Servlcesc 1-866-552-8855
T T B e R R R TR e e i i s

Paying Interest: You have a 24 to 30 day interest-free period for Purchases provided you have paid your
previous balance in full by the Payment Due Date shown on your monthly Account statement. In order to
avoid addilional INTEREST CHARGES on Purchases, you musl pay your new balance in full by the
Payment Due Dale shown on the front of your monthly unt statemenl,

There is no interest-free period for fransactions that post lo the Account as Advances or Balance Transfers
excep! as provided in any Offer Malerials. Those {ransactions are subject to interest from the date they posi
to the Account until the date (hey are paid in full.

Your paymentof $2124.47 will be automatically deducted from your bank account on 06/22/2024. Please
refer fo your AutoPay Terms and Conditions for furlher information regarding this account feature.

Transactions . . %HAEZ-PBé.B.ORGE;A'-":"f eelasn Lrwinbns Oredltl.lmlt$50{]0
Post Trans
Date Date Ref# Transaction Description Amount Notation
T e et - e i) "4 Plrchases and Other Debits | © 0 e T L
04/26 04/25 0336 D'S ACE HARDWARE ST. CLOUD FL -$53.63 —
D4/28 04/24 B126 THE HOME DEPOT #6350 ST CLOUD FL $17065 —m
04/29 04/26 3994 SQ *CURTIS PROFESSIONA B77-417-4551 FL ~+$618.00
05/01 04/30 1470 WM SUPERCENTER #1086 SAINT CLOUD FL -~$38.56
05/02 05/01 0088 D'S ACE HARDWARE ST.CLOUD FL «$28.97
05/15 0513 3656 THE HOME DEPQT #8350 STCLOUD FL «$175.44
05/15 0513 5804 THE HOME DEPOT 6350 SAINT CLOUD FL $319.00 —m 0 —
05/46 0514 8412 THE HOME DEPOT 6350 SAINT CLOUD FL =3276.27 —
05/16 0514 6453 THE HOME DEPOT 6350 SAINT CLOUD FL ~ $98.84
05/21 05/20 0929 DKS IM SERVER 310-645-0023 CA =$51.95
05/22 05/21 2871 AMZN Mktp US*TM0ZO4HQ3 Amzn.com/bill WA -$25.78
05/22 05/21 5042 AMZN Mktp USPOQP1G03 Amzn.com/bill WA ~$79,74
05/23 05/22 2765 AMZN Mklp US*AB2KB4VP3 Amzn.comibill WA «$78.46
05/23 08/22 7816 AMZN Mktp US*"EJBQ3IBNJI Amzn.com/bill WA -$113.18
Total for Account 4798 5105 9448 9425 $2,124.47
Transactions - < BILLINGAGCOUNTACTIVITY = ncliein Lo i e
Post Trans
Date Date Ref# Transaction Description Amount Notation
i o i -+~ Payments‘and Other Credits =« " oo oo e
05/22 05/22 PAYMENT THANK YOU $3,045.77¢cr
Tatal for Account 4798 5100 7091 1777 $3,045.77cR

ST TR 9024 Totals Year-to-Date: i de

Total Fees Charged in 2024 $0.00
Total Interest Charged in 2024 $0.00

Continued on Next Page



Page #143

& W BankUnited

May 2024 Statement 04/24/2024 - 05/23/2024 Paga 3 of 3
HARMONY CDD (CPN 002252738) Elan Financlal Services [ 1-866-552-8855
T e T L e e P R R e S e e

Your Annusl Fercentage Rate {APR) is the annual interast rate on your account,

**APR for currant ant fulirs transucliuns.

Balance Annual Expiros
Balance Subject 1o Interest Parcontago with
Balance Type By Type Interest Rale Varinble Charge Rale Statemoml
“*BALANCE TRANSFER $0.00 §0.00 $0.00 0.00%
**PURCHASES §2,124.47 §0.00 $0.00 0.00%
*"ADVANCES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

ga b va\'-ﬁ--,b&,;"a._

W B
258 A e 2 A e

Bontactilssst ety il

o b deA

t Phone () Questions Mail paymentcoupon <, Online

with a check
Voice:  1-866-552-8855 Elan Financlal Services Elan Financial Services myaccountaccess.com
TDO: 1-8688.352.6455 2.0. Box 6353 .. Box 790408
Fax: 1-866.807-9053 Fargo, ND 58125-6353 S, Louis, MO 63170-0408

End of Statement



=3 -
Page #144

{2)FY(J Ihalke 4
THANK YOU FOR SHOPPING AT

's ALL HARDMARE 11

525 E. 1314 SIREET
cLoup, Fl L 34769
(7 FACLBUDK mwm a0 oD

(407) Yol-U 0191
www.nASACEHARUWARh.nUM

04/25/24 H:Q4AM JULTGSA 3“1 QALE

‘ o ih $14.99 IA N

§914848
WREN BTRD HSE hlU CEDAR $14.%
) HooIA 85 EA N
MISE. | A5 TERERS §%.10
N 1t TURNABL L HIIHIUI REC%[P]
56 59 EA N
MISG. FASIED FNER $3.54
NOT RlFUhNABIF UI[HUUI h[nIIF
) 99 EA N
FASTENERS $5.94
NUI H[]URNAtII UiIHUUl RILLI
L'nh $5.99 EA N
[AUILNIH ! $23.96
NHT RLIURNABIP wj{ (iU RECELPT
o TOTAL i% oy b G 9§ 00
1014l % 53.53
BC AMI: % 53.53
pK CARDE: = - xxxxxxxXxfxx442a
WL adprrird agga 110 44 9864,
AUTH:  DECL L INED VIR B 00,00
Host reference RRCYAAY: Bat#
pulhorizing Hetwork: VIGA
1 5
Contact 1885
EXPR: KXXX

CARD TYPE:VISA
plD : AO000000031010

TWR AOBOLVOBOOD
IAD UhUIlZUiAuzUt
781 @ 6800

ARC @ 00

MODE . Chip,



Page #145

older to enter. See complete rules on
website. No purchase necessary.

How doers
get more done.

4560 13TH STREET

ST CLOUD, FL 34769 (407)498-0606 \’LUS ey
6350 00063 66363  04/24/24 07:44 AM ) s,./vw
SALE CASHIER TINA l le
085334612976 TELESCOPING <A> 24.98N

HDX TELESCOPIC SKIMMER 4°'-8'

NLP Savings $2.00 L}(J‘.:)(*/(

194767000080 FOLDINGRNIFE <A>
HUSKY 4-1/4" FOLDLRBACK KNIFE RED

582.33 11.65N
052427453754 3.750% CLEAR <A> 9.28N
3.750Z CLEAR GORILLA GLUE
0254650689038 5 GAL. INDUS <A> 44.98N
ECOLAB INDUSTRIAL DEGREASER 5GAL
077089215007 15PC BRUSHES <A> 10.97N
CHIP 15 PIECE MULTI BRUSH SET
820909994541 PLIERS SET <A> 22.97N

HUSKY 3PC LOCKING PLIERS SET
—————————— Instant Vol Savings—~—--——--—-
073257014779 33/39G CLEAR <A>

HDX 33-39 GARL 50CT OUTDOOR CLR BAGS

3@16.97 50.91N
MAX REFUND VALUE $45.82/3
Instant Vol Savings ~5.09
SUBTOTAL 170.65
SALES TAX 0.00
TAX EXEMPT
TOTAL $170.65

XXXXXXXXXXXX9425 VISA
UsD$ 170.65

AUTH CODE 604294/2633612 TA
Chip Read
2AID A0000000031010 VISA CREDIT

P.0.#/J0B NRME: HARMONY

AT

6350 63 66363 04/24/2024 6388

RETURN POLICY DEFINITIONS
POLICY ID DAYS POLICY EXPIRES ON
A 1 50 07/23/2024

TR R SRR SR SRR RS RS ARl sl td]

DID WE NAIL IT?

Take a short survey for a chance TO WIN
A $5,000 HOME DEPOT GIFT CARD

Opine en espaiiol
www.homedepot . com/survey

User ID: HB9 139365 133078
PASSWORD: 24224 133015

Entries must be completed within 14 days
L . —of_purchase, .Entravta must be 18.Q¢. .,

Page 1 of 1



Page #146

CURTIS professional_services

825 MCkay Street, Saint Cloud Florida

SAINT CLOUD, FL 34769

4/26/2024

4114 PM

Custom Amount

$618.00

12 Backflow Test at Harmony Community 7250 Harmony Square Dr 7500 Five Qaks Dr 7255 Five Oaks Dr. 3300 School

House Rd. 7200 Five Oaks Dr E! )

Total \(\0)
$618.00 &)L\L 7 j/é)(l -
Receipt dIPh |
Authorization 516241

Thank you for your Payment

Visa 9425

| would really appreciate it if you take a moment and give your opinion about my service on Google.
Curtis McGee's Plumbing & Backflow Testing.

Thank you for your business
McGee's Backflow Testing i\
Curtis McGee ‘

407-744-6197

Fax: 1-888-291-8277




Page #147

Give us feedback @ survey.walmart.com
Thank vou! ID #:7TLHBVCRNOW
i
Walmart > <
WM Supercenter
407-957-1300 Mgr. TYLER
4400 13TH ST
SATNT CLOUD FL 34769
ST# 01086 OP# 009009 TE# 09 TR# 03171

# ITEMS SOLD 7
TCH 0033 1810 0327 5769 4072

i | |
CUTLERY 078742089020
FOAM CUPS 078742097080
GV .50 WATER 078742279090 F
GV .5L WATER 078742279090 F
GV 5L WATER 078742279090 F
GV .SL WATER 078742279090 F
GV .5L WATER 078742279090 F

SUBTOTAL 36.56

TOTAL 36.56

U\p‘ ' VISA TEND 36.56
CHANGE DUE 0.00

VISA CREDIT- 9425 I 2 APPR#600370
36.56 TOTAL PURCHASE '

REF # 412100204354

TRANS ID - 584121400300643

VALIDATION - SHGR

PAYMENT SERVICE - E

AID A0000000031010

TC 18FB432447E9B113

TERMINAL # 22959044

xNo Signature Required

04/30/24 07:07:09

.Cﬂ.U'i(;ILﬂUTJ‘a.B

(=] L=z 8] : ,
"’ﬂﬁ-‘, = Get free delivery

-l o
?.,‘.:_,,: " fr.om this store
=" with Walmart+
Bl. Rl
an Lo 30 day free tnal.

Low prices You Can Trust. Every Day.
04730724 07:07:53

= ks



s ols

THANK YOU FOR SHOPPING AT
0’5 ACE HARDMAKE # 1
525 £, 13TH STREET
o1, CLOUD, FL 34769
WWW . FACEBOOK , COM/ACESTCLOUD
(407) 457-0191

WHW . DASACEHARDWARL .COM
05/01/24 11 4AM DANLEL 30& %AIE
a6 12 EA Zl hA N

MISC. FASTENERS §3.24
NOT RETURNAMLE WIITHOUL RECELPT

96 12 [A A3 EAON
MISC. FASTENERS $3.96
NOT RETURNABLE WITHOUY RECELPT

&b 5 A A9 AN
MISC. FASTENERS $4.44
NOT RETURNABLE WITHOUT REGETRI

56 2 EA SLYILA W
MTSC. FASTENERS $3.90
NOT RETURNABLE NTHOUT RECELPT

b 2 EA O S3T9EA N
MISC. FASTENERS $/.58
NOT RETURNABLE WITHOUT RECEIPT

56 2 EA B9 EA N
MISC. FASTENERS $1.78
NOT RETURNABLE WITHOUT RECEIPT

96 4 kA 37T EA N
MISC. FASTENERS $1.46

NOT RETURNABLE WITHOUT RECLLPT

SUB-TOTAL : $ 26.97 1AX: § .00
TOTAL: $ 2b.97
BC AMT: $ 26.97

BK CARDS: XXXXXAXXXXXXT425
MID:#xksask44B804  TID: k640864

AUTH: 601004 AMT: $ 26.97
Host reference #:760229  Bat#

Authorizing Nelwork: VISA

Chip Read

CARD TYPE:VISA FXPR: XXXX
ATD ¢ ADDBOOODOAT010

TVR & 6000008000

TAD ¢ 0801 1203604000

15T @ 6BOD

ARG & 00

MODE @ Issuer

CYH -

Hame @ VISA (REDIT

Page #148



Page #149

XY How doers
get more done.

A 4560 13TH STREET
ST CLOED, FL 34769 (407)498-0606

6350 00UB3 36762 05713724 07:32 AM
SALE CASHIER CHANN

071121272218 SP W71 2PK <A»
SPECTRACINE WASP & HOKNET 2-18.504
37 13, 94N

285

013200791748 LYSO[FLEANEP <A>
LYSOL TBC 2402 2PK
2085.78

5. 1.9
021709017434 SNLS STL CLR =A> PR
ZEP STATNI£SS STEEL CLN ALRO%Oll%IgéN

287.98
(793257014762 33/39G BILK <A>
HDX 33-39 GAL 50CT OUTDOUR BILK BAC;
3816.97 50.91IN
08583462?644 TEST KIT <A= 16. 98N
HOX 5 WAY POOL TEST KIT
071549020330 ORTHOBRGLOLB <A>
ORTHO BUGIION LAWN TNSECT GRNIS 100B
289.47 6 94N
---------- Instunt Vol Savings -- —- e~
05964?J11880 HOX 41 EACH <A>
HIOX GERMICIDAL BLEACH 121 07

387 .48 229N
MAX REFUND VALUE $26.20/3
Instant_Vol avtﬂ?a -2 1
---------Ingtant Vo Savings ==
82?8$40103?* FAIDL NSO BDe
FnHlWTQO 2K APC LEMON 16907
98 29. 34N
HAX REFUND VALUE $26.95/3
Instant Vol Savings -2.99
SUBTOTAL 175.44
SALES TAX 0.00
TAX EXEMPT
10 $175.44
HOONXRK9425 VISA
usng 175.44
AUTH CODE 603153/3631419 TA
Chip Read l
AID A0000000031010 VISA CREDIT
P.0.#/J0B NAME: HARMONY
INMWWWW h

9555

RETURN POLICY DEFINITIONS
poLICY 1D DA POLICY EXPIRES ON
A 1 N8/11/2024

kl)\*ﬁtkikﬂAﬁkﬁi*AlnAKXKAAAA"AKKHH\AXXAA)(

DID WE NAIL. IT?

Take a shart survey for a chance TO WIN
ake 2 25°000 HIOME. DEPOT GIFT CARD

Opine en espafol
waw . homedapo . can/survey

User ID; HB9 80163 73876
PASSWORD 24263 73813

Entries mist be completsd within 14 days
of purchase. Ent;uut nust bBe 18 or
older to enter. See conplete rules o0
website, No purchase necessal’y.

=



Page #150

How doers
get more done.

4560 13TH STREET
ST CLOUD, FL 34769 (407)498-0606

6350 00062 29686

05/13/24 *D‘\O
SALE CASHIER VICTOR S0 S PO1 L/

840296508329 TOSHIBA 6K P <A> 319.00N
TOSHIBA 6K BTU PORTAELE AIR CONDITIO

SUBTOTATL 319.00
SALES TAX 0.00
TAX EXEMPT
TOTAL $319.00
XRXXXXXXXAXK9425 VISA

USD§ 319.00
AUTH CODE 603114/3625026 TA
Chip Read

AID A0000000031010 VISA CREDIT
P.0.#/J0B NAME: HARMONY

R

6350 62 29686 05/13/2024 1929

RETURN POLICY DEFINITIONS
POLICY ID DAYS  POLICY EXPIRES ON
A 1 90 08/11/2024

ARk A RKARE IR h kR khhrkk kb kv h vk kkn

DID WE NAIL IT?

Take a short survey for a chance TO WIN
A $5,000 HOME DEPOT GIFT CARD

Opine en espafiol
www . homedepot .com/survey

User ID: HB89 66011 59723
PASSWORD: 24263 59661

Entries must be completed within 14 days
of purchase. Entrants must be 18 or

older to enter. See complete rules on
website. No purchase necessary.

Page 1 01 1



MW,WV\)Q

How doers
a) 3 gel more done.

4560 13TH STREET
ST CLOUD, FL 34769 (407)498-0606

6350 00008 45180  05/14/24 11:
00 A Sl 11:22 A

195711133991 STRONGHOLD <A> 27.98M
KOHLER COMMERCIAL SEAT

280651481360 1INX GLV 8OPK <A= 21.98N
_HOX POP-N-1.) BLK NITRILE GLOVE 80PK

045242601417 SAFETY GLASS <A> 22.9N
WMKE TINTEL ANTI SCRATCH GLASSES 3PK

022501594 SETY CLIER hSees 3K

'RATCH GLASSES 3PK

049057104064 FLAPPER <A= P

KORKY ULTRA WATER SAVER FLAPPER1
3

286.98
731919552877 GLOVES <A>
FG ALI PURPOSE L
25.94N

812,91
131919631122 FG UTILITY <A> 12.97N
FG UTILITY L, 3-PK
-------- “Instant Vol Savings--=---"="""
051141902777 RESPIRATOR <p>
5 65021 RESPIRATOR, M

.96N

4838.97 155. 88N
MAX REFUND VALUE $132.50/4
Instant Vol Savings -23.38
SUBTOTAL 276.27
SALES TAX 0.00
[AX EXEMPT \
TOTAL $276.27

XXXXXXXXXXXX9425 VISA
AUTH CODE 0141427208069
Chip Read N
ALD A0000000031010 VISA CREDIT
p.0.#/J0B NAME: HARMONY

6350 S/

i

RETURN POLICY DEFINLITIONS
POLICY 1D  DAYS pOLTCY EXPIRES ON
A 1 80 08/12/2024

wxxw-xwr*xw*wwwww*#***w***xrwwwwww*wwx*z

DID WE NATL IT?

short survey for a chance T0 WIN
Take g $5,000 HOME DEPOT GIFT CARD

Opine en espafiol

usDg 276.27
TA

www.homedepot.com/survey

User 10: HB9 96999 90657
SASSWORD: 24264 90649

Entries must be conpleted within 14 days
of purchase. Entrants nust be or
older to enter. See conplete rules on
website. No purchase necessary.

Page #151



4560 13TH STREET
ST CLOUD, FL 34769 (407)498-0606

6330 00001 28892 05/14/24 11:28 AM
SALE CASHIER NANDRANIE

731915008343 SOFT CAP FLE <A>

SOFT CAP FLEX GEL/FOAM KNEE PADS
3@832.98

98.94N

SUBTOTAL 98.94
SALES TAX 0.00

TAX EXEMPT
TOTAL $98.94

KIEXKXKXNHNNK9425 VISA

. USD$ 98.94
AUTH CODE 014192/2012881 TA

ip Read
AID A0000000031010 VISA CREDIT

P.O.#/J0B NAME: HARMONY
6350 05/14 /24

DN

5/14/2024 8823

RETURN POLICY DEFINITIONS
POLICY ID DAYS  POLICY EXPIRES ON
1 90 08/12/2024

xxw*w*x***t‘x*-x-x‘x-nt'.wina’"ﬁ‘i"k.'gcxxxu-wxwwwwﬂwz

DID WE NATL 21,7 e

Take a short survey for a chance T WIN
A $5,000 HOME DEPOT GIFT CARD

Opine en espafiol

=2

waw . homedepot . comn/survey

User ID: HXY 64423 58074
PASSWORD: 24264 58073

Entries nust be completed within 14 days
of purchase. Entrants must be 18 or
older to enter, See complete rules on
website. No purchase necessary.

¥
R e

‘ ﬂi AM

Page #152



Order Information

Description: IM Server Subscription.
Invoice Number  Statement #2257244
Customer 1D harmonycdd

Billing Information

Jorge Baez Pagan

Inframark

210 Norht University Dr

Coral Springs 702, FL. 33071

us \Qn0
jorge.baez@inframark.com D \b(}z
321-4361222 \(

Shipping Information

Total: $51.95 (USD) &53

Payment Information

Date/Time: 19-May-2024 21:33:48 MDT
Transaction ID: 120444609426
Payment Method: Visa %9425
Transaction Type: Purchase

Auth Code: 229133

Merchant Contact Information
Doorking, Inc

Inglewood, CA 90301

us
DKS-server-modem-sales@dksoftware.com

o>

Page #153



amazoncom
e

Final Detalls for Order #111-8428534-4019448

Order Placed: May 21, 2024

PO number : Harmony

Amazon.com order number: 111-8438934-4019448
Order Total: $105.52

Page #154

Shipped on May 21, 2024
ltems Ordered Price
1 of: Tork Multifold Hand Tows! Natural H2, Universal, 100% Recycled Fibers, 16 x 250 Sheets, MK520A $37.09
Sotd by: Amazon.com
Conditlon: New
?hlpp:\gB:dd;ess: Item(s) Subtotal: $37.09
orge ez Pagan . .
2002 N THACKER AVE 2002 Epy\l“ﬂ D“’\b' \3\9/6 SHpgigSIgAndling:  SOID
KISSIMMEE, FL 34741-3053 Free Shipping:  -$0.75
United States Df‘D e
Total before tax:  $37.09
Sales Tax: $2.78
Total for This Shipment: $39.87
Shipped on May 21, 2024
{tems Ordered Price
1 of: Tork Multifold Hand Towel Natural H2, Universal, 100% Recycled Fibers, 16 x 250 Sheols, MK520A $37.09
Sold by: Amazon.com
Condition: New
?hlppw% Add;ess: Item(s) Subtotal: $37.09
orge A Baez Pagan s .
2002 N THACKER AVE 2002 Shipping & Handling:  $0.75
KISSIMMEE, FL 34741-3053 Free Shipping:  -$0.75
United States P
Total before tax:  $37.09
Sales Tax: $2.78
Total for This Shipment: $39.87
Shipped on May 21, 2024
items Ordered Price
2 of: Cartman 4AWG 18-Inch Baltery Inverter Cables Sel, 4Gauge x 18" (1 Posllive & 1 Negtive) for Car, Truck, RV, Solar $11.99
Sold by: Cartman {sallor profil) | Product question? (Ask Sallar )
Condition: New




Shipping Address:

Jorge A Baez Pagan

2002 N THACKER AVE 2002
KISSIMMEE, FL 34741-3053
United States

Page #155

ltem(s) Subtotal: $23.98
Shipping & Handling:  $1.49
Free Shipping: -$1.49

Total hefore tax:  $23.98
Sales Tax:  $1.80

Total for This Shipment: $26.78

Payment Information

Payment Method:
Visa | Last digits: 9425

Billing address

Jorge A Baez Pagan

7124 Harmony Square Dr S
Poal Office Area

St Cloud, FL 34773-6066
United States

ltem(s) Subtotal: $98.16
Shipping & Handling:  $2.99
Promotion applied: -$2.99
Total before tax: $98.16
Estimated Tax: $7.36

Grand Total: $105.52

Credit Card transactions

Visa ending in 9425: May 21, 2024: $79.74
Visa ending in 9425; May 21, 2024: $25.78

To view the status of your order, return to Qrder Summary .

Conditions of Usa | Privacy Nolice ® 1996-2020, Amazon.com, inc.




Page #156

amazoncom
p )

Final Details for Order #111-0593580-5885019

Order Placed: May 21, 2024

PO number : Harmony

Amazon.com order number: 111-0583580-5885019
Order Total: $78.46

Shipped on May 22, 2024

Items Ordered Price

1 of: Tork Saptic Safe Toilel Paper While, 100% Rocyclad, 2-ply, 500 Sheets per Roll, 96 Rolls $72.99
Sold by: World Zone Dealz {sallor profile)

s Spfles

fhlpplng Add;ess: Item(s) Subtotal: $72.99
orge A Baez Pagan i ina:
2002 N THACKER AVE 2002 Shipping & Handling:  $0.00
KISSIMMEE, FL 34741-3053 T
United States Total before tax:  $72.99
Sales Tax:  $5.47
Shipping Speed: -
Standard Shipping Total for This Shipment: $78.46

Payment Information

P_ayment Mgt!\od: ltem(s) Subtotal: $72.99
Visa | Last digits: 9425 Shipping & Handling:  $0.00
Billing address .

Jorge A Baez Pagan. Total before tax: $72.99
7124 Harmony Square Dr S Estimated Tax: $5.47

| Ponl Dffica Araa.




amazoncom
)

Order Placed: May 21, 2024
PO number : Harmony

Final Detatls for Order #111-3466734-4326655

Amazon.com order number: 111-3466734-4326655

Order Total: $113.18

Page #157

Shipped on May 21, 2024
ltems Ordered Price
1 of: TIDEWE Beotloot Chest Wader, 2-Ply Nylon/PVC Waterprool Fishing & Hunling Waders with Bool Hanger for Men and $53.99
Women Brown Size 10
Sold by: TideWe (sollar profiln) U\_‘ode)\f {@( do(_'lL l(L .
Business Price i
Condition: New Cl WT"\Q Md PY‘EE;SUY‘P, UWD9 W@
?hlpplAn Add;ess: ltem(s) Subtotal: $53.99
orge A Baez Pagan e
5002 N THACKER AVE 2002 Shipping & Handling: ~ $0.00
KISSIMMEE, FL 34741-3053 Your Coupon Savings:  -$1.35
United States
Total before tax:  $52.64
Shipping Speed: Sales Tax:  $3.95
FREE Prime Delivery e
Total for This Shipment: $56.59
Shipped on May 22, 2024
Items Ordered Price
1 of: TIDEWE Bootfoot Chest Wader, 2-Ply Nylon/PYC Walerproof Fishing & Hunting Waders with Boot Hanger for Men and $53.99
Women Brown Size 12
Sold by: TideWs (zaller proliie)
Business Price
Condition: New
?hlpp:!% Add;ess: Item(s) Subtotal: $53.99
orge A Baez Pagan . .
2002 N THACKER AVE 2002 Shipping & Handling:  $0.00
KISSIMMEE, FL. 34741-3053 Your Coupon Savings: -$1.35
United States e
Total before tax:  $52.64
Shipping Speed: Sales Tax:  $3.95
FREE Prime Delivery —
Total for This Shipment: $56.59
Payment Information
Payment Method: ltem(s) Subtotal: $107.98
Visa | Last digits: 9425 Shipping & Handling: ~ $0.00




Page #158

Blliing address Promotion applied: -$2.70
Jorge A Baez Pagan -
7124 Harmony Square Dr S .
Pool Office Area Total before tax: $105.28
St Cloud, FL 34773-6066 Estimated Tax:  $7.90
United States =
Grand Total: $113.18
Credit Card transactions Visa ending in 9425: May 22, 2024 $113.18

To view the status of your order, return to Ordar Summary .

Conditions of Use ! Privacy Notica © 1996-2020, Amazon.com, Inc.



Page #159
I IEd ' Invoice Number Invoice Date Account Number Page

8-519-73812 Jun 04, 2024 8957-2713-0 fosia
Bllling Address: Shipping Address: Invoice Questions?
HARMONY HARMONY Contact FedEx Revenue Services
210 N UNIVERSITY DR STE 702 210 N UNIVERSITY DR STE 702 Phone:  800.622.1147
CORAL SPRINGS FL 33071-7320 CORAL SPRINGS FL 33071-7320 M-F 7AMto8PMCST

Sa 7AMto6PMCST
Internet:  fedex.com

Invoice Summary Account Summary as of Jun 04,2024

FedEx Express Services Previous Balance 0.00

Total Charges usD $18.15 Payments 0.00

TOTAL THIS INVOICE usb $18.15 Adjustments 0.00

Yousaved $24.19 in discounts this period! New Charges 185
New Account Balance $18.15

Other discounts may apply.
To pay your FedEx invoice, please go to www.fedex.com/payment. Thank
you for using FedEx.

Detailed descriptions of surcharges can be located at fedex.com

e o payment torectx|___IMvolice Number N[ Involce Amount| AccountNumber \| AccountBalance \

e el R 8-519-73812 UsD $18.15 8957-2713-0 USD $18.15
Remittance Advice Your payment is due by Jun 19, 2024

4519738127000001815089572713000000014150000001481500

0030068 01ABO.547 **AUTO T7 01154 33071-732077  -CO1-P30098-11

HARM(JNY SITY DR STE 702 i FedEx
ZIONUNIVERSITYOR P.O. Box 660481
CORAL SPRINGS FL 33071-7320 DALLAS TX 75266-0481

63314550007986

1154-01-00-0030068-0001-0069268



Page #160

FedEx Express Shipment Detail By Payor Type (Original)
Ship Date:May 24, 2024

Payor: Third Party

* Fuel Surcharge - FedEx has applled a fuel surcharge of 17.00% to this shipment.
¢+ Distance Basad Pricing, 7one 7
* FedEx has audited this shipment for correct packages, weight, and service. Any changes made are reflected in the invoice amount.
¢ The package weight exceeds the maximum for the packaging type, therefore, FedCx Cnvelope was rated as FedEx Pak.

Invoice Number | InvoiceDate | AccountNumber Page
8-519-73812 Jun 04, 2024 8957-2713-0 =
Cust. Rafs US BANK Nefi#2:8105
Ref.#3:

—

—

Automation INET Sender Raclplont f——r
Tracking ID 776543250813 Nadine Blake LOCK BOX SERVICES 12-2657 [
Service Type FedEx 2Day Inframark, LLC. US BANK, NA CDD ——
Package Type FedEx Pak 210 N. UNIVERSTITY DRIVE EP-MN-01LB —_
Zone 07 CORAL SPRINGS FL 33071 US SAINT PAUL MN 55108 US —
Packages 1 =
Rated Welght 1.0Ibs, 0.5 kgs —
Delivered May 28, 2024 10:13 Transportation Charge 39.70 ==
Svc Area Al Discount 2419 —=
Signed by S.WHITE Fuel Surcharge _ 264 m—
FedEx Use 000000000/6090/_ Total Charge Usb $18.15 =
Third Party Subtotal usb $18.15 ==

Total FedEx Express UsD $18.15 =

FedEx® Billing Online
FedEx Billing Online allows you to efficiently manage and pay your FedEx invoices online. It's free, easy and secure. FedEx Billing

Online helps you streamline your billing process. With all your FedEx shipping information available in one secure online location,
you never have to worry about misplacing a paper invoice or sifting through reams of paper to find information for past
shipments. Go to fedex.com to sign up today!

1154-01-00-0030068-0001-0069268



Page #161

KUTAK ROCK LLP Check Remit To:

Kutak Rock LLP
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA PO Box 30057
Telephone 404-222-4600 Omaha, NE 68103-1157

Facsimile 404-222-4654
ACH/Wire Transfer Remit To:

Federal ID 47-0597598 ABA #104000016
First National Bank of Omaha

June 14, 2024 Kutak Rock LLP
A/C # 24690470

Reference: Invoice No. 3408795
Client Matter No. 28423-1
Notification Email: eftgroup@kutakrock.com

Harmony CDD

InfraMark, IMS

313 Campus Street

Celebration, FL 64747 Invoice No. 3408795
28423-1

Re:  General Counsel
For Professional Legal Services Rendered

05/03/24 M. Eckert 0.30 123.00 Research status of 189.08 Public
Facilities Report; review project
board for attorney items

05/07/24 M. Eckert 0.60 246.00 Prepare for and attend call on
maintenance building
05/10/24 M. Eckert 0.20 82.00 Confer with Bramwell regarding

potential bond issue or bank loan for
acquisition of maintenance building

05/14/24 K. John 0.80 212.00 Review EcoLab Agreement; confer
with Neal

05/16/24 M. Eckert 0.20 82.00 Review loan proposals

05/16/24 K. John 1.40 371.00 Prepare  agreement for  pool
maintenance

05/17/24 M. Eckert 0.60 246.00 Prepare for and attend call on

maintenance  building  purchase;
review project board

05/20/24 K. John 0.80 212.00 Review and revise Eco-Lab
agreement

05/21/24 K. John 0.60 159.00 Review and  revise EcoLab
agreement

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT



KUTAK ROCK LLP
Harmony CDD
June 14, 2024

Client Matter No. 28423-1

Invoice No. 3408795

Page 2

05/22/24 K. John
05/23/24 M. Eckert
05/23/24 K. John
05/24/24 M. Eckert
05/28/24 M. Eckert
05/29/24 M. Eckert
05/30/24 M. Eckert
05/30/24 K. John
05/31/24 M. Eckert
TOTAL HOURS

TOTAL FOR SERVICES RENDERED

2.20

3.40

2.80

0.30
0.20

1.30

1.00

0.10
0.80

17.60

TOTAL CURRENT AMOUNT DUE

583.00

1,394.00

742.00

123.00
82.00

533.00

410.00

26.50
328.00

Page #162

Review EcoLab's requested terms
regarding pool maintenance
agreement

Prepare for and attend call with
EcoLab; prepare for and attend board
meeting; follow up

Review agenda; prepare board
meeting materials; attend Teams call
with EcoLab and Inframark
Research tree liability memorandum
Confer with Neal regarding
sidewalks; review Bramwell analysis
on new debt and indenture

Review financing issues for
maintenance  building;  research
McCord case; confer with Roper;
research validation judgment; confer
with LeMenager

Research tree memorandum, prepare
tree memorandum, research EcoLab
agreement status; follow up on
McCord mediation; confer with
Roper

Follow up from board meeting
Review  issues with  EcoLab
agreement; confer with Fertig

$5,954.50

$5,954.50

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT



Page #163

CHECK REQUEST FORM
Harmony CDD

Date: 6/27/2024
Invoice Number: 06272024
Payable To: Marylin Ash Mower
Mailing Address: 6852 Butterfly Dr

Harmony, FL 34773
Check amount: $33.51
Please cut check from Acct.

Check description/reason: Harmony Garden Expenses

Coding: misc

Mailing instructions:

Due Date for Check: ASAP
Requested By: Marylin Ash Mower

Authorized By: Howarl Neal



Page #164

€2/¥€1d ANOWHVYH
JAIHA A14H3LLNg 2589
H3IMOW HSV NIMAHVIN

01 319VAVd ¥OIHO I}V ISV

15°€E

sesuadx3 [ejoL

payoene 1dieoal

1S°€E

sojeb uapieb Apunwwod Jo) $H007 9

L
|

asuadxg uapsrer) Auowely

¥c0¢/Le/9

L

4




Page #165

Give us feedback @ survey.walmart . com
Thank you! ID #:7TMATOCRL8M

Walmart 3

WM Supercenter
407-957-1300 Mgr. TYLER
4400 13TH ST
SAINT CLOUD FL 34769
ST# 01086 OP# 009030 TE# 30 TR# 01489

# ITENS SOLD 6
TC# 1176 3028 5574 8506 4573

PADLCK com’i

4.84 X
PADLCK COMBO 039208222010 4.84 X
PADLCK COMBO (039208222010 4.84 X
PADLCK COMBO 039208222010 4.84 X
PADLCK COMBO 039208222010 4.84 X
CABLE LOCK 039208227540 6.97 X

SUBTOTAL 31.17

TAX1  7.5000 % 2.34
TOTAL 33.51

YISA TEND 33.51
CHANGE DUE 0.00

CAPITAL ONE VISA- 9251 I 1 APPRHO4800D
33.51 TOTAL PURCHASE
REF # 417900776378
TRANS ID - 464179649191102
VALIDATION - QSRG
PAYMENT SERVICE - E
AID A0000000031010
TERMINAL # 27089866
*No Signature Required
06/27/24 14:01:59

[=] Get free delivery
R .
= from this store
with Walmart+

Se.an for 30-day free trial,

Low prices You Can Trust. Every Day.
06/27/24 14:02:06




Page #166

HARMONY CDD
ORLANDO UTILITIES COMM. VENDOR #31
INVOICE NUMBER: 061224 ACH
DATE: 06/12/24
07/02/24

Account # Meter # Service Address 05/09-06/10/24
9899239921 5CR94075 6917 BEAR GRASS RD $ 22.40
9899239921 5CR94331 3300 BLOCK EVEN SCHOOL HOUSE RD $ 22.40
9899239921 5CM10666 6900 BLOCK ODD FIVE OAKS DR $ 22.40
9899239921 5CR94088 3200 BLOCK ODD SCHOOL HOUSE RD $ 22.53
9899239921 5CR96198 3319 BRACKEN FERN DR $ 23.29
9899239921 5CR94288 3338 BRACKEN FERN DR $ 22.40
9899239921 5CR95104 7014 BUTTON BUSH LP $ 23.56
9899239921 5CR94329 7034 BUTTON BUSH LP $ 22.40
9899239921 5CRO8446 3340 CAT BRIER TRL PETPK $ 22.53
9899239921 6CD24560 34001 FEATHERGRASS CT $ 23.56
9899239921 1ZR15702 7255 FIVE OAKS DRIVE SWIM $ 1,204.62
9899239921 5XD08429 7350 FIVE OAKS DR(new meter 08/20/19) $ 62.35
9899239921 5ZR21669 7600 FIVE OAKS DR IRG $ 31.74
9899239921 6CD46493 75501 Five Oaks Dr $ 22.40
9899239921 5CR88761 7124 HARMONY SQ DRIVE S POOL $ 529.29
9899239921 5CD97805 6900 E IRLO BRONSON MEMORIAL HWY ODD $ 39.68
9899239921 5ZR21255 7000 E. IRLO BRONSON MEM. HWY UPL $ 55.82
9899239921 5CM11116 7252 E. IRLO BRONSON MEM. HWY PK $ 23.04
9899239921 5CD97826 7255 E. IRLO BRONSON MEM. HWY ENTL $ 59.28
9899239921 5CM11118 7255 E. IRLO BRONSON MEM. HWY TCTR $ 24.58
9899239921 5CR95090 3300 POND PINE RD $ 22.40
9899239921 5CR98422 3306 PRIMROSE WILLOW DR $ 22.40
9899239921 5CR97294 3317 PRIMROSE WILLOW DR $ 23.80
9899239921 5CR94090 3300 SCHOOL HOUSE RD Ef1 $ 32.77
9899239921 5CR94089 3300 SCHOOL HOUSE RD E2 $ 35.98 |
9899239921 5CR94091 3300 SCHOOL HOUSE RD E3 $ 39.68

TOTAL $ 2,457.30
9899239921 MAINTENANCE Neighborhood 01 $ 298.33




Page #167

9899239921 MAINTENANCE Neighborhood J $ 498.13
9899239921 MAINTENANCE Neighborhood | $ 726.05
9899239921 MAINTENANCE Neighborhood H2 $ 244 .85
9899239921 MAINTENANCE Harmony Track k $ 495.24
TOTAL $ 2,262.60
9899239921 MAINTENANCE Phase 2 Roadway $ 579.41
9899239921 MAINTENANCE Phase D1 $ 214.95
9899239921 MAINTENANCE Neighborhood G $ 943.85
9899239921 MAINTENANCE Neighborhood H1 $ 393.08
9899239921 MAINTENANCE Phase A-1 $ 652.30
9899239921 MAINTENANCE Town Center $ 371.15
9899239921 MAINTENANCE Phase 3 Roadway $ 870.96
9899239921 MAINTENANCE Original 243 $ 2,537.01
9899239921 MAINTENANCE Neighborhood D2 & E $ 798.07
9899239921 MAINTENANCE Phase C2 $ 600.21
9899239921 MAINTENANCE Neighborhood F $ 260.95
TOTAL $ 8,221 .94J

pending New service |0 Oxbow Ct
001.543006-53903-5000 [TOTAL METERS $ 2,457.30
001.543013-53903-5000 | TOTAL MAINTENANCE $ 10,484.54

TOTAL INVOICE

$ 12,941.84




ouc (o~ BILL DATE ACCOUNTHMMBRR
06/12/24 9899239921
The Reliable One”
PAGE 1 OF 33 PIN#: 1046777480
HARMONY COMMUNITY DEV DISTRICT
DUE DATE
MASTER BILL SUMMARY 07/02/24
OPENING BALANCE PAYMENTS BALANCE FORWARD [ CURRENT CHARGES TOTAL AMOUNT DUE
$12,802.63 ~— $12,802.63 - $0.00 +| $12,041.84 = $12,941.84
CUSTOMER SERVICE
CURRENT CHARQES SUMMARY $12,941.84"
Commercial Non-Demand Electric Rate . . ...........ovuees $1,221.40 24 Oniine
OUConvenient LIGhting . .. ..o vvvevrieenremnmemnuennins 10,356.68 pvoacEar
GSD Secondary Demand Electric Rate .......ooouvneeens 1,174.52 Q‘ Telephone
Oscaola County TAX . .o vvvrvinioiianiererassaasannr 4,29 4074239018
Gross Recelpts TaX. .....ovvveens R B s 149.82 Payments
R R N — 2829 B sz
Discretionary Sales SUMaX .......vovvriiriaiaiiiin 6.84 Tampa FL 33631-3329
MESSAGE CENTER

* A detailed description of current charges is categorized by
service address on each of the following pages.

apey The Reliable One"

3

20f18

BUDGET WORKSHOP

OUC will hold a publlc workshop
at 2 p.m. July 9, 2024 to discuss
proposed flscal year 2025 budget
and proposed customer pricing.

More at
OUC.com/Commission,

ACCOUNT NUMBER

9899239921

DO NOT PAY

DUE DATE P TOTAL AMOUNT DUE
07/02/24 $12,941.84

Pay by the due date to avold & 1.5% late oharge
or minimum $5 charge.
Your bank account will be

drafted on July 01, 2024




ouc CA BILL DATE AccolTReatABER
SR - 06/12/24 9899239921
The Reliable One
PAGE 2 OF 33
HARMONY COMMUNITY DEV DISTRICT
WAYS TO PAY
AutoPay Pay By Phone Pay by Mait Payment Locations
1
] |
| Payment Checking Account; Checking Account; Check or Money Order;
‘ L‘t’:g:pte g Credit or Debit Card Automatic withdrawal Credlt or Deblt Card Never mall cash Check, Cash or Money Order
[ i
i FREE for eCheck; FREE for eCheck;
Cost Convenience Fee® | FREE Convenience Fee* Postage Convenience Fee*
Using Credit/Deblit I Using Credit/Deblt 1
| 5 il B More than 400 Iocatloné. Including
Source | Reglster using Reglster using 407-423-9018 g{lr%enP%wBox 8 13;99' Cpﬂfﬂfiipnﬂnﬂ Amscot, CVS, ACE
-423- ' ] ash Express, Walmart, Publix and
| (How To) wiw.oue.com ww.oue.com Tampa, FL 336313320 | more. For & complete s, visi
! | WWW,0UC.Com

*All Convenlence Fess are collscted by third-party vendors, OUC racelves no portion of these convenlence fees, Pleass visif www. ouc.com/pay-my-bill for more Information aboul fees,

407-423-9018
Phone or
| B00-848-7445
Avallability W];’;“::y_-ﬁF;lc:y
Online ' customerservice@oue.com

.Gnnuraf Correspondence: Malt to Orlando Ulliitfas Commissfon, PO Box 3193. b_rfan&, FL 32;0:?& call 407-423.9100. Never mall peyiments or cash to inls addre;gs._

Residential
Customer Service

Home Warranty
Protection Programs
WWw.awrusa,com/ouc
To file a claim, calf
877-320-4624

Cali Before You Dig
Sunshine 811

8-1-1 or 800-432-4770
www.sunshineB11.com

WAYS TO CONTACT US

Business
Customer Service

407-423-9018
or
800-848-7445

Monday - Friday; 7:30 a.m. - 5:30 p.m. al
100 W, Anderson 81., Orlando, FL 32801

commerclalsvca@ouc.com

Reporting an Electric
or Water Problem
or Uthity Theft

407-423-9018
or
800-848-744%

Reporting a
Streetlight Problem

407-423-9018
or
800-848-7445

2417 2417

Register at www.ouc.com to

report a problem streetlightservica@ouc.com

HELPFUL PHONE NUMBERS

Clty of Orlando
Solid Waste: 407-246-2314
Wastewaler: 407-246-2213

City of St. Cloud

Orange County
Wastewater: 407-836-5515

St. Cloud Utllitles
407-957-7344

2-1-1 Community Reaources
and Elder Helpline for Orange
or Osceola Residents 2-1-1

Solid Waste; 407-957-7289

or 407-839-HELP (4357)

Service Charge: A fixed monthly charge to
cover basic costs of providing billing, metering
and meter reading services.

USEFUL INFORMATION

kWh: A unit of measure for energy
consumptton equal to 1,000 watt hours.

KGAL: A unit of measure for water
consumption equal to 1,000 gallons,

Other Agencies’ Charges: Your OUC
staterment may contain certain fees and taxes
charged by the City of Orlando, Orange
County, and other state and local govemment
agencies. Please contact these agencles for
informatlon about their charges. The Gross
Receipts Tax applles to electric charges only.



ouc 'Q;'.' BILL DATE ACCOUNTPHIMBER)
The Reliable One’ 06/12/24 9899239921
SERVICE ADDRESS: 6917 BEARGRASS RD PAGE 3 OF 33
HARMONY COMMUNITY DEV DISTRICT
Subtotal ) $22.40
CURRENT CHARQES
OUC Electric Service $21.84
Meter # 5CR94075 - ServiceCharge.............. $21.84
Commercial Non-Demand Electric Rate (05/09/24 - 06/10/24)
0 kwWh @ $0.07633 (Non-Fuel). ............covens 0.00
0kWh @ $0.04854 (Fuel). ........cocovvuineenns 0.00
State of Florida Charges $0.56
Gross Receipts TAX. . v vvvvvereviininnrninenans $0.56
@ Electrio Usage In kWh Meter Data VP THsperion | LASTYEAR
. METER#  SCR94075 0.00 kWh | 0.20kWh
: CURRENT: 329 on 06/10/24
4 PREVIOUS: 329 on 05/09/24
3 TOTAL USAGE: 0 kWh
: DAYS OF SERVICE. 32
ol

7 J A S 0 N D J F M AM
2024

N
8
=]

PREVIOUS m CURRENT



The Reliable O One
SERVICE ADDRESS: 3300 BLOCK EVEN SCHOOL HOUSE RD

HARMONY COMMUNITY DEV DISTRICT

CURRENT CGHARGES
OUC Electric Service $21.84
Mater # SCR94331 - ServiceCharge . ............. $21.84
Commerclal Non-Demand Electric Rate (05/09/24 - 06/10/24)
0 kWh @ $0.07633 (Non-Fuel), .................. 0.00
0 kWh @ $0.04854 (Fuel). .. .......covvnvennnes 0.00
State of Florida Charges $0.66
Gross Recelpts TaX. . ..o vvvvvvninvinarerrirenes $056
(1) Electrio Usage In kWh Meter Data
¢ METER #
= CURRENT:
. PREVIOUS:
3 TOTAL USAGE;
; DAYS OF SERVICE:
o L

7 7 AT O N D JF M A M J
% PREVIOUS ¥ CURRENT

N
8
w

2024

BILL DATE ACCOUNT NURgER!71
0fiiz24 9899239921
PAGE 4 OF 33
Subtotal ) $22.40

A\TF. : "TGE',-‘i THISPERIOD | LASTYEAR |
: \GE [ OOOkWh 0.20 kWh

672 on 06/10/24
672 on 06/09/24



40f18

OuC =

BILL DATE ACCOUNT NBAYBER 72
The Reliable One’ 06/12/24 9899239921
SERVICE ADDRESS: 6900 BLOCK ODD FIVE OAKS DR PAGE 5 OF 33
HARMONY COMMUNITY DEV DISTRICT

Subtotal p $22.40
CURRENT CHARGES
OUC Electric Service $21.84
Meter #: 5CM10666 - Service Charge . ............. $21.84
Commeroial Non-Demand Electric Rate (05/09/24 - 06/10/24)
0 kWh @ $0.07633 (Non-Fuel). .................. 0.00
0 kWh @ $0.04854 (Fuel). ..........oovvrrrennn 0.00
State of Florida Charges $0.66
Gross Receipts TaX. .. ..o vuerrenrnrsnsissseinns $0.56
@ Electric Usage In kWh Metar Data Savernce BIIE "~ LAST YEAR
3 METER#  5CM10666 CAATTES 000kwh | 0.07kwh ‘
5 CURRENT: 0 on06/10/24
1: PREVIOUS: 0 on06/09/24
' TOTAL USAGE: 0 kWh

1
05

037 A § 0o N DO J F M A M J
2023 2024

PREVIOUS w8 CURRENT

DAYS OF SERVICE: 32




The Reliable One’
SERVICE ADDRESS: 3200 BLOCK ODD SCHOOL HOUSE RD

HARMONY COMMUNITY DEV DISTRICT

CURRENT CHARQES
OUC Electric Service $21.97
Metar #: 5CR94088 - Service Charge . ............. $21.84
Commerclal Non-Demand Eleotrlc Rate (05/09/24 - 06/10/24)
1 KWh @ $0.07633 (Non-Fuel). .................. 0.08
1 KWh @ $0.04854 (FUBl). . .. vvvvvveernreennn, 0.05
(80.04 of your Fusl Cost Is exempt from Municipal Tax)
State of Florida Charges $0.86
Gross Recelpts TaX. ..........covvvenes CI— $0.56
{7) Electrio Usags In kWh Meter Data
5 METER #
W CURRENT:
ol PREVIOUS:
2 TOTAL USAGE:
i : DAYS OF SERVICE:

os i
V=TT A 8 0 N B Jd4 F MAMI
2023 2024

PREVIOUS # CURRENT

BILL DATE ACCOUNT RBMEERS
06/12/24 9899239921
PAGE 6 OF 33
Subtotal ) $22.53

THIS PERIOD LAST YEAR
0.03 kWh 0.17kWh |

749 on 06/10/24
748 on 05/00/24



50f 18

: BILL DATE ACCOUNT RHIMBERA
The Reliable One” 06/12/24 9899239921
SERVICE ADDRESS: 3318 BRACKEN FERN DR PAGE 7 OF 33
HARMONY COMMUNITY DEV DISTRICT
Subtotal ) $23.29

CURRENT CHARQGES
OUC Electric Service $22.71
Meter #: SCR86198 - ServiceCharge.............. $21.84
Commercial Non-Demand Electric Rate (05/09/24 - 06/10/24)
7 kWh @ $0.07633 (Non-Fuel). .................. 0.53
7 kWh @ $0.04854 (Fuel). ..........c.covvvnenn 0.34
(80.30 of your Fuel Cost is exempt from Municipal Tax)
State of Florida Charges $0.58
Gross Receipts TAX. . . .o.vveeciervrrarasirnies $0.58

(1) Electrio Usage In kWh

Meter Data
1 METER #:
. CURRENT:
. _ PREVIOUS:
o *‘] TOTAL USAGE;
; [5, DAYS OF SERVICE;
99—~ A 3 © H 0 J F M A M J
2023 2024

PREVIOUS B CURRENT

"".'-';’l\lvé_'#f'ge' | THiS PERIOD
LDAILY US A
RN 0.22KWh

LAST YEAR
0.43 kWh

1,821 on 06/10/24
1,814 on 05/09/24



oOuUC & BILL DATE AGCOUNT NUIABER 175

The Reliable One” 06/12/24 9899239921
SERVICE ADDRESS:; 3336 BRACKEN FERN DR PAGE B OF 33
HARMONY COMMUNITY DEV DISTRICT
Subtotal ) $22.40
CURRENT CHARQES
OUC Electric Service $21.84
Meter # 5CR84288 - Service Charge . ............. $21.84
Commercial Non-Demand Electric Rate (05/09/24 - 06/10/24)
0 kWh @ $0.07633 (Non-Fusl), ........covvvvnnes 0.00
0 kWh @ $0.04854 (Fuel). ..............c00vvnns 0.00
State of Florida Charges $0.56
Gross Recalpts TAX, vv v veevvevnareaineneeracens $0.56
(1) Ewotrio usage In kWh Meter Data e
p METER#  5CR94288 020kWh
' CURRENT: 690 on 06/10/24
: PREVIOUS; 690 on 05/09/24
\ TOTAL USAGE: 0 kWh
i DAYS OF SERVICE: 32
0

3 4 A B 0 N D J F MW A WM
-+ PREVIOUS M CURRENT

[.N]
o
N
W

2024



6of18

BILL DATE ACCOUNT NOMEBER! 76
The Reliable One’ 06/12/24 9899239921
SERVICE ADDRESS: 7014 BUTTON BUSH LOOP PAGE 9 OF 33
HARMONY COMMUNITY DEV DISTRICT
Subtotal ) $23.56

CURRENT CHARQES
OUC Electric Service $22.97
Meter # 5CR95104 - ServiceCharge.............. $21.84
Commercial Non-Demand Electric Rate (05/09/24 - 06/10/24)
9 kWh @ $0.07633 (Non-Fuel).............covves 0.69
9 KWh @ $0.04854 (Fuel). .........oovovvnonnnns 0.44
($0.38 of your Fuel Cost is exempt from Municipal Tax)
State of Florida Charges 0.59
Gross Recalpts TaX. .. ..ooovvervrvrvnrnnarncaiens $059

@ Electric Usage In kWh

Meter Data

" METER #

o CURRENT:
i PREVIOUS:
pf TOTAL USAGE:

) i DAYS OF SERVICE:
Ll

0 ~—7F—""s G N 0 4 F N A M J

2023 2024

PREVIOUS &l CURRENT

1,673 on06/10/24
1,564 on 05/09/24

{50 THSPERIOD | LASTYEAR
0.23 kWh 0.43 kWh




OuUC =

BILL DATE ACCOUNT WaNBER 7
The Reliable One® 06/12/24 9899239921
SERVICE ADDRESS: 7034 BUTTON BUSH LOOP PAGE 10 OF 33
HARMONY COMMUNITY DEV DISTRICT
Subtotal ) $22.40

CURRENT CHARGES
QUG Eleciric Service $21.84
Meter # BCR94329 - ServicaCharge ... ........... $21.84
Commerclal Non-Demand Electric Rate (05/09/24 - 08/10/24)
0 kWh @ $0.07633 (Non-Fuel)....... Crevres el B 0.00
0 kWh @ $0.04854 (Fuel), . ........cooun — ) 0.00
State of Florida Charges $0.86
Gross Reoalpts TaX. . ...cvvvvivviniiiiieiinas, .. $0.56

@ Eleotrioc Usage In kWh Meter Data
5 METER #
)y CURRENT:
K PREVIOUS;
2 TOTAL USAGE:
" DAYS OF SERVICE:

7 4 A 8 0 N D 4 F M A M J
2023 2024
7@ PREVIOUS W% CURRENT

669 on 06/10/24
660 on 05/08/24

= THISPERIOD | LASTYEAR
" 0.00 kWh 0.17 kWh




Tof 18

The Reliable One’
SERVICE ADDRESS: 3340 CAT BRIER TRL PETPK

BILL DATE
06/12/24

ACCOUNTRUMBER

9899239921

PAGE 11 OF 33

HARMONY COMMUNITY DEV DISTRICT

DAYS OF SERVICE: 32

Subtotal ) $22.53
CURRENT CHAROGES
OUC Electric Service $21.97
Meter #: 5CR98446 - Service Charge.............. $21.84
Commerclal Non-Demand Electric Rate (05/09/24 - 06/10/24)
1kWh @ $0.07633 (Non-Fuel)................... 0.08
1kWh @ $0.04854 (Fuel). ........covvvviiinnns 0.05
(80.04 of your Fuel Cost Is exempt from Municipal Tax)
State of Florida Charges $0.86
Gross Receipta TaX, .. oo oo vvvvivneinse PRI vovo $056
@ Electrio Usage In kWh Meter Data I THSPERIOD | LASTYEAR
: METER#  5CR98446 " 0.03kWh | 0.50kWh
v CURRENT: 2,688 on 06/10/24
. PREVIOUS: 2,687 on 05/09/24
. TOTAL USAGE: 1 KWh
2
"

7 Jd A 8 0 NN D J F M A M J

2024
PREVIOUS % CURRENT

N
8
[



8of 18

ouc QJ! BILL DATE ACCOUNT NWMBER179
The Reliable One” 06/12/24 9899239921
SERVICE ADDRESS: 34001 FEATHERGRASS CT PAGE 13 OF 33
HARMONY COMMUNITY DEV DISTRICT
Subtotal ) $23.56

CURRENT CHARQGES
OUC Electric Service $22.97
Meter # 60024560 - ServiceCharge . ............. $21.84
Commercial Non-Demand Electric Rate (05/09/24 - 06/10/24)

9 kWh @ $0.07633 (Non-Fuel). .. .......oooevvves 0569

9 kWh @ $0.04854 (Fuel). .........coovvvrnenens 0.4

($0.38 of your Fuel Cost Is exempt from Municipal Tax)

State of Florida Charges 0.59
Gross Receipts TAK. ... .. covvvnverransen Y. .. $059
@ Electric Usage In kWh Meter Data LAST YEE_}

s METER#  6CD24580 | 02Tkwh |

Ly . CURRENT: 783 on06/10/24

: i PREVIOUS: 774 on 05/09/24

3 [‘E TOTAL USAGE: 9 KkWh

5 ‘?.' DAYS OF SERVICE: 32

=7 A 8 0 N D J F M A M ..r

nN

023 2024
PREVIOUS Bl CURRENT



ouc e BILL DATE ACCOUNT [asfsER0

The Reliable One’ 06/12/24 9899239921
SERVICE ADDRESS: 7265 FIVE OAKS DR SWIM

HARMONY COMMUNITY DEV DISTRICT

PAGE 14 OF 33

Subtotal ) $1,204.62
CURRENT CHARQES
OUC Electric Service $1,174.82
Meter #: 1ZR15702 - SarviceCharge,............. $33.28
GSD Secondary Demand Elsctrlo Rate (05/09/24 - 06/10/24)
Demand Charge 40640 kW @ $12.48, ............ 507.19
8,480 kWh @ $0.02623 (Non-Fusl) .. ............. 22243
8,480 kWh @ $0.04854 (Fuel) . ...oovvvvrivinerinn 411.62
($357.52 of your Fuel Cost Is exempt from Municlpal Tax)
State of Florida Charges $30.10
Gross Recelpts TaX. .. ..o vvvevsireniiiinevinnns $30.10
@ Eleotrio Demand In kW Mster Data
s ) METER#  1ZR15702
30 g CURRENT: 1016 on 05/34/24
o E MULTIPLIER: x40
P TOTAL DEMAND: 40,64 KW
™ i DAYS OF SERVICE: 32
] :
=37 A 5 O N D J F M A M I}\
2023 2024
PREVIOUS CURRENT
@ Eleotrio Usage in kWh Meter Data _;‘ THIS PERIOD | LAST YEAR
22600 METER # {ZR15702 4 -..l, ‘_25-_5.00 kWh | 237,33 kWh
500 CURRENT: 47,786 on 06/10/24
ook PREVIOUS: 47,574 on 05/09/24
1000g . DIFFERENCE: 212 kWh
e | MULTIPLER: x40
ol 2 TOTAL USAGE: 8,480 KkWh

30 A B O N D Y F M A M

2022 2024 DAYS OF SERVICE: 32
PREVIOUS 2 CURRENT



gaf18

OUGC =

BILL DATE ACCOUNT NAMBER
The Reliable One’ 06/12/24 9899239921
SERVICE ADDRESS: 7350 FIVE OAKS DR PAGE 15 OF 33
HARMONY COMMUNITY DEV DISTRICT

Subtotal ) $62.35

CURRENT CHARGES
QUC Electric Service $60.79
Moter #: 5XD08429 - Service Charge.............. $21.84
Commerclal Non-Demand Electric Rate (05/09/24 - 06/10/24)

312 kWh @ $0.07633 (Non-Fuel). . ............... 23.81

312 kWh @ $0.04854 (Fuel), ..............c.erv. 15.14

(813.15 of your Fuel Cost is exempt from Municipal Tax)
State of Florida Charges $1.66
Gross Recaipts TaX, .. ..cvvven s e veers 9156

@ Electric Usage in kWh Meter Data I THSPERIOD | LASTYEAR

00 METER#  5XD0B429 9.75kWh | 11.07 kiWh
b i CURRENT: 89,986 on 06/10/24
::: PREVIOUS: 89,674 on 05/09/24
o i TOTALUSAGE: 312 kWh
100 ’ DAYS OF SERVICE: 32

w i

— i A 8 0 W D 4 F M A N J

2023 2024

PREVIOUS # CURRENT



OuUgC 'z BILL DATE ACCOUNT NUWBER 82

The Reliable One’ 06/12/24 9899239921
SERVICE ADDRESS; 7600 FIVE OAKS DR [RG

HARMONY COMMUNITY DEV DISTRICT

PAGE 16 OF 33

_Subtotal ) $31.74
CURRENT CHARQGES
OUC Electric Service $30.985
Meter #: 5ZR21669 - Service Charge........ S $21.84
Commerclal Non-Demand Eleotric Rate (05/09/24 - 06/10/24)
73 kWh @ $0.07633 (Non-Fuel). ............couus 5.57
73kWh @ $0.04854 (Fuel)...............ovvevts 354
($3.08 of your Fuel Cost is exempt from Municipal Tax)
State of Florida Charges $0.79
Gross Recoipts TAX. . ... covvvevriviniraenenenonas $0.79
@ Electric Usage In kWh Meter Data " THISPERIOD | LASTYEAR
5 METER#  5ZR21860 228kWh | 223KWh J
i CURRENT: 8,680 on08/10/24
z .«,- PREVIOUS: 8,617 on 05/09/24
n TOTAL USAGE: 73 kWh
f: DAYS OF SERVICE: 32
]

<l
J 4 A B O N D J F M A MY

N
o
N
w

2024
% PREVIOUS ¥8 CURRENT



OuUgC %
The Reliable One’
SERVICE ADDRESS: 75501 FIVE OAKS DR

BILL DATE
06/12/24

ACCOUNT NUMRER183
9899239921

PAGE 17 OF 33

HARMONY COMMUNITY DEV DISTRICT

CURRENT CHARQES
QUG Electric Service $21.84
Meter #; 6CD46493 - ServiceCharge . ............. $21.84

Commercial Non-Demand Elsctric Rate (05/09/24 - 06/10/24)

0 kWh @ $0.07633 (Non-Fuel). . .......ovuvreenns 0.00
0 kWh @ $0.04854 (Fuel). .. .......cooerennnnns 0.00
State of Florida Charges __$0.56
Gross Receipts Tax. ., ..vvveeerores B, o FTTETT . $056
(t) Electric Usage In KWh Meter Data
S METER #
’ CURRENT:
’ PREVIOUS:
) TOTAL USAGE:
1
R L

7 J A 8 © N D 4 F M A M

2024

N
o
N
©w

PREVIOUS m CURRENT

o %

8CD46493

Subtotal ) $22.40

THIS PERIOD |  LAST YEAR
0.00 kWh 0.23 kWh

§24 on06M0/24
524 on05/08/24

0 kWh

DAYS OF SERVICE: 32



ouc A\ BILL DATE ACCOUNT NawEs

The Reliable One’ 06/12/24 9899239921
SERVICE ADDRESS: 7124 HARMONY SQUARE DRIVE S POOL

HARMONY COMMUNITY DEV DISTRICT

PAGE 18 OF 33

Subtotal ) $529.29
CURRENT CHARQES
OUC Electric Service $616.07
Meter #: 5CRB8761 - Service Charge . . . .. oo e 92184
Commerolal Non-Demand Electric Rate (05/09/24 - 06/40/24)
3,958 kWh @ $0.07633 (Non-Fuel) .............. . 30211
3,958 kWh @ $0.04864 (Fuel) . .................. 192.12
($168.87 of your Fuel Cost Is exempf from Municipal Tax)
State of Florlda Charges 813.22
Gross Reoslpts TAX. ...\ ovvvvreiiaeronn. — $13.22
() Eleotrio Usage In kWh Meter Data o]
“ . METER#  5CRBB761 126.10 kb
sa00 i CURRENT: 87,385 on 06/10/24
200 Pl PREVIOUS: 83,427 on 05/09/24
pros 5,'| TOTALUSAGE: 3,068 kiWh
1000 hﬂ DAYS OF SERVICE; 32
860 1]
=" A 5 0 N D J B M AM 4
2023 2024

#% PREVIOUS &t CURRENT



BILL DATE ACCOUNT PAHMBEBS

06/12/24 9899239921
SERVICE ADDRESS: 6900 E IRLO BRONSON MEMORIAL HWY ODD PAGE 19 OF 33
HARMONY COMMUNITY DEV DISTRICT
Subtotal ) $39.68
CURRENT CHARQES
OUC Electric Service $38.69
Meter #: 5CD97805 - Service Charge . ............. $21.84
Commercial Non-Damand Electric Rate (05/09/24 - 06/10/24)
135 kWh @ $0.07633 (Non-Fuel). ................ 10.30
135 kWh @ $0.04854 (Fuel). ...........ccovvennn 6.59
($5.69 of your Fuel Cost is exempt from Municipal Tax)
State of Florida Charges $0.99
Gross Recaipts TaX. .. .vovvvririins R $0.99
@ Electric Usage In kWh Meter Data TASTYEAR
N METER#  5CDY7805 4.20 kWh
i CURRENT: 22,780 on 06/10124
s PREVIOUS: 22,645 on 05/09/24
ps , TOTAL USAGE: 135 kWh
10 g DAYS OF SERVICE: 32
O~ A 5 0 N D J F W A W J
2023 2024
PREVIOUS W CURRENT

nma%



OUC (@
The Reliabie One®
SERVICE ADDRESS: 7000 E IRLO BRONSON MEMORIAL HWY UPL

BILL DATE ACCOUNT NUMBER186
08/12/24 9899239921

PAGE 20 OF 33

HARMONY COMMUNITY DEV DISTRICT

CURRENT CHARQES
QUC Electric Service $64.43
Meter # 5ZR21255 - Service Charge.............. $21.84
Commercial Non-Demand Electric Rate (05/09/24 - 06/10/24)
261 kWh @ $0.07633 (Non-Fuel)................. 19.92
261 kWh @ $0.04854 (Fuel). .. ...............ces 12.67
(811.00 of your Fual Cost Is exempt from Municipal Tax)
State of Florida Charges $1.39
Gross Recalpts TAX. ... vovvvrvrisrornrniriaenns $1.39
@ Electric Usags In kWh Meter Data
300 METER #:
29 CURRENT:
::: PREVIOUS:
i TOTAL USAGE:
0 DAYS OF SERVICE:

34 A 5 0O N D J F M AM

¥ PREVIOUS ¥ CURRENT

2024

. Subtotal } $55.82

Wt e e

AVERAGE
BN

THISPERIOD | LASTYEAR
8.16 kWh | 9.10 KWh

35,625 on 06/10/24
35,364 on 05/09/24



ougG 4

The Relioble One”
SERVICE ADDRESS: 7252 E IRLO BRONSON MEMORIAL HWY PK

HARMONY COMMUNITY DEV DISTRICT

CURRENT CHARQES
OUC Electric Service $22.46
Meter # 5CM11116-ServiceCharge . . ... ......... $21.84
Commercial Non-Demand Electric Rate (05/09/24 - 06/10/24)
5 kWh @ $0.07633 (Non-Fuel). ........covvivenns 0.38
5 kWh @ $0.04854 (Fuel). .......oovveeervnnenns 0.24
($0.21 of your Fuel Cost is exempt from Municlpal Tax)
State of Florida Charges $0.68
Gross Receipts TaX. ... covverrsvuirnsrrnesaannes $0.58

@ Electric Usage In kWh Metor Data
! METER #:
: _ CURRENT;
‘ b PREVIOUS:
: il TOTAL USAGE:
: f DAYS OF SERVICE:
0 Kt

5 6 W D 4 F M A M J

PREVIOUS M CURRENT

[~]
o
N
w

2024

120115%

BILL DATE ACCOUNT NBPWBER187
06/12/24 9899239921
PAGE 21 OF 33
Subtotal ) $23.04

THIS PERIOD
0.18 kWh

| AVERAGE
[pALLY LUSAGE

LAST YEAR
0.13 kWh

8 on06/10/24
3 on05/09/24



OoOUC 2 BILL DATE ACCOUNT NUWIBER 188

The Reliable One* 06/12/24 9899239921
SERVICE ADDRESS: 7255 E IRLO BRONSON MEMORIAL HWY ENTL

HARMONY COMMUNITY DEV DISTRICT

PAGE 24 OF 33

Subtotal ) $59.28

CURRENT CHARQES
OUC Electric Service $67.80
Metar # 5CD97826 - Servica Charge. .. ...... ... $21.84
Commerolal Non-Demand Electric Rate (05/09/24 - 06/10/24)

288 kWh @ $0.07633 (Non-Fuel). ................ 2198

288 kWh @ $0.04854 (Fuel). .................... 1398

(812 14 of your Fuel Cost Is exempt from Municipal Tax)
State of Florida Charges $1.48
Gross Recaipts TaX, .. .o vvvvveerinnavneinerens $1.48
@ Electrio Usage In kWh Meter Data 2 THIS PERIOD LAST YEAR ]

- METER#  5CD07626 JUSCENGE]  oovkwn | e.sskwn |
350 CURRENT: 45,863 on 06/10/24
ot = PREVIOUS; 45,575 on 06/00/24
f:: ' i TOTAL USAGE: 288 kWh
100 il DAYS OF SERVICE: 32

80 -

=77 A B8 0 N D J F M A MK 0

2023 2024

¥ PREVIOUS ¥ CURRENT



The Reliable One”
SERVICE ADDRESS: 7255 £ IRLO BRONSON MEMORIAL HWY TCTR

HARMONY COMMUNITY DEV DISTRICT

CURRENT CHARQES
OUC Electric Service $23.97
Metor # 5CM11118 - Service Charge . . ............ $21.84
Commercial Non-Demand Electric Rate (05/09/24 - 06/10/24)
17 kWh @ $0.07633 (Non-Fuel), ...............0e 1.30
17 kWh @ $0.04854 (Fuel). . . ......ovvvnivinenes 0.83
(80.72 of your Fuel Cost is exempt from Municipal Tax)
State of Florida Charges 0.61
Gross Recoipts TaX. .. .vvvveervnunnssnieasanans $0.61
{2) Etectric Usage In kWh Meter Data
“2: METER #:
15 . CURRENT:
= : PREVIOUS:
G i TOTAL USAGE:
5 i DAYS OF SERVICE:

28 ]
V== A 3 0 N O J F M A M J
2023 2024
PREVIOUS ™ CURRENT

£
140113%

5CM11118

BILL DATE ACCOUNT NUMBER189
06/12/24 9899239921
PAGE 25 OF 33
Subtotal ) $24.58

THIS PERIOD
0.53 kWh

LAST YEAR
0.67 kWh

27 on06/10/24
10 on 05/09/24
17 kWh

32



OUC &

BiLL DATE ACCOUNT p4MBEBo
The Reliable One’ 06/12/24 9899239921
SERVICE ADDRESS: 3300 POND PINE RD PAGE 27 OF 33
HARMONY COMMUNITY DEV DISTRICT
Subtotal ) $22.40

CURRENY CHARQES
OUC Electric Service $21.84
Meter # 5CR05090 - Service Charge.............. $21.84
Commercial Non-Demand Electric Rate {05/09/24 - 06/10/24)
0 kWh @ $0.07633 (Non-Fuel). .................. 0.00
0 kWh @ $0.04854 (Fuel). ........coovivviannnes 0.00
State of Florida Charges _$0.56
Gross Recelpts TaX. . . ..vvvevvaeuuronnrrarenes .. $0586
@ Electric Usage In kWh Meter Data
' METER #
08 CURRENT:
08 PREVIOUS:
0.4 TOTAL USAGE:
0.3 DAYS OF SERVICE:

=37 A 8 0 N D 1 F M AN
2023 2024

PREVIOUS I CURRENT

THISPERIOD | LASTYEAR
0.00 kWh 0.00 kWh

" AVERAGE
DAILY USAGE
g = 23 4

402 on 06/10/24
402 on 05/09/24



The Reliablc One”
SERVICE ADDRESS: 3306 PRIMROSE WILLOW DR

HARMONY COMMUNITY DEV DISTRICT

CURRENT CHAROGES
OUC Electric Service $21.84
Meter # 5CR98422 - ServiceCharge . ............. $21.84
Commerclal Non-Demand Electric Rate (05/09/24 - 06/10/24)
0 kWh @ $0.07633 (Non-Fuel)................... 0.00
0 kWh @ $0.04854 (Fuel). ...........covvvenren. 0.00
State of Florlda Charges $0.66
Gross Recelpts Tax. ....... SN LR T, TR oo $056
) Electric Usage in KWh Meter Data
| METER #
0. CURRENT:
0.8 PREVIOUS:
0.4 TOTAL USAGE:
02 DAYS OF SERVICE:

V™7 A 8 0N D JF WM AMJ
2023 2024
PREVIOUS =2 CURRENT

BILL DATE ACCOUNT NUMBER 191
06/12/24 9899239921
PAGE 28 OF 33
Subtotal ) $22.40

;g{gm,{ THSPERIOD | LASTYEAR
U 0.00kWh | 0.00kWH

645 on0610/24
845 on 05/09/24



OuUC =
The Reliable One”
SERVICE ADDRESS: 3317 PRIMROSE WILLOW DR

ACCOUNT NUMBER192

9899239921

PAGE 29 OF 33

HARMONY GOMMUNITY DEV DISTRICT

CURRENT CHARGES
OUC Electric Service $23.21
Meter #: SCR97294 - ServiceCharge . ............. $21.84
Commercial Non-Demand Electric Rate (05/09/24 - 06/10/24)
11 KWh @ $0.07633 (Non-Fuel). .........ccoeeenns 0.84
11 kWh @ $0.04854 (Fuel). .......coovvvvninniis 0.53
($0.46 of your Fuel Cost Is exempt from Municipal Tax)
State of Florida Charges 0.59
Gross Recelpts TaX, .. .. vvvnvrvnrcnnrrvesrnnsees $0.59
@ Electric Usage In kWh Meter Data
i METER #
h e CURRENT:
’ \ PREVIOUS:
: W TOTAL USAGE:
2 ;ﬁ DAYS OF SERVICE:
V== A s 0 R 0 J F M A M =
2023 2024

PREVIOUS =2 CURRENT

L
16018 %

1,893 on 06/10/24
1,882 on05/09/24

Subtotal )

$23.80

| THiS PERIOD
0.34 kWh

LAST YEAR
0.40 kWh




The Reliable One®
SERVICE ADDRESS: 3300 SCHOOL HOUSE RD E{

BILL DATE ACCOUNT NYMBER3
06/12/24 9899239921

PAGE 31 OF 33

HARMONY COMMUNITY DEV DISTRICT

CURRENT CHARGES
OUC Electric Service $31.96
Meter #: SCRO4000 - Service Charge ... ........... $21.84
Commerclal Non-Demand Electric Rate (05/09/24 - 06/10/24)
81 kWh @ $0.07633 (Non-Fuel). ................. 6.18
81 kWh @ $0.04854 (Fuel). ......ooovvareeeenns 393
(83.41 of your Fuel Cost Is exempt from Municipal Tax)
State of Florida Charges $0.82
Gross Recoipta TAX. . v oo vv v evvanersninireneiass $0.82
(1) Eleotric Usage In kWh Meter Data
::: METER #
700 CURRENT:
. PREVIOUS:
;onz TOTAL USAGE:
200 DAYS OF SERVICE:
100 .
S——5 A s @ H 0 J F M AN
2023 2024
PREVIOUS w1 CURRENT

o %

Subtotal ) $32.77

THISPERIOD | LASTYEAR
2.53 kWh 0.47 kWh

' AVERAGE
'DA'I_I.VJ USﬁGE

19,754 on 06/10/24
19,673 on 05/09/24



&
The Reliable One’
SERVICE ADDRESS: 3300 SCHOOL HOUSE RD E2

ACCOUNT NUMBERT94

9899239921

PAGE 32 OF 33

HARMONY COMMUNITY DEV DISTRICT

CURRENT CHARQES
OUC Electric Service $38.08
Meter # 5CR84089 - ServiceCharge . ............. $21.84
Commerclal Non-Demand Electric Rate (05/09/24 - 06/10/24)
106 kWh @ $0.07633 (Non-Fuel). ................ 8.09
106 kWh @ $0.04854 (Fusl)............... Ceeaas 5.15
($4.47 of your Fuel Cost Is exemp! from Municipal Tex}
State of Florida Charges _ $0.90
GrossRecelpts Tax. ........covvviiviniiiiiiinns $0.90
@ Electric Usage In kWh Meter Data
‘:: METER #
- CURRENT:
“": i3 PREVIOUS:
o : TOTAL USAGE:
N i DAYS OF SERVICE:
=37 A 5 0 N D J F W A M )
2023 2024

5 PREVIOUS W CURRENT

10,822 on 06/10/24
10,716 on 05/09/24

. Subtotal )

$35.98

| THIS PERIOD
3.31 kWh

LAST YEAR
3,97 kWh




ouc c@' BILL DATE ACCOUNT NUMBEG 105
The Reliable One® 06/12/24 9899239921

PAGE 33 OF 33

SERVICE ADDRESS: 3300 SCHOOL HOUSE RD E3
HARMONY COMMUNITY DEV DISTRICT

Subtotal ) $39.68
CURRENT CHARGES
OUC Electric Service $38.69
Meter #: 5CR04091 - ServiceCharge. ............. $21.84

Commercial Non-Demand Electric Rate (05/09/24 - 06/10/24)
135 KWh @ $0.07633 (Non-Fuel). ........covvevns 10.30
135 kWh @ $0.04854 (Fuel). ......coovvvaviinns 6.55
(85.69 of your Fuel Cost is exempf from Municipal Tax)

State of Florida Charges $0.99
Gross ROCBIPES TaX. ..« vvvvevreereverenvasverins $0.99
@ Electric Usage In kWh Meter Data AGE “IHSPERIOD | LASTYEAR

w0 METER#  5CRO4091 G| 422KWh | 423kWh
o0 CURRENT: 17,350 on 06/10/24

iz [ PREVIOUS; 17,215 on05/09/24

% bl TOTAL USAGE: 135 KWh

@ ; DAYS OF SERVICE: 32

20 i

s T F W AR

2023 2024

PREVIOUS M CURRENT

- %



OUC [

The Reliable One’
SERVICE ADDRESS: 0 CRISPIN CIR

BILL DATE ACCOUNT NURBER196
06/12/24 9899239921

PAGE 12 OF 33

HARMONY COMMUNITY DEV DISTRICT

CURRENT CHARGES

OUC Electric Service $1,7580.30

Customer Ref: Neighborhood O1
OUConvenient Lighting (05/09/24 - 06/10/24)

Maintenance - Convenlent22 @ $8.32............. $183.04
1,337.60 kWh @ $0.03801 (Non-Fuel)............. 50,84
1,337.60 kKWh @ $0.04499 (Fuel). ...........c..... 60.18

($51.64 of your Fuel Cost is exempt from Municipal Tex)
Customer Ref: Neightborhood J 602869
OUConvenlent Lighting (05/09/24 - 06/10/24)

Maintanence - Convenlent 38 @ $7.95............. 302.10
2,310.40 kWh @ $0.03801 (Non-Fuel)............. 87.82
2,310.40 kWh @ $0.04498 (Fuel). ................ 103.94

($89.20 of your Fuel Cost is exempt from Municipal Tax)
Customer Ref: Nelghborhood |
OUConvenient Lighting (05/08/24 - 06/10/24)

Malntenance - Convenlent54 @ $8.32............. 449.28
3,263.20 kWh @ $0.03801 (Non-Fuel). ............ 124,79
3,283.20 kWh @ $0.04498 (Fuel). ................ 147.71

($126.76 of your Fus! Cost Is exempt from Municipal Tax)
Customer Ref: Neighborhood H2
OUConvenient Lighting (05/09/24 - 06/10/24)

Maintenance - Convenient 18 @ $8.32. ............ 149.76
1,094.40 kWh @ $0.03801 (Non-Fuel). ............ 41.60
1,094.40 kWh @ $0.04499 (Fuel) ..............ct 49.24

(842.25 of your Fuel Cost Is exempt from Municlpal Tax)

State of Florlda Charges ) $17.06
Gross RecsIptS TAX. .. ..oovrereirriciiiains $17.08

-rr SIS T ST

Subtotal ) $1,767.36



The Reliable One’
SERVICE ADDRESS: 7255 E [RLO BRONSON MEMORIAL HWY VL

BILL DATE ACCOUNT NORBER7

06/12/24 9899239921

PAGE 22 OF 33

HARMONY COMMUNITY DEV DISTRICT

CURRENT CHARQGES

OUC Electric Service $7,894.01

Customer Ref: Phase 2 Roadway
OUConvenient Lighting (05/09/24 - 06/10/24)

Malntenance - Convenlent 55 @ $6.96. ............ $ 382.60
2,2088.00 kWh @ $0.03801 (Non-Fuel). ............ 88.97
2,288.00 kWh @ $0.04499 (Fuel)......... R (71

(888.34 of your Fuel Cost Is exempf from Municlpal Tax)
Customer Ref: Phase D1
OUConvenient Lighting (05/09/24 - 06/10/24)

Maintenance - Convenient20 @ $6.96............. 139.20
832.00 kwh @ $0.03801 (Non-Fuel) .............. 362
832.00 kWh @ $0.04499 (Fuel) . ,..........c..vvt .43

($32.12 of your Fuel Cost Is exempt from Municipal Tax)
Customer Ref: Nelghborhood G
OUConvenient Lighting (05/09/24 - 06/10/24)

Malntenance - Convenlent 90 @ $6.96............. 626.40
3,744.00 kWh @ $0.03801 (Non-Fusl). ............ 142.31
3,744.00 kWh @ $0.04499 (Fuel) ................ 168.44

($144.56 of your Fuel Cost Is exempt from Municipal Tax)
Customer Ref: Nelghborhood H1
OUConvenlent Lighting (05/09/24 - 06/10/24)

Malntenance - Convenlent 36 @ $7.28. .. .......... 262,08
1,497.60 kWh @ $0.03801 (Non-Fuel). ............ 56.92
1,497.60 kWh @ $0.04499 (Fuel) ................ 67.38

($57.82 of your Fusl Cost Is exempt from Municipal Tax)
Customer Ref: Phase A-1
OUConvenlent Lighting (05/09/24 - 06/10/24)

Malntenance - Convenlent62 @ $6.96............. 431.52
2,579.20 kWh @ $0.03801 (Non-Fuel)............. 98,04
2,579.20 kWh @ $0.04499 (Fuel). ........oovvvre. 116.04

(899.58 of your Fusl Cost is exempt from Municipal Tax)
Customer Ref: Phase Town Center
OUConvenient Lighting (05/09/24 - 06/10/24)

Malntenanoe - Convenlent 36 @ $6.96............. 243.60
1,466.00 kWh @ $0.03601 (Non-Fuel). ............ 56.34
1,456.00 kWh @ $0.04499 (Fuel). .. .. e MO0 00T 66.51

($56.22 of your Fuel Cost is exempt from Municlpsl Tax)
Customer Ref: Phase 3 Roadway
OUConvenlent Lighting (05/09/24 - 06/10/24)

Malntenanos - Convenlent83 @ $6.96. .. .......... 577.68
3,452.80 kWh @ $0.03801 (Non-Fuel), ............ 13124
3,452,80 kWh @ $0.04499 (Fuel)................. 156.34

($133.31 of your Fuel Cost Is exempt from Municipal Tax)

{Continued on next page)

e e e > s —

Subtotal ) $7,960.99



Z BILL DATE ACCOUNTRUSMBERS
The Reliable One’ 06/12/24 9899239921
SERVICE ADDRESS: 7255 E IRLO BRONSON MEMORIAL HWY VL PAGE 23 OF 33

HARMONY COMMUNITY DEV DISTRICT

OUC Electric Service (Continued)

Customer Ref: Original 243
OUConvenlent Lighting (05/09/24 - 06/10/24)

Maintenance - Convenient243 @ $6.96............ 1,691.28
10,108.80 kWh @ $0.03801 (Non-Fusel)............ 384.24
10,108.80 kWh @ $0.04499 (Fuel). ............... 454.79

($390.30 of your Fusl Cost Is exempt from Municipal Tax)
Customer Ref: Nsighborhood D2 & E
OUConvenient Lighting (05/09/24 - 06/10/24)

Maintenance - Convenient 76 @ $6.96. ............ 528.96
3,161.60 kWh @ $0.03801 (Non-Fuel)............. 120.17
3,161.60 kWh @ $0.04499 (Fuel). ................ 142.24

($122.07 of your Fuel Cost is exempt from Municipal Tax)
Customer Ref: Phase C2
OUConvenient Lighting (05/09/24 - 06/10/24)

Malntenance - Convenient 57 @ $6.96............. 396.72
2,371.20 kWh @ $0.03801 (Non-Fuel)............. 90.13
2,371.20 kWh @ $0.04499 (Fuel). ................ 106,68
(891.55 of your Fuel Cost Is exempt from Municipal Tax)
State of Florida Charges $66.98
Gross Receipts TAX, . . .o vvvreevvraiinnrrnnanaans $66.98

e ﬁ



ouc BILL DATE AccouNT REAREER®

The Reliable One’ 06/12/24 9899239921
SERVICE ADDRESS: 0 SCHOOLHOUSE RD

PAGE 30 OF 33
HARMONY COMMUNITY DEV DISTRICT
' Subtotal ) $260.95
CURRENT CHARQES
OUC Electric Service $269.00

Customer Ref: Nelghborhood F
OUConvenlent Lighting (06/09/24 - 06/10/24)

Malntenance - Convenlent 22 @ $8.32............, $183.04
916.20 kWh @ $0.03801 (Non-Fuel) .............. 34.79
915,20 KWh @ $0.04499 (Fusl) . ...........0ovuss 41.17

($38.34 of your Fusl Cost Is exempt from Municipal Tax)

State of Florida Charges $1.98
Gross Reosipts TaX. . . .. vvvevrvvurirnerieennonns $1.95




WL BILL DATE ACCOUNT RaBEH0
The Reliable One’ agHzEs 9899239921
SERVICE ADDRESS: 0 OXBOW CT PAGE 26 OF 33
HARMONY COMMUNITY DEV DISTRICT
" Subtotal ) $495.24

CURRENT CHARQKS

OUC Electric Service $483.37

Customer Ref: WO 765832 Harmony Traok K
OUConvenlent Lighting (05/09/24 - 06/10/24)

Malntenance - Convenlent45 @ $7.95. ............ $ 357.75
1,152.00 kWh @ $0.03801 (Non-Fuel). .. .......... 43.79
1,152.00 KWh @ $0.04499 (Fuel). .........ccvvvis 51.83
($44.48 of your Fusl Cost Is exempt from Municipal Tax)
Qsceola County Charges $4.20
Munlolpal TAX8S. .. .v oo vanscvrrsnnorrrarnrianes $4.29
State of Florida Charges $37.68
Gross Recelpts TAX. ... ... vvvvivnrreraneniiens $245
FloridaSales TaX .. v.vvvvvvnriiiirencriiinnenss 28.29

Discretionary Sales Surtax . .........coooviiiinis 5.84



OSCEOLA
N E-GA ETTE

Osceola News- Gazette

Invoice number

Page #201 Tnvoice

F7BA084D-0021

222 Church Street Notice ID NprtRZqacXIHaniZbMNg
_ Publisher Osceola News-Gazette
Kissimmee, FL 34741 .
Date of issue Apr 3, 2024
help.column.us
Date due May 3, 2024
Bill to Amount due $71.20
Harmony CCD
Description Qty Unit price Amount
05/02/2024: Legal and Public 1 64.73 64.73
Notice Notice
=== Noteg === Subtotal $64.73
Notice Name: HARMONY CDD*FISCAL YEAR 2024
=== How to pay this invoice === Tax 0.00
Column Software PBC accepts online payment via credit or debit card, or
ACH bank transfers. Please click here to pay online: )
https:/www.column.us/invoices/p9cnCsVWUaHfcHDIS)yT/pay. Processing Fee 6.47
Please note that, once paid, the merchant name aon your billing statements
will be Column Software PBC. Amount due $71.20

Select organizations may also pay via check. Checks will result in
processing delays and shoutd not be used if your notice requires upfront
payment. Please pay the exact amount due, write your invoice number
F7BA084D-0021 on the memao, include a printed copy of your Invoice PDF,
make the check payable to Osceola News- Gazette, and mail to the
address above.

Pay here: https:/www.column.us/invoices/pScnCsVWUaHfcHDJISJyT/pay

Questions? Visit help.column.us

F7BA084D-0021 - Page 1 of 1



NOTICE OF FISCAL YEAR 2024 MEETING SCHEDULE
HARMONY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

The Board of Suparvisors of the Harmony Community Devalopment
District will hold their meetings for the remainder of fiscal year
2024 at 3285 Songbird Circle, St. Cloud, Florida 34773, on the
fast Thursday of sach month at 6:00 p.m., unless othervase noted

below:
May 23, 2024 (fourth Thureday)
June 27, 2024
July 25, 2024
Auvgust 22, 2024
September 26, 2024

The meetings are open to the public and will be conducted in
accordance with the _R:wsmn of Flonda Law for community
development districts. meetings may be centinued to a date,
time, and location to be specified on the record ot the mestings.

There may be occasions when one or more Supervisors wall
participate  via  telophone or other communication media

. In nccordance with the provisions of the Americans
with iiues Act, any person requiring special accommodations

gs impairment
should contoct the District Management Company, Inframark at
|95di 603-0033 at least two (2) calendar days prior 1o the meetings,
[ you are hearing or speech impaired, contaci the Flonda
Relay Service at 7-1-1 or 1 -055-8771 (TTYY1-800-055-8770
). for ald in contacting the District ment Company al

two (2) days priar 1o the date of the meelings.

Each person who decides to appeal decision made by the
Board with respect to any maltter considered at the mestings is
advised that person will heed a record of the procesdings and
accordingly, the person may need to ensure a verbatim record of
the proceedings s made, including the testimony and ewidence
upon which such appeal is to ba based,

District Managear
May 2, 2024

Page #202

HARMONY CDD*FISCAL YEAR 2024 - Page 2 of 2



OSCEOLA
NE-GAETTE

Osceola News- Gazette

Invoice number

Page #203
Invoice

F7BA084D-0043

222 Church Street Notice ID Ep2410Kzmy9ZZyImNwA7
o Publisher Osceola News-Gazette
Kissimmee, FL 34741 Date of |
help.column.us ate of issue Jun 19, 2024
Date due Jul 19,2024
Bill to Amount due $148.65
Harmony CDD
Description Qty Unit price Amount
07/04/2024: Legal and Public 67.57 67.57
Notice Notice
07/11/2024: Legat and Public 67.57 67.57
Notice Notice
=== Notes === Subtotal $135.14
Notice Name: HARMONY CDD*FISCAL YEAR 2024-2025
=== How to pay this invoice === Tax 0.00
Column Software PBC accepts online payment via credit or debit card, or
ACH bank transfers. Please click here to pay online: )
https://www.column,us/invoices/in 1PTOa7HmMcZCnOTsLXTBG2eOr/pay, Processing Fee 1351
Please note that, once paid, the merchant name on your billing statements
Amount due $148.65

will be Column Software PBC.

Select organizations may also pay via check, Checks will result in
processing delays and should not be used if your notice requires upfront
payment. Please pay the exact amount due, write your invaice number

F7BA084D-0043 on the memo, include a printed copy of your Invoice PDF,

make the check payable to Osceola News- Gazette, and mail to the
address above.

Pay here: https:/www.column.us/invoices/in 1PTOa7HmMcZCnOTsLXTBG2eOr/pay,

Questions? Visit help.column.us

F7BA084D-0043 - Page 1 of 1



HARMONY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER THE ADOPTION
OF THE FISCAL YEAR 2024/20256 BUDGET{S), AND NOTICE
OF REGULAR BOARD OF SUPERVISORS' MEETING.

The Board of Suparvisors ("Board") of the Harmony Community
Development District (“*District”) will hold a public hearing on
Thursday, July 25, 2024, at 6:00 p.m, at the Jones Homes Model,
3285 Songbird Gircle, Harmony, Florida 34773 for the purpose of
hi comments and abjections on the adoption of the

) ("Proposed Budget”) of tha District for the fiscal year
beF?mni October 1, 2024, and ending September 30, 2025
("Fiscal Year 2024/2025"). A reguiar board meeting of the District
will also be held at that tme where the Board may consider any
other business that may properly come bafore it. A copy of the

and Proposed Budget may be obtained at the offices of the
District Nhna%_do Inframark, 313 Campus Street, Celebration, FL
J4TAT, (407) 1035 (“District Manager’s Office”), dunng nonmal
business hours, or by visiting the District's website at hannonycdd,
org.

The public hearing and mesting are apen 1o er@ﬂcmdwillbe
ucted in accordance with the provisions of Florida law. The
public hearing and me may be continued to a date, time, and
plncelobaspadﬁedontgaraoorﬂmthe mh?.ﬁwamnyba
occasions when Board Suparvisors or District Stalf may participate
by speaker telephone of other communication media techrology.

Any person requiring special accommodations at this mesting

becauss ol a disnb&l'n(y or physical impairmant should contact the

Distnet Manager's Office at least forty-eight (48) hours prior to the

meeting. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the

Florida Relay Service by dialing 7-1-1, or 1-860-955-8771 (TTY) /

&&00—955- 70 (Voice), for aid in contacting the District Manager's
ce.

Each person who decides to appeal any decision made by the
Board with mspeat to any matter considered at the public hearing
or meating is advised that persan will need a record of proceedings
and that aceordingly, the person may need to ensure that a verbatim
record of the proceedings is made, including the testimany and
evidence upon which such oppeal is to be basad.

Angel Mortagna, District Manager
Juiy 4, 11,2024

Page #204

HARMONY CDD*FISCAL YEAR 2024-2025 - Page 2 of 2



Pegasus

ENGINEERING
“Practical Engineering Solutions"

Page #205

INVOICE

Email invoices to: inframark@avidbill.com

Pegasus Engineering, LLC INVOICE DATE: May 31, 2024
301 West State Road 434, Suite 309 INVOICE NO.: 227310 “\»\\
Winter Springs, Florida 32708 BILLING NO.: 7

Phone 407-992-9160

TO:

Harmony Community Development District

FOR:
Harmony Community Development District

Inframark Fiscal Year 2023 / 2024 District Engineer Services
210 North University Drive, Suite 702 Project No.: MSC-22055
Coral Springs, Florida 33071 Period of Service: 03/24/24 —04/20/24

Authorization:

Scope of Work:

LABOR COSTS

Sr. Project Manager, Hamstra, P.E. 11.0 hrs @ $ 195.00/hr
Sr. Project Engineer, Teague, P.E. 11.5 hrs @ S 180.00/hr

0 Letter Proposal dated October 25, 2023 (Hourly Not-to-Exceed $60,000.00).

Approved by the Community Development District on October 26, 2023.

The week of March 24, 2024, Pegasus Engineering (David Hamstra) coordinated with
Osceola County on 03/25/24 regarding the current denial from the 911 reviewer of the
proposed Maintenance Facility due to the vacated address associated with the prior
school site; coordinated with Beth Whikehart to prepare the Stormwater Pond Operations
and Maintenance (O&M) Summary spreadsheet; and prepared for and attended Budget
Workshop #1 and the CDD Meeting on 03/28/24. [10.5 hrs]

The week of March 24, 2024, Pegasus Engineering (Greg Teague) Lakeshore Park COD
Maintenance Facility => uploaded additional documents to the County's permit portal to
address the pending review comments. [1.5 hrs]

The week of April 7, 2024, Pegasus Engineering (David Hamstra) Blazing Star Lane Alley
Repairs => coordinated with Greg Teague regarding options to temporarily repair the
damage. [0.5 hr]

The week of April 7, 2024, Pegasus Engineering (Greg Teague) Blazing Star Lane Alleyway
Repairs => revised the bid schedule and coordinated with CCl regarding a cost estimate
for the temporary road repairs; and revised the construction plans for a temporary road
repair. {10.0 hrs]

S 2,145.00
$ 2,070.00

"

n

22.5 hrs

Sub-Total Labor Costs S 4,215.00
(Total Labor Costs to Date $51,707.50)



Invoice No. 227310/Billing No. 7
May 31, 2024

Page 2

Project No. MSC-22055

OTHER DIRECT COSTS

In-house plots, prints, and copies
Travel expenses (CDD Meetings and Site Inspections)

Sub-Total Other Direct Costs
(Total Other Direct Costs to Date $2,287.64)

SUBCONSULTANT COSTS

None this billing period
Sub-Total Subconsultant Costs
(Total Subconsultant Costs to Date $0.00)

Amount Due This Invoice

Total Authorization $ 60,000.00
Total Amount Billed to Date $ 53,995.14
Balance Remaining S 6,004.86

Page #206

S 60.00
S 75.70
$ 13570
S 0.00
) 0.00
$ 4,350.70



Page #207

{x )
p Oﬂﬁsum } Invoice Date 6/17/2024
k ! fi Invoice # 101295655901
1707 Townhurst Dr Terms | Net 20
Houston TX 77043 Due Date | 7/7/2024
800-858-POOL (7665)
www.poolsure.com PO #
Job Date | 6/12/12024
Bill To Job Location | Harmony Splash Pad IWF -Site
Harmony Com Development District FL License # | cPc1458768
210 North University Dr. 10HAR152
Pompano Beach FL 33071 Customer #
Quote # | Q-09596
3300 Schoolhouse Rd
Ship To | St Cloud FL 34773

Regulated by The Florida Department of Business & Professional Regulation- 2601 N Blair Stone Rd, Tallahassee, FL 32399 - 850-487-1395 -

website: www.myfloridalicense.com

LATE FEE: This constitutes notice under the truth in lending act that any accounts remaining unpaid after the due date are subject to 1 1/2% per

month late charge and attorney fees.00942654 / 00614892

Item ID Description Quantity Units Rate Amount
410-060 Whisperflo Impeller Screw ea 6.00 6.00
410-061 Whisperflo Diffuser Screws ea 5.00 10.00
410-031 Seal plate for Whisperflo Pump ea 185.00 185.00
410-038 Challenger / Whisperflo Trap Lid O-Ring ea 6.00 6.00
410-034 Whisperflo Seal Plate Gasket ea 18.00 18.00
410-028 Whisperflo Diffuser O-Ring ea 10.00 10.00
410-046 Whisperflo Rubber Washer, impeller screw ea 5.00 5.00
410-010 PS1000 Mechanical Seal ea 16.00 16.00
Labor Labor ea 250.00 250.00
Subtotal  506.00
Shipping Cost (FEDEX GROUND) 0.00

Remittance Slip

Customer
10HAR152

Invoice #
101295655901

101295655901

Amount Due

Amount Paid

Total 506.00
Amount Due $506.00

$506.00

Make Checks Payable To

Poolsure
1707 Townhurst Dr
Houston, TX 77043-2810



«y »
p()@lsurjgjﬂ

Page #208

Invoice Date 6/14/2024
Invoice # 101295655983
1707 Townhurst Dr Terms | Net20
Houston TX 77043 Due Date | 7/4/12024
ar@poolsure.com
800-858-POOL (7665) PO #
www.poolsure.com Delivery Ticket # | Sales Order #1089379
Delivery Date | 6/11/2024
Bill To Delivery Location | Harmony Swim Club - Main Pool
Harmony CDD Customer # | 10HAR150
210 North University Drive Suite 702 AZ License # | #331721
Coral Springs FL 33071 :
Swim Club
. Harmony CDD
ShipTo | 7255 Five Oaks Drive
OUR REMITTANCE ADDRESS HAS CHANGED! PLEASE SEE REMITTANCE BELOW AND UPDATE YOUR RECORDS.
Item ID Item Quantity Units Rate Amount
115-300 Bleach Minibulk Delivered 75| gal 2.85 213.75
115-014 25# Bag Celaperl 4 39.00 156.00
Subtotal 369.75
Shipping Cost (FEDEX GROUND) 0.00
Total 369.75
Amount Due $369.75

Remittance Slip

Customer
10HAR150

Invoice #
101295655983

101295655983

Amount Due
Amount Paid

$369.75

Make Checks Payable To

Poolsure

1707 Townhurst Dr
Houston, TX 77043-2810




Page #209

“ (« )] .
POoo lsure | Invoice Date 112024
L\ & Invoice # 101295655776
1707 Townhurst Dr.
Houston TX 77043 Terms Net 20
-P
m).;?fcﬁsu%%g S Due Date 7/21/2024
PO #
Bill To Ship To
Harmony CDD Harmony Splash Pad IWF
210 North University Dr. 3300 Schoolhouse Rd
Pompano Beach FL 33071 St Cloud FL 34773
Item ID Description Qty | Units Amount
WM-CONTROLLER Water Management Controller Lease 1]ea 35.00
LEASE
Total 35.00
Amount Due $35.00

OUR REMITTANCE ADDRESS HAS CHANGED!

Remittance Slip

Customer
10HAR152

invoice #
101295655776

101295655776

Amount Due $35.00

Amount Paid

Make Checks Payable To

Poolsure
1707 Townhurst Dr
Houston, TX 77043-2810




Page #210

{« .
ﬂ @@‘ﬁsut’e Invoice Date 7/1/2024
Q\ Invoice # 101295655775
1707 Townhurst Dr.
Houston TX 77043 Terms Net 20
o et €25) Due Date 712112024
PO #
Bill To Ship To
Harmony Com Development District Harmony Ashley Park
210 North University Drive 7124 S Harmony Square Drive
Pompano Beach FL 33071 Harmony FL 34773
Item ID Description Qty | Units Amount
WM-CONTROLLER Water Management Controller Lease 1lea 35.00
LEASE
WM-XPC Upgrade XPC System Upgrade 1]ea 25.00
WM-Wireless XPC Communication Fee 1lea 0.00
Communication Charge
Total 60.00
Amount Due $60.00
OUR REMITTANCE ADDRESS HAS CHANGED!
Remittance Slip
Customer Amount Due $60.00
10HAR151 Amount Paid
%\’102';;:55775 Make Checks Payable To

101295655775

Poolsure
1707 Townhurst Dr
Houston, TX 77043-2810




Page #211

HARMONY CDD

TOHO WATER AUTHORITY

VENDOR # 58

DATE

05/20/2024

INVOICE NUMBER

052024-8389 ACH

04/18/24-05/20/24

TOHO ACH 06/18/24

Account Number SERVICE ADDRESS Service Type
001525420-033141279 3100 Songbird Circle Odd Block Reclaimed 450.23
001525420-033035419 7500 A Even Five Oaks Drive Reclaimed 677.21
001525420-000784390 0 Schoolhouse Road Park Reclaimed 566.89
001525420-000846710 0 Harmony Sq Dr & 192 Reclaimed 24.51
001525420-000775000 0 Catbrier & Bracken Fern water/waste/reclaimed 527.86
001525420-000948380 7500 five Oaks Drive Rclm - 06/06/21-METER switch out |Reclaimed 455.41
001525420-000790660 7255 Five Oaks Drive Pool water 82.01
001525420-000790680 7255 Five Oaks Drive Recim Reclaimed 113.88
001525420-000819280 3300 Schoolhouse Road Park water/waste 110.34
001525420-000774940 7036 Button Bush Loop ParkB Reclaimed 127.14
001525420-000774990 7014 Button Bush Loop Park Reclaimed 67.4
001525420-000774980 0 Primrose Willow Drive Park Reclaimed 122.72
001525420-001262780 6900 E. Irlo Bronson Mem Hwy Blk Odd Reclaimed 694.49
001525420-000903760 6900 E. Irlo Bronson Mem Hwy Reclaimed 663.91
001525420-000784380 0 Five Oaks Drive RM Reclaimed 358.39
001525420-000784420 0 Harmony Square Drive West Reclaimed 361.17
001525420-000784430 0 Harmony Square Drive West Reclaimed 161.33
001525420-000933920 3300 Schoolhouse Road Rcim Blk Reclaimed 416.49
001525420-000785210 0 Five Oaks Drive RM Reclaimed 47.03
001525420-000774910 0 Bracken Fern Drive Park Reclaimed 9.02
001525420-000944380 7124 S. Harmony Square Drive PoolCbhna water/waste/reclaime 500.5
001525420-000784410 0 Cat Brier Trail Park Reclaimed 1295.57
001525420-000790300 7255 Five Oaks Drive Caban water/waste 100.74
001525420-000774920 0 Button Brush Loop Parkb Reclaimed 10.37
001525420-000774960 0 Alley Neighborhood ParkC Reclaimed 45.16
001525420-000774950 0 Pond Pine Road Park Reclaimed 47.94
001525420-000933910 6900 Five Oaks Drive RM Reclaimed 313.63
001525420-000855740 0 Schoolhouse & Cupseed Road Reclaimed 688.79
001525420-000784440 0 Harmony Square Drive Ent W Reclaimed 742.35
001525420-000948380 7500 five Oaks Drive Rclm - 06/06/21-METER switch out Reclaimed -
001525420-000790670 7255 Five Oaks Drive Showr water 9.08
001525420-001125108 3200 Schoolhouse Road Rm Evn Blk Reclaimed 1268.97
001525420-000812210 3300 Schoolhouse Road water 427.61
001525420-000948250 7300 Five Oaks Drive Rcim Reclaimed 1259.51
001525420-033058389 3400 FEATHER DRIVE BLK EVEVN
001525420-033058389 3400 FEATHER DRIVE BLK EVEVN

543021-53901-5000 12,747.65




Toho
Water

6 Toho Water Authorit
Autlwrity& / P.O. Box 30527 g

-, , Tampa, Florida, 33630-3527
=00
=

www.tohowater.com
Customer Service: (8am - 5pm) 407-944-5000

As of October 1, 2023, a new rates schedule

% will go in effect. To view the new rates,

00102 8257934289202 0600285 Q000569 §=1000

please visit grco.de/tohorates.

HARMONY COMM DEV DISTRICT

Service Address:.
3100 SONGBIRD CIRCLE ODD BL!

Account Number:

Past Due Amount:

Current Charges:
OCK Total Amount Due:

Page #212
001525420-033141279
$0.00
$450.23
$450.23

Meter

Number| previous Meter Reading
of .
Number

Days Date

Reading
18008898| 32 | 04/18/2024 | 13992

Current Meter Reading | \water
Usage

Date- l_Reading
05/20/2024 "‘_ 14118 '1—12'6_

HARMONY COMM DEV DISTRICT
B 210 N UNIVERSITY DR STE 702
CORAL SPRINGS FL 33071-7320

po1525420033L41279000045023k

Previous Balance $498.85
Payment - Thank You _ $-408.85
Balance Forward $0.00
Current Transaction(s)
Reclaimed Usage $425.72
Reclaimed Base Charge $24.51
Current Transaction Total $450.23
Total Amount Due $450.23
Reclaimed Water
300
260
200
150
100
50
0 arApaydun JulAugSepOciNodacionFatiarApiiay
Please return this portion with your payment - Do not send cash through the mail.
Toho
Water
thorit
Authorityy %/ Lo Water Authority Account Number 001525420-033141279
o, — Tampa, Florida, 33630-3627
l— ) ‘ www.tohowater.com
"-Q\_ 6 Current Charges
o Past Due Total Amount
N Amount Due | Due Date to be drafted
ue Now
$0.00 $450.23 06/18/24 $450.23
weerepAUTO**MIXED AADC 300 T:2/P:11$:2851 MB 0568 DO NOT PAY

YOU ARE ENROLLED IN AUTODRAFT



Toho

Page #213
Water HARMONY COMM DEV DISTRICT ~ Account Number: 001525420-033035419
nie Toho Water Authority
Auathority, / P.0. Box 30527 Past Due Amount: 3000
; R ‘ Current Charges: $677.21
Tampa, Florida, 33630-3527  gervice Address:
Y Ul www.tohowater.com 7500 A EVEN FIVE OAKS DRIVE Total Amount Due: $677.21

C’G—-EQ;\O)

Customer Service: (8am - 5pm) 407-844-5000

Meter Nun}ber Previous Meter Reading | Current Meter Reading | water

w42 As of October 1, 2023, a new rates schedule Number | pays | pate | Reading Date Reading | °%%°
will go in effect. To view the new rates, S| ] e . R —
please visit qrco.de/tohorates. 79643233 32 04/18/2024 15153 | 05/20/2024 15340 187
Previous Balance $637.43
Payment - Thank You _ $63743
Balance Forward $0.00

0010z 829723/4285202 0000284 O0003ET |=1000

Reclaimed Water
300

250
200
160
100

50

0 porpiaylun JuiAugBerOcioDecunFatiarApriday

Current Transaction(s)

Reclaimed Usage $652.70

Reclaimed Base Charge %2451
Current Transaction Total $677.21
Total Amount Due $677.21

Please return this portion with your payment - Do not send cash through the mail.

Toho Water Authority

P.0. Box 30527

Tampa, Florida, 33630-3527
www.tohowater.com

saess AUTO*MIXED AADC 300 T:2/P:1/8:2841 MB 0.568

. HARMONY COMM DEV DISTRICT
B 210 N UNIVERSITY DR STE 702
CORAL SPRINGS FL 33071-7320

p015254200330354190000677216

Account Number 001525420-033035419

Current Charges
Past Due Total Amount
Due Now Amount Due | Due Date to be drafted
$0.00 $677.21 06/18/24 $677.21
DO NOT PAY

YOU ARE ENROLLED IN AUTODRAFT




Toho

Page #214
Wat HARMONY COMM DEV DISTRICT ~ Account Number: 001525420-000784390
er Toho Water Authority Past Due Amount: $o 00
Authority, 7 p.0.Box30527 " '
Tampa, Florida, 33630-3527  gervice Address: Current Charges: $566.89
- e www.tohowater.com 0 SCHOOLHOUSE ROAD LSH02 Total Amount Due: $566.89
S—\\_ =N~

Customer Service: (8am - 5pm) 407-944-5000

As of October 1, 2023, a new rates schedule
will go in effect. To view the new rates,
please visit grco.de/tohorates.

Reclaimed Water
300

250
200
150
100
21 T

0 “MarApiaylun JulAugSepQciNowaclanFatiMacApiay

Meter Number| previous Meter Reading | Current Meter Reading | \water

Number 0 — .| Usage
Days Date Reading Date Reading 9

60910380| 32 | 04/18/2024 | 20083 | 06/20/2024 | 29270 187

Previous Balance $844.89

Payment - Thank You _$-844.89
Balance Forward $0.00

Current Transaction(s)

Reclaimed Usage $619.86

Reclaimed Base Charge _$47.03
Current Transaction Total $566.89
Total Amount Due $566.89

Please return this portion with your payment - Do not send cash through the malil.

Toho

Water 6 —— "
ity / Toho Water Authority

Author P.O. Box 30527

Account Number 001525420-000784390

Tampa, Florida, 33630-3527

o A
) 6 www.tohowater.com
9:5&‘:“ »

asserAUTO™MIXED AADC 300 T:2/P:118:2951 MB 0.568

. HARMONY COMM DEV DISTRICT
[ 210 N UNIVERSITY DR STE 702
GORAL SPRINGS FL 33071-7320

00152542000074843900000566494

Current Charges
Past Due Total Amount
Due Now | Amount Due Due Date to be drafted
$0.00 $566.89 08/18/24 $566.89
DO NOT PAY

YOU ARE ENROLLED IN AUTODRAFT




0016z 8297934288202 0000307 $EOUST3 1000

Toho
Water
Alltllﬂrit)&o/

=
E&k@)

Toho Water Authority
P.O. Box 30527

www.tohowater.com

HARMONY COMM DEV DISTRICT

Tampa, Florida, 33630-3527  gervice Address:
0 HARMONY SQ DR & 192

Account Number:
Past Due Amount:
Current Charges:
Total Amount Due:

06 7885856.000846710
$0.00

$24.51

$24.51

||m||||||||||||||||||||"||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||"||
E HARMONY COMM DEV DISTRICT

210 N UNIVERSITY DR STE 702
CORAL SPRINGS FL 33071-7320

0015254200008467100000024519

Customer Service: (8am - 5pm) 407-944-5000 Meter |NUMDEr| Previous Meter Reading | Current Meter Reading | water
Number == el
As of October 1, 2023, a new rates schedule Umber | pays Date Reading Date Reading Usage
will go in effect. To view the new rates, | .
please visit qrco.de/tohorates. 79251773| 32 04/18/2024 1056 | 05/20/2024 1056 0
Previous Balance $24.51
Payment - Thank You $-24.51
Balance Forward $0.00
Current Transaction(s)
Reclaimed Base Charge %2451
Current Transaction Total $24.51
Total Amount Due $24.51
Reclaimed Water
14
12
10
8
[}
4 l
2
ol m ! |
MnrAprMnNunJuTm:tBunOctNmnochl-nwanp:Mup
Please return this portion with your payment - Do not send cash through the mall,
Toho
Water 6
Toho Water Authorit
Authority, / R By aoazr Y Account Number  001525420-000846710
e O Tampa, Florida, 33630-3527
",.--—u www.tohowater.com
ﬂ&@! Current Charges
Past Due Total Amount
Duo Now | Amount Due | Due Date to be drafted
$0.00 $24.51 06/18/24 $24.51
weeas A TO*MIXED AADC 300 T:2/P:1/S: 307 1 MB 0.568 DO NOT PAY

YOU ARE ENROLLED IN AUTODRAFT



Toho

0010z 225793/4289202 0000253 0000SSS +=1000

Water 6
Toho Water Authority .
Authority / P.O. Box 30527 Past Due Amount: LY
- Tampa, Florida, 33630-3527  gervice Address: Current Charges: $527.86
— ' ‘ WWW.tOhOWateT.Com 0 CATBRIER & BRACKEN FERN Total Amount Due: $52786
‘,4--'- DRIVE PPARK
g@k@
Customer Service: (8am - 5pm) 407-944-5000 Meter Nur;\fber Previous Meter Reading | Current Meter Reading | \water
As of October 1, 2023, a new rates schedule Number | pays | Date Reading Date | Reaﬁg | Usage
will go in effect. To view the new rates, — - Bl i | —
please visit qrco.de/tohorates. 19001817| 32 04/18/2024 05/20/2024 157 2
18006894| 32 | 04/18/2024 05/20/2024 | 11334 | 177
Previous Balance $354.93
Payment - Thank You $-354.93
Balance Forward $0.00
Current Transaction(s)
Water Base Charge $6.87
Water Usage $4.42
Reclaimed Usage $492.06
Reclaimed Base Charge %2451
Current Transaction Total $527.86
Reclaimed Water
250
225
200
175
2
192 Total Amount Due $527.86
50
25
0 FarApMaydun JuiAugSopDeioDeclanFotMarApriay
Water
5
4
3
2
1k
0 "MarApiapun JulAugSepOciNovDeclanF etiarApiioy
Please return this portion with your payment - Do not send cash through the mail.
Toho
Water 6
ter Authorit
Authority 57 Thots Ao Account Number ~001525420-000775000
b S Tampa, Florida, 33630-3527
F"‘,.-—- www.tohowater.com
ﬂé& ) Current Charges ‘
Past Dus Total Amount
Due Now | Amount Due Due Date to be drafted
$0.00 $527.86 06/168/24 $527.86
assss AUTO*MIXED AADC 300 T:2/P:1/S:293 1 MB 0568 DO NOT PAY

HARMONY COMM DEV DISTRICT

Account Number:

od 543 000775000

HARMONY COMM DEV DISTRICT
E% 210 N UNIVERSITY DR STE 702
GORAL SPRINGS FL 33071-7320

0O15254200007750000000527861

YOU ARE ENROLLED IN AUTODRAFT




Oftcx §2979114268202 000315 0D0GEZS 11000

Toho
Water

6 Toho Water Authorit;
Antlmrita / P.O. Box 30527 e

=4

N

www.tohowater.com

HARMONY COMM DEV DISTRICT

Tampa, Florida, 33630-3527  gervice Address:
7500 FIVE OAKS DRIVE RCLM

Account Number:;
Past Due Amount:
Current Charges:
Total Amount Due:

Customer Service: (8am - 5pm) 407-944-5000

Number| previous Meter Reading

Current Meter Reading | \water

Meter
Number B I — | Usage
As of Octaber 1, 2023, a new rates schedule Days Readin
will go in effect. To view the new rates, i Date Reading = i .
please visit grco.de/tohorates. |21 008656 | 32 04/18/2024 9572 05/20/2024 9727 155
Previous Balance $330.31
Payment - Thank You $-330.31
Balance Forward $0.00
Current Transaction(s)
Reclaimed Usage $430.90
Reclaimed Base Charge $24.51
Current Transaction Total $455.41
Total Amount Due $455.41
Reclaimed Water
400
350
300
250
200
180
100 l
50
0 MarApiagun JulAugSepOctNovDeclenFotMarApitiay
Please return this portion with your payment - Do not send cash through the mail.
Toho
Water Toho Water Authorit
4 Account Number 001525420-000948380

P.O. Box 30527

:‘\Lﬂlm'ita /
=0 0

www tohowater.com

ssanpTO**MIXED AADC 300 T:2/P:1/8:3161 MB 0.568

. HARMONY COMM DEV DISTRICT
EZ 210 N UNIVERSITY DR STE 702
GORAL SPRINGS FL 33071-7320

p0015254200009483800000455419

Tampa, Florida, 33630-3527

Current Charges
Past Due Total Amount
buoNow | Amount Due | Due Date to be drafted
$0.00 $455.41 06/18/24 $455.41
DO NOT PAY

YOU ARE ENROLLED IN AUTODRAFT

0B76924£36-000948380
$0.00

$455.41

$455.41




Toho

VWater

Authority 6/ .E°8°g’§§‘§{, Qzu;hority
-
L=y

Customer Service: (8am - 5pm) 407-944-5000

00fog 825T93/4288202 0000302 00ONE0S I=1000

As of October 1, 2023, a new rates schedule
will go in effact. To view the new rates,
please visit grco.de/tohorates.

www.tohowater.com

HARMONY COMM DEV DISTRICT

Tampa, Florida, 33630-3527  ggrvica Address:
7255 FIVE OAKS DRIVE POOL

Account Number:
Past Due Amount:
Current Charges:
Total Amount Due:

Page #218
001525420-000790660
$0.00
$82.01
$82.01

Water

Meter |NUMDET| Previous Meter Reading
Number - ==———

Days Date Reading

19001670| 32 | 04/18/2024 | 1836

Previous Balance
Payment - Thank You

Balance Forward

Current Transaction(s)
Water Base Charge
Water Usage

Current Transaction Total

Total Amount Due

Current Meter Reading | water

Date _.]_ Reading . Usage I

05/20/2024 | 1870 | 34

$68.75
$-68.75
$0.00

$6.87
$75.14
$82.01

$82.01

40
35
30
26
20
16
10

5

0

MarApMaydun JulfugBepOaNowectsnFalaripriday

Piease return this portion with your payment - Do nat send cash through the mail.

Tohe

Water 6 i
Authoriey 57 Toseso
g O Tampa, Florida, 33630-3527
F';-—é 6 www.tohowater.com

wssosAUTO**MIXED AADC 300 T:2/P:1/8:302 1 MB 0.568

HARMONY COMM DEV DISTRICT
e 210 N UNIVERSITY DR STE 702
CORAL SPRINGS FL 33071-7320

0015254200007906L00000082012

Account Number 001525420-000790660

Current Charges
Past Due Total Amount
Oue Now Amount Due | Due Date to be drafted
$0.00 $82.01 06/18/24 $82.01
DO NOT PAY

YOU ARE ENROLLED IN AUTODRAFT




00102 B29733/4283202 00UG304 0O00G07 11000

Toho

Page #219
Water 6 e ater At HARMONY COMM DEV DISTRICT  Account Number:  001526420-000780680
oho Water Authority ;
Authority, / P.O. Box 30527 FeslPLSsAmount $0.00
Tampa, Florida, 33630-3527 . Current Charges. $113.88
\ - Service Address: Total A .
— “ » www.tohowater.com 7255 FIVE OAKS DRIVE RECLM otal Amount Due: $113.88
Customer Service: (8am - 5pm) 407-944-5000 Meter Numfber Previous Meter Reading | Current Meter Reading | water
M3  As of October 1, 2023, a new rates schedule Number | pays | E_)ate - Réac;ir;g | Date Reading Yesge
will go in effect. To view the new rates, . L L i BRI === e
please visit grco.de/tohorates. 52168456 32 04/18/2024 6463 | 05/20/2024 6496 33
Previous Balance $109.46
Payment - Thank You __ $-108.48
Balance Forward $0.00
Current Transaction(s)
Reclaimed Usage $104.86
Reclaimed Base Charge _$9.02
Current Transaction Total $113.88
Total Amount Due $113.88

Reclaimed Water

40
35
30
25
20
15
10

[}

U MarApiv awunJUWJu‘SepO:IN(r\DncJunFumn.nm;m:ly

Please return this portion with your payment - Do not send cash through the mail.

Toho
Water 6

: Toho Water Authority
Authority, / P.O. Box 30527

Tampa, Florida, 33630-3527

-
www.tohowater.com
S

C";_:O:.}.@

aeempUTOMIXED AADC 300 T:2/P:1/8S:304 1 MB 0568

A e O 1 T T BT (R R L R I
e HARMONY COMM DEV DISTRICT

210 N UNIVERSITY DR STE 702
CORAL SPRINGS FL 33071-7320

pp1525420000790L400000123849

Account Number 001525420-000790680

Current Charges
Past Due Total Amount
Due Now Amount Due | Due Date to be drafted
$0.00 $113.88 06/18/24 $113.68
DO NOT PAY

YOU ARE ENROLLED IN AUTODRAFT




010z 828783/4288202 0000306 0000611 1030

Toho

P #
Water 6 Toro W HARMONY COMM DEV DISTRICT  Account Number:  007835420-000819280
oho Water Authorit i
Authority, / PO Box 30827 Past Due Amount: DO
Tampa, Florida, 33630-3527 ) Current Charges: $110.34
&, ' ' Service Address: Total A .
— ‘“‘ 6‘ www tohowater.com 3300 SCHOOLHOUSE ROAD PARK T Otal Amount Due: SO
\._,,_..‘4 ,:;%\ 1~
Customer Service: (8am - 5pm) 407-944-5000 Meter | NUMDET| Previous Meter Reading | Current Meter Reading | water
= As of October 1, 2023, a new rates schedule NumESK Days _ Date | Reading - Date 1 I_Reading | Usage
will go in effect. To view the new rates, I = ; =
please visit qrco.de/tohorates. 19001667| 32 ! 04/18/2024 722 05/20/2024 731 g
Previous Balance $91.14
Payment - Thank You $-91.14
Balance Forward $0.00
Current Transaction(s)
Water Base Charge $6.87
Water Usage $19.89
Wastewater Base Charge $17.07
Wastewater Usage $66.51
Current Transaction Total $110.34
Total Amount Due $110.34
Water
16
14
12
10
8
3]
4
2 l_I_I
0 MarAprMayJun.Iuu\LuﬁupOctNmﬂunjuuFnl)Mm.'\prMny
Please return this portion with your payment - Do not send cash through the mail.
Toho
Water 6
) Water Authorit
Authority 57 1o yeler st Account Number 001525420-000819280
Tampa, Florida, 33630-3527

www.tohowater.com

S
=0 &

kv UTOMMIXED AADC 300 T:2/ P4/ S: 306 1 MB 0.568

... HARMONY COMM DEV DISTRICT
[# 210N UNIVERSITY DR STE 702
CORAL SPRINGS FL 33071-7320

001525420000819240000011,0343

Current Charges
Past Due Total Amount
Due Now Amount Due | Due Date to be drafted
$0.00 $110.34 06/18/24 $110.34
DO NOT PAY

YOU ARE ENROLLED IN AUTODRAFT




e

1000

0010z 828793/4288202 0000288 0OODS?S |

Toho

Page #221
HARMONY COMM DEV DISTRICT Account Number: 001525420-000774940
ater Toho Water Authority
Authority / P.0. Box 30527 jFa=: DL AMoURE puos
P Tampa, Florida, 33630-3527  gervice Address: Current Charges: $127.14
p www.tohowater.com , Total Amount Due: $127.14
P ‘ 7036 BUTTON BUSH LOOP PARKB
S\ :_\\;6.;
Customer Sevice: (8am - 5pm) 407-944-5000 Meter |NUMPET| Previous Meter Reading | Current Meter Reading | Water
As of October 1, 2023, a new rates schedule Number | pays Date R;ading Date | Reading -
will go in effect. To view the new rates, ] .| - |
please visit grco.de/tohorates. 51991853 31 04/18/2024 5666 | 05/19/2024 ‘ 5702 36
Previous Balance $87.36
Payment - Thank You $-87.36
Balance Forward $0.00
Current Transaction(s)
Reclaimed Usage $118.12
Reclaimed Base Charge ~ $9.02
Current Transaction Total $127.14
Total Amount Due $127.14

Reclaimed Water

40
35
30
25
20
15
10

5

° MamunMnyJun.lu!!\u;SachleDeniﬂnFnWimhprMhy

Pleass return this portion with your payment - Do not send cash through the mail.

Tohe
Water 6
Authorit
Authority, / i Account Number  001525420-000774940
e Tampa, Florida, 33630-3527

— www.tohowater.com

ﬂ&;\. 6! Current Charges
Past Due Total Amount
Due Now Amount Due | Due Date to be drafted

$0.00 $127.14 06/18/24 $127.14
amessAUTO™MIXED AADC 300 T:2/P:1/8: 268 1 MB 0.568 DO NOT PAY

gttt gttty g el
2 HARMONY COMM DEYV DISTRICT

210 N UNIVERSITY DR STE 702
CORAL SPRINGS FL 33071-7320

0015254200007743400000%27340

YOU ARE ENROLLED IN AUTODRAFT



0010z 8297934286202 DO0GZ32 OOGGSE3 1=1000

Toho

Page #222
Water 6 B HARMONY COMM DEV DISTRICT ~ Account Number: 001525420-000774990
oho Water Authorit .
Authority, / PO, Box 30527 el fo
Tampa, Florida, 33630-3527 i : Current Charges: $67.40
o Service Address: Total A )
— *‘ 6‘ www.tohowater.com 7014 BUTTON BUSH LOOP PARK T otal Amount Due: SOIEE0
‘J!!.__.As;hh\ )~
Customer Service: (8am - 5pm) 407-944-5000 Meter |NUMPeT| Previous Meter Reading | Current Meter Reading | yvater ]
% As of October 1, 2023, a new rates schedule Number | pays Date | ;leading | Date | Reading ——
will go in effect. To view the new rates, e ) (R | e
please visit grco.de/tohorates. 52059774 32 04/18/2024 4510 | 05/20/2024 4531 21
Previous Balance $56.28
Payment - Thank You ~ $-56.28
Balance Forward $0.00
Current Transactlon(s)
Reclaimed Usage $58.38
Reclalmed Base Charge ~ $9.02
Current Transaction Total $67.40
Total Amount Due $67.40
Reclaimed Water
25
20
15
10
5
MarApiVaydun JulAugSepOciNoDeclanFobMarApiMay
Please return this portion with your payment - Do not send cash through the mail.
Toho
Water 0
Toho Water Authorit
Authority, / T Box 30527 Account Number 001525420-000774990
O Tampa, Florida, 33630-3527
L www.tohowater.com
Hké! Current Charges
Past Due Total Amount
Due Now Amount Due | Due Date to be drafted
$0.00 $67.40 06/18/24 $67.40
~onssAUTOMIXED AADC 300 T:2/P:1/5:292 1 MB 0.568 DO NOT PAY

HARMONY COMM DEV DISTRICT
E¥ 210 N UNIVERSITY DR STE 702
GORAL SPRINGS FL 33071-7320

pD0152542000077499000000k67405

YOU ARE ENROLLED IN AUTODRAFT




Toho

Wacter

- Toho Water Authority
Authority, / P.0. Box 30627

— “6"‘ 6‘ wwiw.tohowater.com 0 PRIMROSE WILLOW DRIVE PARK

\_.._...-4 ;..;k\ -
Customer Service: (8am - 5pm) 407-944-5000 Moter Number| previous Meter Reading l
As of October 1, 2023, a new rates schedule Number Days E_)a;
will go in effect: To view the new rates,

0940z 820793/4288202 0000291 0DOGSE1 (=1000

HARMONY COMM DEV DISTRICT

Tampa, Florida, 33630-3527 Service Address:

Account Number:

Past Due Amount:
Current Charges:
Total Amount Due:

057858443 000774980

$0.00
$122.72
$122.72

please visit grco.de/tohorates. 150007_57 32 1 04/15/2024

Reclaimed Water

20
80
70
60
50
40
30
20
10

0 JiarApiMaylun JulAugSopOsNowD e anFatiaApiay

Previous Balance
Payment - Thank You

Balance Forward

Current Transaction(s)
Reclaimed Usage
Reclaimed Base Charge

Current Transaction Total

Total Amount Due

Reading

2089 l 05/20/2024

Current Meter Reading | ywater

Date . R_eac-iin_g i -

| 2124 35‘1

Usage

$189.02
$-189.02

$0.00

$113.70
$9.02

$122.72

$122,72

Please return this portion with your payment - Do not send cash through the mail.

Toheo

Water Toho Water Authorit
Authority, / 0 Box 30527
Tampa, Florida, 33630-3527

e N O
s 6 www.tohowater.corm

s AUTOMMIXED AADC 300 T:2/P:1/8:2911MB 0568

HARMONY COMM DEV DISTRICT
k2 210 N UNIVERSITY DR STE 702
GORAL SPRINGS FL 33071-7320

p0O15254200007749800000122720

Account Number

001525420-000774280

Current Charges
Past Due Total Amount
Due Now | Ammount Due | Due Date to be drafted
$0.00 $122.72 06/18/24 $122.72
DO NOT PAY

YOU ARE ENROLLED IN AUTODRAFT




Toho

Doz S29753/4288282 00GG31T 0000833 I=1000

P #
Water 6 Toho Water Authorit HARMONY COMM DEV DISTRICT Account Number: 00135%354%1001262780
oho Water Authori ;
Authority, / 0 Bon 30527 IPES1,Bu g imoLi: pp.og
Tampa, Florida, 33630-3527  gervice Address: Current Charges: $694.49
W : ,
wwiw tohowater.com 5900 E IRLO BRONSON MEM Hwy  Total Amount Due: $694.49
6 BLK ODD
=05
Customer Service: (8am - 5pm) 407-944-5000 Meter Number| previous Meter Reading | Current Meter Reading | water
Number == I [~ . | Usage
As of October 1, 2023, a new rates schedule Days ‘ i Readin
will go in effect. To view the new rates, == L . — I_?egdlng _ D_at_e | : | N
please visit grco.de/tohorates. 21008654 32 04/18/2024 ‘ 6629 | 05/20/2024 6870 241
Previous Balance $588.85
Payment - Thank You _ §-588.85
Balance Forward $0.00
Current Transaction(s)
Reclaimed Usage $669.98
Reclaimed Base Charge $24.51
Current Transaction Total $694.48
Total Amount Due $694.49

300
260
20
150
100

5

o

o

0 “TarApMaylun JuiAugSopOciNoDocanFatiMeripMay

Reclaimed Water

T

Please return this portion with your payment - Do not send cash through the mail.

Toho

Water 6
» / Toho Water Authority

Auntihonrity P.O. Box 30527
Tampa, Florida, 33630-3527

=
,—-vé 6 www.tohowater.com

seessAUTOMIXED AADC 300 T:2/P:1/8:317 1 MB 0.568

. HARMONY COMM DEV DISTRICT
E# 210 N UNIVERSITY DR STE 702
GORAL SPRINGS FL 33071-7320

00152542000L2627400000L4 419

Account Number 001525420-001262780

Current Charges
Past Due Total Amount
bue Now | Amount Dus Due Date to be drafted
$0.00 $694.49 06/18/24 $694.49
DO NOT PAY

YOU ARE ENROLLED IN AUTODRAFT




Toho

Water @ .
Toho Water Auth

Authority, / PO. Box 30527 "

\ e
—ONC
Customer Service: (8am - 5pm) 407-944-5000

www.tohowater.com

@ As of October 1, 2023, a new rates schedule

0010z 8297834253202 0000303 6000617 i=1000

will go in effect. To view the new rates,
please visit grco.de/tohorates.

Reclaimed Water

g MarAgdiaylun JulAugSapOctNodDecd anFabMarApiMay

Toho

Nater aigd/
~ . 0
==

Number — . | Usage
Days Date Reading Date Reading ¢
65150354| 32 | 04/18/2024 | 42344 | 0572012024 | 42574 | 230
Previous Balance $580.51
Payment - Thank You $-580.51
Balance Forward $0.00
Current Transaction(s)
Reclaimed Usage $639.40
Reclaimed Base Charge $24.51
Current Transaction Total $663.91
Total Amount Due $663.91
Please return this portion with your payment - Do not send cash through the mall.
Account Number 001525420-000903760

P.O. Box 30527

HARMONY COMM DEV DISTRICT

Tampa, Florida, 33630-3527 ggryvice Address:
6900 E IRLO BRONSON MEM HWY

Account Number:

Past Due Amount:

Current Charges:
Total Amount Due:

057§84828-000003760

$0.00
$663.91
$663.91

Meter Numfber Previous Meter Reading

Current Meter Reading | water

Toho Water Authority

www.tohowater.com

Tampa, Florida, 33630-3527

sansspAUTO**MIXED AADC 300 T:2/P:1/$:809 1 MB 0.568

. HARMONY COMM DEV DISTRICT
[ 210 N UNIVERSITY DR STE 702
GORAL SPRINGS FL 33071-7320

001525420000903760000066391e

Current Charges
Past Due Total Amount
Due Now | Amount Due | Due Date to be drafted
$0.00 $663.91 06/18/24 $663.91
DO NOT PAY

YOU ARE ENROLLED IN AUTODRAFT



0010z 829793/4288202 0000234 0000587 1=1000

Toho
Water |
Authority ‘5/ e e
\ A
=40

Customer Service: (8am - 5pm) 407-944-5000

www.tohowater.com

el

As of October 1, 2023, a new rates schedule
£ will go in effect. To view the new rates,
please visit grco.de/tohorates.

Reclaimed Water

0 MarApiMaylunJulAugs opOciNovDot) snFebMarApiday

Tampa, Florida, 33630-3527  gervica Address:

HARMONY COMM DEV DISTRICT

0 FIVE OAKS DRIVE RM

Account Number:
Past Due Amount:
Current Charges:
Total Amount Due:

Page #226

$0.00
$358.39
$358.39

Meter
Number ' e Usage
Days Date Reading Date Reading -
62723617 32 | 041M8/2024 | 6619 | 052012024 | 6731 | 112
Previous Balance $641.95
Payment - Thank You ~ $-641.95
Balance Forward $0.00
Current Transaction(s)
Reclaimed Usage $311.36
Reclaimed Base Charge . %47.03
Current Transaction Total $358.39
Total Amount Due $358.39

Number| previous Meter Reading | Current Meter Reading | water

Plaase return this portion with your payment - Do not send cash through the mail.

001525420-000784380

Toho

Water 6 Toho Water Authorit

Authority, / P.O. Box 30627 y Account Number 001525420-000784380

o~ Tampa, Florida, 33630-3527

’.—-—- www.tohowater.com

L'é&%é}, Current Charges
Past Due Total Amount
Duo Now | Amount Due Due Date to be drafted

$0.00 $358.39 06/18/24 $358.39
ssamAUTO™MIXED AADC 300 T:2/P:1/8S:284 1 MB 0.568 DO NOT PAY

wx  HARMONY COMM DEV DISTRICT
£ 210N UNIVERSITY DR STE 702
GORAL SPRINGS FL 33071-7320

0015254200007843800000358398

YOU ARE ENROLLED IN AUTODRAFT



Toho

Water 6 Toho Water Authority
Authority), /7 PO Box 30527
Tampa, Florida, 33830-3527 i ;
e www.tohowater.com S

==&

0010z 828784283207 0000297 0OOSSY =1000

400
50
300
260
200
150
100

80

0 “arApiiayiun JulAUSepOciNVDec onFatMarnpitiy

HARMONY COMM DEV DISTRICT

0 HARMONY SQUARE DRIVE W

Account Number:
Past Due Amount;
Current Charges:
Total Amount Due:

001854457 -000784420
$0.00

$361.17

$361.17

Customer Service: (8am - Spm) 407-944-5000

Number| previous Meter Reading

Meter Current Meter Reading | water
As of October 1, 2023, a new rates schedule Number | pays Date i Reading Date Reading | Usage
will go in effect. To view the new rates, | . o ) 4 | S
please visit grco.de/tohorates. 62615010 32 04/18/2024 | 47887 | 05/20/2024 | 48000 113
Previous Balance $453.41
Payment - Thank You . $-453.41
Balance Forward $0.00
Current Transaction(s)
Reclaimed Usage $314.14
Reclaimed Base Charge $47.03
Current Transaction Total $361.17
Total Amount Due $361.17

Reclaimed Water

Please return this portion with your payment - Do not send cash through the mail.

Toho
Water 6
. Toho Water Authority
Authority / P.0. Box 30527
. O Tampa, Florida, 33630-3527
o 6 www tohowater.com
= __.(5;‘.\ >

ssampUTO*MIXED AADC 300 T:2/P:1/8:287 1 MB 0568

T T T O T AU T LR LR TR
i HARMONY COMM DEV DISTRICT

210 N UNIVERSITY DR STE 702
CORAL SPRINGS FL 33071-7320

pDol152542000078442000003611,73

Account Number

001525420-000784420

Current Charges
Past Due Total Amount
Due Now | Amount Due Due Date to be drafted
$0.00 $361.17 06/18/24 $361.17
DO NOT PAY

YOU ARE ENROLLED IN AUTODRAFT




1000

0010z 829793/4288202 0000298 0000535 1

Toho

Water 66/

Authority,

— a...-—-'
",.-_
== &

Customer Service: (8am - 5pm) 407-944-5000

Toho Water Authority

P.O. Box 30527

Tampa, Florida, 33630-3527
www tohowater.com

As of October 1, 2023, a new rates schedule
will go In effect. To view the new rates,
please visit grco.de/tohorates.

Reclaimed Water
1200
1000
800
800
400
200

0 Mnr&pﬂ\day’unJumﬁiupOcINmDchanWHmpMay_

Page #228
HARMONY COMM DEV DISTRICT Account Number: 001525420-000784430
Past Due Amount; $0.00
. ) Current Charges: $161.33
g?_?ﬂg%gﬁ? SSSC'IU ARE DRIVE W Total Amount Due: $161.33
Moter |NUMPer| Previous Meter Reading | Current Meter Reading | water
Number e . = Usage
Days Date Reading Date Reading
)8 | 05 40 | 32

62751434 32
Previous Balance

Balance Forward

04/18/2024 i 51208

Payment - Thank You

Total Amount Due

| 057202024 | 51240

$162.99
$-152.99

$0.00

Current Transaction(s)
Reclaimed Usage
Reclaimed Base Charge

Current Transaction Total

$88.96
_§72.37
$161.33

$161.33

Please return this portion with your payment - Do not send cash through the mail.

Teho

Water 6 .
Authoricy 27 TS
— — Tampa, Florida, 33630~
,--""6 6 www.tohowater,com
=0

sansrpAUTO*MIXED AADC 300 T:2/P:1/5:208 1 MB 0.568

. HARMONY COMM DEV DISTRICT
E}: 210 N UNIVERSITY DR STE 702
CORAL SPRINGS FL 33071-7320

0015254200007844300000161334

3527

Account Numbher 001525420-000784430

Current Charges
Past Due Total Amount
Due Now Amount Due | Due Date to be drafted
$0.00 $161.33 06/18/24 $161.33
DO NOT PAY

YOU ARE ENROLLED IN AUTODRAFT




-

00toz 820753/4238202 0000313 J000625 121000

Toho
Water

Allthﬂrit)&é/

=&

Customer Service: (8Bam - 5pm) 407-944-5000

Toho Water Authority

P.O. Box 30527

Tampa, Florida, 33630-3527
www.tohowater.com

As of October 1, 2023, a new rates scheduie
will go in effect. To view the new rates,
please visit grco.de/tohorates.

Reclaimed Water
300
250
200
1860
100
50

0 MarApivoylun JulAugSopOciNevDeclonForMaripiMay

HARMONY COMM DEV DISTRICT  Account Number: 007228420-000933920
Past Due Amount: $0.00
. Current Charges: $416.49
Service Address:
3300 SCHOOLHOUSE ROAD RCLM T otal Amount Due: $416.49
BLK
Meter Nug}ber Previous Meter Reading | Current Meter Reading | \water
Number : T == | Usage
Days Date Reading Date Reading :
18001587| 32 | 0418/2024 | 6000 | 05/20/2024 | 6141 | 141
Previous Balance $363.67
Payment - Thank You _ $-363.67
Balance Forward $0.00
Current Transaction(s)
Reclaimed Usage $391.98
Reclaimed Base Charge %2451
Current Transaction Total $416.49
Total Amount Due $416.49

Please return this portion with your payment - Do not send cash through the mail.

Toho 6
Water
Toho W Authorit
Authovityy 5 Lo Water Authority Account Number 001525420-000933920
Wy~ Tampa, Florida, 33630-3527
f— www.tohowater.com
\ﬂk\é}; Current Charges
Past Due TOt;l; ﬁm?tur:’t
t
Due Now Amount Due | Due Date o rarte
$0.00 $416.49 06/18/24 $416.49
s AUTO*MIXED AADC 300 T:2/P:1/ S: 313 1 MB 0,668 DO NOT PAY

HARMONY COMM DEV DISTRICT
210 N UNIVERSITY DR STE 702
CORAL SPRINGS FL 33071-7320

B

0015254200009339200000416499

YOU ARE ENROLLED IN AUTODRAFT




Toho

F o

00tz 8297934288202 0000360 C0O0S5SS 1=1000

o 2N W A O

Page #230
Water 6 oo Wator Aot HARMONY COMM DEV DISTRICT ~ Account Number:  001525420-000785210
oho Water Authori ,
Autherity, / e aos2r Past Due Amount: $0.00
- Tampa, Florida, 33630-3527  gervice Address: Current Charges: $47.03
S ‘ www.tohowater.com 0 FIVE OAKS DRIVE RM Total Amount Due: $47.03
é!!L:é‘.EEhb. S
Customer Service: (8am - 5pm) 407-944-5000 Meter |NUMPET| Previous Meter Reading | Current Meter Reading | \water
Number ) - = = = Usage
As of October 1, 2023, a new rates schedule Days ; | Readin 9
will go in e_ffect. To view the new rates, . Date e EeadIE Date .g__ —
please visit grco.de/tohorates. 62644053| 32 04/18/2024 4009 | 05/20/2024 4009 0
Previous Balance $63.71
Payment - Thank You $-63.71
Balance Forward $0.00
Current Transaction(s)
Reclaimed Base Charge $47.03
Current Transaction Total $47.03
Total Amount Due $47.03
Reclaimed Water
Mammnuwun.sumuqsopozma-mmmﬁi\ﬂa;nprmy
Toh Please return this portion with your payment - Do not send cash through the mail.
oho
Water é Toho Water Authorit
“““"’"“3&/ P Box 30827 Account Number 001525420-000785210
o — Tampa, Floride, 33630-35627
",..-—v' www tohowater.com
'!6:"“6) Currant Charges
Past Due Total Amount
Due Now Amount Due | Due Date to be drafted
$0.00 $47.03 06/18/24 $47.03
asspUTO™MIXED AADG 300 T:2/P:1/§:300 1 MB 0.668 DO NOT PAY

HARMONY COMM DEV DISTRICT
210 N UNIVERSITY DR STE 702
CORAL SPRINGS FL 33071-7320

Lo

Q0015254200007452100000047035

YOU ARE ENROLLED IN AUTODRAFT




Toho

Page #231
VWater 6 T HARMONY COMM DEV DISTRICT Account Number: 001525420-000774910
Toho Water Authorit ;
Authority, ,// PO, Box 30527 Fast Buggamou: $0.00
Tampa, Florida, 33630-3527 i ; Current Charges: $9.02
-, Service Address: Total A Due:
pr— ‘-‘ www.tohowater.com 0 BRACKEN FERN DRIVE PARK otal Amount Dus: $9.02
Gustomer Service: (8am - 5pm) 407-944-5000 Meter Nur:ber Previous Meter Reading | Current Meter Reading | water
¢ As of October 1, 2023, a new rates schedule Number | pgays Dat; | Reading Date Reading Usage
will go in effect. To view the new rates, R . = SR ) [
please visit grco.de/tohorates. 14035860 32 04/18/2024 l 1837 | 05/20/2024 1837 0
Previous Balance $11.80
Payment - Thank You $-11.80
8 Balance Forward $0.00
i
& Current Transaction(s)
g Reclaimed Base Charge - $98.02
§ Current Transaction Total $9.02
g
§
5 Total Amount Due $9.02
8
8

Reclaimed Water

0 Msmlen,\.Iu:n.lumuiﬁnpOntNm(‘.'chnnFuanmpuMny

Please return this portion with your payment - Do not send cash through the mall.

Toho 6
Water
v Toho Water Authorit
Authority / 0 Box 30527
e O Tampa, Florida, 33830-3527
"',.—-—& o www.tohowater.com
=0 O

sssasAUTO**MIXED AADC 300 T:2/P:1/5:2686 1 MB 0.668

||||||||||||“"|||||||""|||"||||||||||“|||||||||||||||||“||

- HARMONY COMM DEV DISTRICT
Eﬁ 240 N UNIVERSITY DR STE 702
CORAL SPRINGS FL 33071-7320

o015254200007749100000009020

Account Number 001525420-000774910

Current Charges
Past Due Total Amount
buoNow | Amount Due | Due Date to be drafted
$0.00 $9.02 06/18/24 $9.02
DO NOT PAY

YOU ARE ENROLLED IN AUTODRAFT




Toho

Toho

Water
Authority, @/
-~
|
&Q&OB

Wat HARMONY COMM DEV DISTRICT ~ Account Number: ob#824438-000944380
i) - Toho Water Authority Past Due Amount: $0.00
Authorityy 7 P.O.Box30527 - '
Tampa, Florida, 33630-3527 Service Address: Current Charges. $500.50
g A www tohowater.com 7124 S HARMONY SQUARE DRIVE 1 0tal Amount Due: $500.50
e, \ ‘ POOLCBNA
S\ 05
Customer Service: (8am - 5pm) 407-844-5000 Meter Nur(?fber Previous Meter Reading | Current Meter Reading | water
Y54k As of October 1, 2023, a new rates schedule Number Days . Da-t-e Reading Date - _R-ead-ing Usage
will go in effect. To view the new rates, ) | Al = === I
please visit qrco.de/tohorates. 72940814 32 04/18/2024 1661 | 05/20/2024 1690 29
18010172| 32 | 0482024 | 3268 | 05/20/2024 | 3310 | 42
8 Previous Balance $415.62
3 Payment - Thank You _ §-415.62
g Balance Forward $0.00
- Current Transaction(s)
g Water Base Charge $12.89
Water Usage $64.09
g Reclaimed Usage $146.28
) Reclaimed Base Charge $24.51
% Wastewater Base Charge $38.42
& Reclaimed Water Wastewater Usage $214.31
g 70 Current Transaction Total $500.50
60
50
40
30
20
10
B MarApMoyun JulAugBepOctiNovDoclanFabiarApiilay Total Amount Due $500.50
Water
60
50
40
30
20
10
g MarApivaylun JulAugSepOciNovDoclanFetMarApiday

Please return this portion with your payment - Do not sand cash through the mail.

Toho Water Authority

P.O. Box 30527

Tampa, Florida, 33630-3527
www.tchowater.com

wwnesp JTO*MIXED AADC 300 T:2/P:1/8:3111MB 0568

« HARMONY COMM DEV DISTRICT
< 210 N UNIVERSITY DR STE 702
CORAL SPRINGS FL 33071-7320

O0L5254200009443400000500506

Account Number 001525420-000944380

Current Charges
Past Due Total Amount
Duo Now Amount Due | Due Date to be drafted
$0.00 $500.50 06/18/24 $500.50
DO NOT PAY

YOU ARE ENROLLED IN AUTODRAFT




0010z BZITINEZE8202 0000298 0000597 I=1000

Toho

Page #233
Wate HARMONY COMM DEV DISTRICT Account Number: 001525420-000784410
S Toho Water Authority
Authority, / P.0. Box 30527 FastDuay o $0.00
6 Tampa, Florida, 33630-3527 Service Address: Current Charges: $1 ,29557
_— -—I—-” .tohowater.com : Total Amount Due: $1,295.57
’._ ‘ Www. 0 CAT BRIER TRAIL PARK !
Customer Service: (8am - 5pm) 407-944-5000 Meter Nur;'lfber _ Previous Mete_r Reading | Current Meter Reading | \water
As of October 1, 2023, a new rates schedule Number | pays Date Reading Date Reading | U2%9°
will go in effect. To view the new rates, : _ | L |- !
please visit qrco.de/tohorates. 62751435 32 04/18/2024 | 97344 | 05/20/2024 | 97784 440
Previous Balance $1,025.91
Payment - Thank You _$-1,025.91
Balance Forward $0.00
Current Transaction(s)
Reclaimed Usage $1,223.20
Reclaimed Base Charge $72.37
Current Transaction Total $1,295.57
Total Amount Due $1,295.57

Reclaimed Water

100
0 arapioylunJulAugBepOciNaDocianfebiarApiviay

Please return this portion with your payment - Do not send cash through the mail.

Toho 6

Water .
Authority, %/ [0 Water Authority
s O Tampa, Florida, 336830-3527
"',..--'Q 6 www.tohowater.com
=09

semsAUTO™MIXED AADC 300 T:2/P:1/8:296 1 MB 0.568

s HARMONY COMM DEY DISTRICT
& 210 N UNIVERSITY DR STE 702
GORAL SPRINGS FL 33071-7320

p015254200007844100001295574

Account Number 001525420-000784410

Current Charges
Past Due Total Amount
DueNow | Amount Due | Duse Date to be drafted
$0.00 $1,295.57 06/18/24 $1,295.57
DO NOT PAY

YOU ARE ENROLLED IN AUTODRAFT




Toho
Water

0oz 820753/4288202 0000301 9030601 F=1060

Awn thon*it;&é/

=4 &

Toho Water Authority

P.O. Box 30527

Tampa, Florida, 33630-3527
www.tohowater.com

HARMONY COMM DEV DISTRICT

Service Address:
7255 FIVE OAKS DRIVE CABAN

Page #234
Account Number:  001558426-000790300
Past Due Amount:
Current Charges:

Total Amount Due:

Customer Service: (8am - 5pm) 407-944-5000

As of October 1, 2023, a new rates schedule
will go in effect. To view the new rates,
please visit grco.de/tohorates.

Water

o Mumpﬂmw:.mJulnu;ﬁnpcaumﬂuuanFownrApruy

Meter Nun}bar Previous Meter Reading | Current Meter Reading | water
Number — ——— | Usage
BayS Date Reading Date Reading

408 a6 | 8

17006879| 32

04/18/2024

05/20/2024 | 416

Previous Balance $52.74
Payment - Thank You $-52.74
Balance Forward $0.00
Current Transaction(s)
Water Base Charge $6.87
Water Usage $17.68
Wastewater Base Charge $17.07
Wastewater Usage ~ $59.12
Current Transaction Total $100.74
Total Amount Due $100.74

Please return this portion with your payment - Do not send cash through the mail,

Toho
Water 6

thorit
Antherity / ;?g?ggitg{)?;?hor y
’,__"“'*- JO Tampa.hFIorida. 33630-3527
A""'"Q 6 www.tohowater.com
=0x.

s AUTOMIXED AADC 300 T:2/P:1/8:301 1 MB 0.568

HARMONY COMM DEV DISTRICT
BE 210 N UNIVERSITY DR STE 702
CORAL SPRINGS FL 33071-7320

0015254200007903000000100745

Account Number 001525420-000790300

Current Charges
Past Due Total Amount
Dus Now | Amount Due Due Date to be drafted
$0.00 $100.74 06/18/24 $100.74
DO NOT PAY

YOU ARE ENROLLED IN AUTODRAFT

$0.00
$100.74
$100.74




0102 6297934288202 0000257 0ROSSTS |=1000

Toho

Water 6 e Weter Authort HARMONY COMM DEV DISTRICT  Account Number:  007886428.000774920
oho Water Authon 5
Authority, / PO Box 30527 el b e
Tampa, Fiorida, 33630-3527  gervice Address: Current Charges: $10.37
g Y (g ‘ www.tohowater.com 0 BUTTON BUSH LOOP PARKB Total Amount Dus: $1037
Customer Service: (8am - 5pm) 407-944-5000 Meter |NUMPET| Previous Meter Reading | Current Meter Reading | water
3 As of October 1, 2023, a new rates schedule Number | pays Date Reading Date | Reading Ueage
will go in effect. To view the new rates, e P | (— —
please visit grco.de/tohorates. 15006579| 32 04/18/2024 2565 | 05/20/2024 l 2567 2

Previous Balance $7.59
Payment - Thank You $-7.59
Balance Forward $0.00
Current Transaction(s)
Reclaimed Usage $5.56
Reclaimed Base Charge $4.81
Current Transaction Total $10.37
Total Amount Due $10.37
Reclaimed Water
2
0 MarApiMagdun JuiAugepOoiNovDac) anFotivatApiMay
Please return this portion with your payment - Do not send cash through the mall.
Toho
Water (‘
Toho Water Authorit
Authority / T ansay Account Number 001525420-000774920
b S Tampa, Florida, 33630-3527
Py www.tohowater.com
"‘6&\6) Current Charges
Past Due Total Amount
Due Now | AMount Due | Due Date to be drafted
$0.00 $10.37 08/18/24 $10.37
snandTO**MIXED AADC 300 T:2/P:1 1S 287 1 MB 0568 DO NOT PAY

Rua L U IR AR
& HARMONY COMM DEV DISTRICT

210 N UNIVERSITY DR STE 702
CORAL SPRINGS FL 33071-7320

0015254200007749200000010375

YOU ARE ENROLLED IN AUTODRAFT




fl\“ho

Water

Alltllﬂl%o/

’é&.\@)

p

0010z 829793/3288202 0000290 0800573 1=1000

Toho Water Authority
P.O. Box 30527

www.tohowater.com

HARMONY COMM DEV DISTRICT

Tampa, Florida, 33630-3527  ggrvice Address:
0 ALLEY NEIGHBORHOOD PARKC

Account Number:
Past Due Amount:
Current Charges:
Total Amount Due:

Page #236
001525420-000774960

$0.00
$45.16
$45.16

.. HARMONY COMM DEV DISTRICT
K& 210 N UNIVERSITY DR STE 702
GORAL SPRINGS FL 33071-7320

0D15254200007?7495000000451kL5

Customer Service: (8am - 5pm) 407-944-5000 Moter |NUMPEr| Previous Meter Reading | Current Meter Reading | water
As of October 1, 2023, a new rates schedule Number | pays Date | Resding " Date | Reading e
will go in effect. To view the new rates, _ ; Sl —— _ . e
please visit qrco.de/tohorates. 14035850 32 04/18/2024 2272 | 05/20/2024 2285 13 |
Previous Balance $34.04
Payment - Thank You $-34.04
Balance Forward $0.00
Current Transaction(s)
Reclaimed Usage $36.14
Reclaimed Base Charge ~ $9.02
Current Transaction Total $45.16
Total Amount Due $45.16
Reclaimed Water
g Mumpmmm.aummaupo«:mmnlna!lr!mln?nwla;
Please return this portion with your payment - Do not send cash through the mail.
Toho
Water 6
thorit!
Authovity, 5  ohowster suthorty Account Number 001525420-000774960
gy O Tempa, Florida, 33630-3627
— www.tohowater.com
ﬁk\&) Current Charges
Past Due Total Amount
Due Now Amount Due | Due Date to be drafted
$0.00 $45.16 06/18/24 $45.16
s AUTOMMIXED AADC 300 T:2/P:1/S:200 1 MB 0.588 DO NOT PAY

YOU ARE ENROLLED IN AUTODRAFT




Toho

HARMONY COMM DEV DISTRICT

Water - 6 Toho Water Authority
Authority, / P.O. Box 30527
@ Tampa, Florida, 33630-3527 .
www.tohowater.com Sonylceigadiess;

—

F

0010z 8297934235202 0000289 0000577 1=1000

g&&@

0 POND PINE ROAD PARK

Account Number:
Past Due Amount:
Current Charges:
Total Amount Due:

008554 000774950
$0.00

$47.04

$47.04

Customer Service: (Bam - 5pm) 407-944-5000

Meter

Current Meter Reading

Nuronfber Previous Meter Reading Water
As of October 1, 2023, a new rates schedule Number | pays Date Reading Date Reading Usage
will go in ejfect. To view the new rates, - 1 e AN [ E— —
please visit grco.de/tohorates. 51858298 | 32 04/18/2024 3503 | 05/20/2024 3517 14
Previous Balance $36.82
Payment - Thank You . $-36.82
Balance Forward $0.00
Current Transaction(s)
Reclaimed Usage $38.92
Reclaimed Base Charge . %9.02
Current Transaction Total $47.94
Total Amount Due $47.94
Reclaimed Water
26
20
15
10
5
0 MerApu‘MswunJul&ta:ﬁnpﬂcmoi)numlfumarmmui
Please return this portion with your payment - Do not send cash through the mail.
Toho
Water é )
e N A L Account Number 001525420-000774950
W Tampa, Florida, 33630-3527
’_.-—- www.tohowater.com
ﬁ&d) Gurrent Charges
Past Due Total Amount
o Amount Due | Due Date to be drafted
ue Now
$0.00 $47.94 06/18/24 $47.94
s AUTO*MIXED AADC 300 T:2/P:115:269 1 MB 0566 Do NOT PAY

HARMONY COMM DEYV DISTRICT
B 210 N UNIVERSITY DR STE 702
& ORAL SPRINGS FL 33071-7320

0015254200007749500000047949

YOU ARE ENROLLED IN AUTODRAFT




Toho

Page #238
Water 6 = o n ARG HARMONY COMM DEV DISTRICT Account Number: 001525420-000933910
aho Water Authority .
Authority, / P.O. Box 30527 j SSUDIS ECe $0.00
Tampa, Florida, 33630-3527 . . Current Charges: $313.63
@&, Service Address: Total A Due:
- --’ ‘ www.tohowater.com 6900 FIVE OAKS DRIVE RM otal Amount Due: $313.63
=\ :'..h..\o‘f
Customer Service: (8am - 5pm) 407-944-5000 Meter |NUmber PreviOt_Js Meter Reading | Current Meter Reading | \ater
A% Ag of October 1, 2023, a new rates schedule Number | payg Date Reading Date Reading Usage
% will go in effect. To view the new rates,
please visit qrco.de/tohorates.

00102 829793/4288202 0000312 9300823 (=1000

Reclaimed Water

0 MampuanunJlllmwﬁnpt}mﬂmnmanFnLMnmpm!ny

60720859 32

0411812024 | 28402 | 05/20/2024 | 28506 | 104

Previous Balance $249.69
Payment - Thank You $-249.69
Balance Forward $0.00
Current Transaction(s)

Reclaimed Usage $289.12

Reclaimed Base Charge _ $24.51
Current Transaction Total $313.83
Total Amount Due $313.63

Please raturn this portion with your payment - Do not send cash through the mail.

Toho
Water
Autherity, b/

ﬂm@)

Toho Water Authority

P.O. Box 30627

Tampa, Florida, 33630-3527
www . tohowater.com

ansangAUTOMIXED AADC 300 T:2/P:1/8:3121MB 0.568

.« HARMONY COMM DEV DISTRICT
B 510 N UNIVERSITY DR STE 702
&ORAL SPRINGS FL 33071-7320

D015254200009339100000313635

Account Number 001525420-000933910

Current Charges
Past Due Total Amount
Due Now Amount Due | Due Date to be drafted
$0.00 $313.83 06/18/24 $313.63
DO NOT PAY

YOU ARE ENROLLED IN AUTODRAFT




@ As of October 1, 2023, a new rates schedule

G102 B2STHIUL2EE202 0000308 60D0G15 1=1000

Toho

Page #239
Water HARMONY COMM DEV DISTRICT  Account Number:  001525420-000855740
- Toho Water Authority Past Due Amount: $0.00
Autheority) 2 P.o.Box30527 . '
- Tampa, Florida, 33630-3527  garvice Address: Current Charges: $688.79
y Ul www.tohowater.com 0 SCHOOLHOUSE & CUPSEED ROAD ! tal Amount Due: $668.79
=00

Customer Service: (8am - 5pm) 407-944-5000

will go in effect. To view the new rates,
please visit qrco.de/tohorates.

Reclaimed Water

225
200
176
160
126
100
75
50
26

o Mampnnardun.lun\uusa:!(]cmomouanFoiMnmmMnr

Meter Number| prgvious Meter Reading | Current Meter Reading | water

Number of Usage

Days Date Reading Date Reading

68934780 32 | 04/18/2024 | 26082 | 05/20/2024 | 26208 | 146

Previous Balance $682.13
Payment - Thank You $-682.13
Balance Forward $0.00

Current Transaction(s)

Reclaimed Usage $664.28
Reclaimed Base Charge %2451
Current Transactlon Total $688.79
Total Amount Due $688.79

Please return this portlon with your payment - Do not send cash through the mail.

Toheo

Account Number 001525420-000855740

Tampa, Florida, 33630-3527

Water Toho Water Authorit
a..um.-n.a/ Lot g

O
",.-—'i:i www.tohowater.com
—( N

seeeepUTO™MIXED AADC 300 T:2/P:1/5:308 1 MB 0.568

HARMONY COMM DEV DISTRICT
fli 210 N UNIVERSITY DR STE 702
GORAL SPRINGS FL. 33071-7320

0015254200008557400000kL8&799

Current Charges
Past Due Total Amount
Due Now | Amount Due Due Date to be drafted
$0.00 $688.79 06/18/24 $688.79
DO NOT PAY

YOU ARE ENROLLED IN AUTODRAFT




Doz §29793/4788202 6000239 0000SY =1000

Toho
Water 6

Authm-‘ii)& $J

=&

Toho Water Authority
P.O. Box 30527

www.tohowater.com

HARMONY COMM DEV DISTRICT

Tampa, Florida, 33630-3527  gervice Address:
0 HARMONY SQUARE DRIVE W

Account Number: 001555426 000784440
Past Due Amount: $0.00
Current Charges: $742.35
Total Amount Due: $742.35

Customer Service: (8am - 5pm) 407-944-5000

As of October 1, 2023, a new rates schedule
will go in effect. To view the new rates,
please visit grco.de/tohorates.

Reclaimed Water

700
600
500
400
300
200
100

0 “MarApiMayiun JulAugBopOaNovDecl anFatMarApiiay

Meter

Number Days

19420047| 32

Previous Balance
Payment - Thank You

Balance Forward

Number| previous Meter Reading

Date
04/18/2024 | 9364

Current Meter Reading | water
— Usage

Reading Date Reading

05/20/2024 | 9605 | 241

$519.95
_ $:519.95

$0.00

Current Transaction(s)

Reclaimed Usage
Reclaimed Base Charge
Current Transaction Total

Total Amount Due

$669.98
. §7237
$742.35

$742.35

Please return this portion with your payment - Do not send cash through the mall.

Toho
Water 6

Toho Water Authorit
Authority / PO Box 30527
& Tampa, Florida, 33630-35627
"""/.—16/ 6 www tohowater.com
=0 O

ssaerAUTO**MIXED AADC 300 T:2/P:1/8§:299 1 MB 0568

HARMONY COMM DEV DISTRICT
ﬁ 210 N UNIVERSITY DR STE 702
CORAL SPRINGS FL 33071-7320

0015254200007844400000742359

Account Number 001525420-000784440

Current Charges
Past Due Total Amount
Dus Now | Amount Due Due Date to be drafted
$0.00 $742.35 06/18/24 $742.35
DO NOT PAY

YOU ARE ENROLLED IN AUTODRAFT




Toho
Water

00taz 8287934258202 0000303 0000ELS (=1000

Authority, A/
~
= b

Customer Service: (8am - 5pm) 407-944-5000

As of October 1, 2023, a new rates schedule
will go in effect. To view the new rates,
please visit grco.de/tohorates.

Water

1AL

0 MorApiioylun JulAugBapOoiNovOas anF otMAApMay

Toho

Water
Authority, é/
-
—
@-A"'x(t&_\OB

HARMONY COMM DEV DISTRICT

Toho Water Authority
P.O. Box 30527

Tampa, Florida, 33630-3527 ggrvice Address:
www.tohowater.com :

7255 FIVE OAKS DRIVE SHOWR

Account Number:
Past Due Amount;
Current Charges:
Total Amount Due:

003%%843b-000790670

$0.00
$9.08
$9.08

21017675| 32

Meter Number| previous Meter Reading | Current Meter Reading | \water
Number i

T - = — | Usage
Days Date Reading Date I Reading 9
04/18/2024 10 05/20/262_4'—| T R
Previous Balance $6.87
Payment - Thank You _ $-6.87
Balance Forward $0.00
Current Transaction(s)
Water Base Charge $6.87
Water Usage %221
Current Transaction Total $9.08
Total Amount Due $9.08

Please return this portion with your payment - Do not send cash through the mail.

Toho Water Authority

P.O. Box 30527

Tampa, Florida, 33630-3527
www.tohowater.com

sasnap UTO**MIXED AADC 300 T:2/P:1/$:303 1 MB 0.568

HARMONY COMM DEV DISTRICT
210 N UNIVERSITY DR STE 702
CORAL SPRINGS FL 33071-7320

0D015254200007906700000009084

Account Number

001525420-000790670

Current Charges
Past Due Total Amount
Due Now | Amount Due Due Date to be drafted
$0.00 $9.08 06/18/24 $9.08
DO NOT PAY

YOU ARE ENROLLED IN AUTODRAFT




Toho
Water 6

Toho Water Authorit
Aunthority / PO Box 30527

-
—

Customer Service: (8am - 5pm) 407-944-5000

www.tohowater.com

will go in effect. To view the new rates,

% As of October 1, 2023, a new rates schedule

0010z 320793/4262202 DOOIIG 0000631 1=1608

please visit grco.de/tohorates.

Reclaimed Water

400
360

300
250
200
180
100
50
0

MnmpaMnme.lui;\ui;aapOclNo\Dac.lmFaanmp:M:\y

Tampa, Florida, 33630-3527

Page #242
HARMONY COMM DEV DISTRICT Account Number: 001525420-001125108
Past Due Amount: $0.00
) Current Charges: $1,268.97
Service Address: !
3500 SCHOOLHOUSE ROAD RM EVN Total Amount Due: $1,268.97
BLK

Meter Nurnfber Previous Meter Reading | Current Meter Reading | water
Number Usage

Days Date l Reading Date Reading

18008897| 32 | 04/18/2024 l*zz"ﬂa 05/20/2024 | 22077 | 269

Previous Balance $2,216.77
Adjustments $-58.45
Payment - Thank You _ $-2,158.32
Balance Forward $0.00

Current Transactlon(s)

Reclaimed Usage $1,244,48
Reclaimed Base Charge %2451
Current Transaction Total $1,268.97
Total Amount Due $1,268.97

Please return this portion with your payment - Do not send cash through the mall.

Toho 6
Water .
Autherityy 5/ Lo Water Authorily

Account Number 001525420-001125108

Tampa, Florida, 33630-3527

F"J tohowat
— 6 www.tohowater.com

s AUTOMIXED AADC 300 T:2/P:1/8:316 1 MB 0.568

210 N UNIVERSITY DR STE 702

Ei,-:; HARMONY COMM DEV DISTRICT
CORAL SPRINGS FL. 33071-7320

001525420001125108000L268975

Current Chargaes
Past Due Total Amount
bus Now | Amount Due | Due Date to be drafted
$0.00 $1,268.97 06/18/24 $1,268.97
DO NOT PAY

YOU ARE ENROLLED iN AUTODRAFT




Toho

Water

Authori tao/

éix@

Toho Water Authority
P.O. Box 30527

www.tohowater.com

Tampa, Florida, 33630-3527 ggpvice Address:
3300 SCHOOLHOUSE ROAD RM

HARMONY COMM DEV DISTRICT  Account Number: 001%28220-000812210
Past Due Amount: $0.00
Current Charges: $427.61
Total Amount Due: $427.61

0010z 8257924288202 00C03SS5 0000609 1000

Customer Service: (8am - 5pm) 407-944-5000 Meter Numfber Previous Meter Reading | Current Meter Reading | wyater
Number ' 1 4 .. | Usage
As of October 1, 2023, a new rates schadule Days Readin
will go in effect. To view the new rates, L Reading . Date | (- __? - .
please visit qrco.de/tohorates. 63309511| 32 04/18/2024 | 38380 | 05/20/2024 | 38525 145
Previous Balance $394.25
Payment - Thank You $-304.25
Balance Forward $0.00
Current Transaction(s)
Reclaimed Usage $403.10
Reclaimed Base Charge . $24.51
Current Transaction Total $427.61
Total Amount Due $427.61
Reclaimed Water
300
260
200
160
100
50
0 orApMoylin JulAugepOctiowacianFebiMarApiiay
Please return this portion with your payment - Do not send cash through the mail.
Toho
Water 6
ho Water Authorit
Authority / 5 e e Account Number 001526420-000812210
& Tampa, Florida, 33830-3527
"“_..—w www.tohowater.com
M&OB Current Charges
Past Due Total Amount
Due Now | Amount Due | Due Date to be drafted
$0.00 $427.61 06/18/24 $427.61
sertATO*MIXED AADC 300 T:2/P:4/8:3051 MB 0.568 DO NOT PAY

+ HARMONY COMM DEV DISTRICT
BEY 210N UNIVERSITY DR STE 702
CORAL SPRINGS FL 33071-7320

p0l5254200008122100000427611

YOU ARE ENROLLED IN AUTODRAFT




Toho
Water

6 Toho Water Authority
Authority, / P.O. Box 30527

W
‘,‘.-_
=0 &

Customer Service: (8am - 5pm) 407-944-5000

www.tohowater.com

= As of October 1, 2023, a new rates schedule
2 will go in effect. To view the new rates,
please vislt grco.deftohorates.

0010z 829793/4288202 0000314 0000627 1=1000

Reclaimed Water

800

500

400

300

200

100 I
0 S arAnii 0 ] X

Jun.JulAugf INovDeclenletMarApMny

HARMONY COMM DEV DISTRICT

Tampa, Florida, 33630-3527 ggpvice Address:
7300 FIVE QAKS DRIVE RCLM

P #244
Account Number: 001 835420-000948250

Past Due Amount: $0.00
Current Charges: $1,259.51
Total Amount Due: $1,259.51

Meter
Number Days B
04/18/2024

61009658| 32
Previous Balance

Payment - Thank You
Balance Forward

Current Transaction(s)
Reclaimed Usage
Reclaimed Base Charge

Current Transaction Total

Total Amount Due

Number| previous Meter Reading | Current Meter Reading | water

| Usage
Reading Date Reading 9

80557

05/20/2024 | 80057 | 400

$360.89
$-360.89

$0.00

$1,235.00
_ $2451
$1,259.51

$1,259.51

Please return this portion with your payment - Do not send cash through the mail.

Toho
Water 6
Toho Water Authorit
Authority, / PO, Box 30527 i Account Number 001525420-000948250
& Tampa, Florida, 33630-3527

"'_.-—-v‘ www.tohowater.com

pﬂi&\é} Current Charges
Past Due Total Amount
Due Now | Amount Due | Due Date to be drafted

$0.00 $1,259.51 06/18/24 $1,259.51
asmsAUTOMIXED AADC 300 T:2/P:1/8:314 1 MB 0,568 DO NOT PAY

+v  HARMONY COMM DEV DISTRICT
210 N UNIVERSITY DR STE 702
CORAL SPRINGS FL 33071-7320

D01525420000948250000125951°

YOU ARE ENROLLED IN AUTODRAFT




Toho

P, #24
Water 6 R HARMONY COMM DEV DISTRICT  Account Number:  001835420.033058389
oho Water Authority :
Authority, / P.O. Box 30527 el 30
\\ Tampa. Florida, 33830-3527 Service Address: Current Charges: $24.51
— www.tohowater.com 3400 FEATHER DRIVE BLKEVEN 1 otal Amount Due: $24.51
6
=05

Meter Number| prgvious Meter Reading | Current Meter Reading | water
o Number e - ~ | Usage
% Days Date Reading Date Reading 9

{16066524\ 31 o4 |

Customer Service: (8Bam - 5pm) 407-944-5000

05/02/2024 | 20162 | 06/02/2024 | 20162 | O

Previous Balance $24.51
Payment - Thank You %2451

g Balance Forward $0.00
T
2 Current Transaction(s)
g Reclaimed Base Charge  $24.51
§ Current Transaction Total $24.51
:
% Total Amount Due $24.51
3
8

Reclaimed Water

0 “apmiaylun JulAugBepOTINovDaCIanF ebMerApiayun

Please return this portion with your payment - Do not send cash through the mail.

Toeho
Nater Toho Water Authorit
Autlhority, / P.O. Box 30527 y Account Number 001525420-033058389
W Tampa, Florida, 33630-3527
"‘_,.-—- www.tohowater.com
\"a‘kd)' Current Charges
Past Due Total Amount
Duo Now | Amount Due Due Date to be drafted
$0.00 $24.51 06/28/24 $24.51
weas AUTOMIXED AADC 300 T:2/P:1 /8:110 1 MB 0,568 DO NOT PAY
A R L R LT R T T TT
.,  HARMONY COMM DEV DISTRICT YOU ARE ENROLLED IN AUTODRAFT
ﬁ 210 N UNIVERSITY DR STE 702

CORAL SPRINGS FL 33071-7320

001525420033058349000002451b



PAGE 1

WASTE CONNECTIONS OF FLORIDA Page #246
ORLANDO HAULING ACCOUNT NoO. 6460-126957
1099 MILLER DRIVE INVOICE NO. 1503871W460
ALTAMONTE SPRINGS FL 32701-2069 RIS TORIE Dl
DISTRICT NO. 6460 DUE DATE Upon Receipt
HARMONY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT FOR ASSISTANCE
210 N UNIVERSITY DR STE# 702 Customer Service (407) 261-5000
CORAL SPRINGS FL 33071 One Time Payments (800) 457-1379
INVOICE STATEMENT g
Date Descriptlon Amount
Contract No: 00644706
Service Location HARMONY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DI
Acct #126957-0001 7300 FIVE OAKS DR HARMONY, FL
06/25/24 BASIC SERVICE CHARGE 1.00 8.00YD $ 387.76
7/1/2024-7/31/2024
Invoice Total $ 387.76
Account Balance $ 387.76

This invoice is scheduled for automatic payment according to your instructions on our online bill pay portal at
myaccount.weicustomer.com.

" To avoid late foes, payment must be posted to your account within 30 days of your invoice date.***"
Bank returned checks will be electronically re-presented to your bank
and you may be responsible for a resulting processing fee.

Please remit to the address below and return your remit stub with your payment.

WASTE CONNECTIONS OF FLORIDA ACCOUNT NO. 6460-126957
ORLANDO HAULING INVOICE NO. 150387 1W460
’ 1099 MILLER DRIVE STATEMENT DATE 06/25/24
ALTAMONTE SPRINGS FL 32701-2089 DUC DATC Upon Receipt
PAY THIS AMOUNT $387.76
AB 01 005887 95460 H 17 A WRITE IN
AMOUNT
U U E AU L R TR UTHERRTH UL PAID $
?‘ﬁ)HNMSIT:K/EF?S“fT“éUDI\#;YT?#E;/OE;OPMENT DISTRICT dei‘:::‘rfi:;)«?::ilsete the information on the reverse side,

CORAL SPRINGS FL 33071-7320 MAIL PAYMENT TO:

WASTE CONNECTIONS OF FLORIDA
PO BOX 535233
PITTSBURGH PA 15253-5233

L4L0 00000000000D0D0000X12L9576 DODOOD3477L0000000000000150387) 3



	Cover 
	Agenda
	4 Public Hearings 
	4A FY 2025 Budget 
	4B Public Hearing on FY 2025 Budget
	4Bii Resolution 2024-10
	4C Public Hearing on Levying O&M Assessments 
	4Cii Resolution 2024-11
	5 Staff Reports 
	5B Field Manager: Inframark
	5Bi Monthly Report 
	5C District Engineer 
	5Ci Change Order #1
	5D District Counsel 
	5Dii Resolution 2024-12
	5E District Manager 
	5Ei Falcon Design & Construction Estimate #2344.1
	6 Business Items 
	6A FY 2025 Meeting Schedule 
	6B 192 Median Maintenance
	7 Consent Agenda 
	7A Minutes 
	7B Financials 
	7C Check Register 



